City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, APRIL 14, 2025
REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
3:00 P.M.—Start Time-Executive Session Part of Meeting
5:00 P.M. — Start Time-Rest of Meeting

Live Videostream: https://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) :
Regular Meeting — March 24, 2025 Interim City Manager

1. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.074, of the Texas Open Meetings Act, the
City Commission shall convene in executive session to deliberate the employment and duties of
the City Manager position. (Mayor Fugate).

APPROVED BY: |

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public hearing on request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late
Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise Bar for the establishment known as Buckets at 905
North 14" Street, Kingsville, Texas, 78363. (Director of Planning and Development
Services).

2. Public hearing on request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage
Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole
Brewing Co. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave., Suite C, Kingsville, Texas, 78363. (Director of
Planning and Development Services).

3. Public hearing on request to rezone from R1 (Single Family) to R3 (Multi-Family) KT&I
Co, Block 18, Lot Pt 9, Pt 10, acres 10.98, Kingsville, Texas 78363, (Property ID 17868).
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report, Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire

Page1of4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
April 14, 2025



Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —-Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.3

VL.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend funding from LEOSE for Police officer training.
(Police Chief).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance vacating, abandoning, and closing
the easternmost 40-foot-wide right-of-way on undeveloped S. 13! Street between
Kenedy Avenue and the southmost edge of the alley nearest King Avenue in Fifth
Addition, Block 4, while retaining a utility easement. (City Attorney).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consideration and approval of an Alcohol Variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late
Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise Bar for the establishment known as Buckets at 905
North 14" Street, Kingsville, Texas, 78363. (Director of Planning and Development
Services).

4. Consideration and approval of an Alcohol Variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage
Retailer’'s On-Premise Permit (BG) for the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole
Brewing Co. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave., Suite C, Kingsville, TX 78363. (Director of
Planning and Development Services).

5. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by

changing the zoning map in reference to KT&I Co, Block 18, Lot Pt 9, Pt 10, (10.98 acres)

(Property ID #17868), Kingsville, Texas, from R1 (Single Family Residential District) to R3

(Multi-Family Residential District), (off Loop 428); amending the Comprehensive Plan to
Page 2 of 4

AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
April 14, 2025



account for any deviations from the existing Comprehensive Plan. (Director of Planning
and Development Services).

6. Consideration and approval of awarding Bid #25-11 for GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No.
22-085-009-D237 Project 3. E. Caesar Ave. Storm Water Improvements, as per
recommendation of consulting engineer. (from 18™ St. to 240 ft. east of 24" St.). (City
Engineer).

7. Consideration and approval of awarding Bid #25-12 for GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No.
22-085-009-D237 Project 5. E. Caesar Ave. Storm Water Improvements, as per
recommendation of consulting engineer. (from E. Carlos Truan Blvd. to 18" St.). (City
Engineer).

8. Consideration and approval of awarding Bid #25-13 for GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No.
22-085-009-D237 Project 10: N. Armstrong St. Storm Water Improvements, as per
recommendation of consulting engineer. (from Corral Ave. to Santa Gertrudis Ave.) (City
Engineer).

9. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Interim City Manager to
execute a Construction Contract with Donald Hubert Construction Co. for Project 1: 14" St.
Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project of the CDGB-MIT Program GLO State Contract
number 22-082-016-D218. (Bid awarded 8/26/24) (City Engineer).

10. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Interim City Manager to
execute Change Order No. 2 for the Construction Contract with R.S. Parker Construction,
LLC for the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract 22-085-009-D237 Project 13: W. Johnston Ave.
Storm Water Improvements Project. (City Engineer).

11. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Change
Order No. 2 for the Standard Form of Agreement between City and Contractor, Donald
Hubert Construction Co., for City-Wide Misc. Concrete and Drainage Improvements-Phase
3. (City Engineer).

12. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the City to submit an application
to the FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, Hurricane Beryl Grant (DR-4798)
requesting funding for a new generator at Fire Station #2 with an anticipated cash maich;
naming the Fire Chief as the grant administrator. (Fire Chief).

13. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the City to submit an application
to the FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, April 2024 Severe Storms Grant (DR-4781)
requesting funding for a new generator at Fire Station #2 with an anticipated cash match;
naming the Fire Chief as the grant administrator. (Fire Chief).

14. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter XI-Business Regulations, Article 2-Ambulance Service, Section 28-
Ambulance Billing Rates for Services Provided by the City of Kingsville Ambulance Service,
providing for revisions to rates. (Fire Chief).

15. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend grant funding from the Ed Rachal Foundation for
salaries and park filed improvements. (authorizing resolution #2024-95 approved 11/25/24)
(Parks Director).

16. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend grant funding from StoneGarden for Police overtime,
portable radios, and vehicle maintenance. (authorizing resolution #2025-14 approved
1/27125) (Police Chief).

17. Consideration and approval of reallocation of UF ARP Fund money from the water
meter project to GF ARP Fund for the animal shelter project. (Purchasing Manager).

Page3of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
April 14, 2025 -



18. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to reallocate Utility Funds ARP funding for the water meter project to General
Fund ARP funding for the animal shelter project. (Purchasing Manager).

19. Consideration and approval of a resolution nominating certain person(s) as
candidates(s) for election to the Board of Directors for the Kleberg County Appraisal District
due to a vacancy. (City Attorney). ‘

VIl. Adjournment.

1 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

April 10, 2025, at 11:30 A.M. and remained posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding
the scheduled time of said meeting.

N A~ \lohmﬂg

Mary Valen“zuela, TRMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

~ This public notice was removed from the official posting bbard at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Paged4of4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
April 14, 2025




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



MARCH 24, 2025

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, MARCH 24, 2025, IN THE HELEN.KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Edna Lopez, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Leo Alarcon, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Director ‘

Derek Williams, Systems Administrator
Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Leticia Salinas, Accounting Manager

John Blair, Police Chief

Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

Erik Spitzer, Director of Economic & Development Services
James Creek, Captain

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Kobby Agyekum, Senior Planner/HPO
Susan lvy, Parks Director

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with all five commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Regular Meeting — January 27, 2025

Regular Meeting — March 10, 2025

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the minutes of January 27, 2025
and March 10, 2025 as presented, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’
1. None.

ll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal

Page 1 of 6 - March 24, 2025



League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates;, Park Services - grani(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager, gave a brief report on street projects. He further
reported that the city’s trash off event has been scheduled for Saturday, April 12, 2025.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, reported that the next city commission meeting is
scheduled for April 14, 2025, with the deadline for staff to submit agenda items no later
than April 3, 2025.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

No public comments were made.

V. Consent Agenda
| Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
iterns will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Alarcon to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to appropriate funding for emergency repairs to Water Wells #21 & #24.
(Public Works Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024~
2025 Budget to reallocate GF ARP Funds from the demos allocation and left-over
funds of the IT Firewalls Project to cover Golf Course water well pump purchase.
(Parks Director). ’

3. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the Permission
and Indemnity Agreement with the King Ranch, Inc. for the 20" Annual Ride on the
Wild Side Charity Bike Event. (City Attorney).

Page 2 of 6 - March 24, 2025



VL.

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

4. Consideration and approval of a resolution nhaming the City Girls Youth Softball
Field as the “David Chavez Field”. (Parks Director).

Mrs. Susan lvy stated that this is a request to permanently name the Youth Girls
Softball/Tee ball Green Field in memory of David Chavez. Mrs. lvy further stated that Mr.
Chavez served as an umpire for youth and adult baseball and softball games for 30 years.
He worked for Kleberg County, City of Kingsville, Fastpitch American Softball Association,
multiple generations of youth baseball and softball leagues, and an enormous amount of
weekend tournament play. He rarely ever turned down a request to call a game. He has a
great sense of humor and was a great umpire who served our community well for many
years. Mr. Chavez’'s family has secured approximately 2,000 signatures, led by County
Judge Rudy Madrid, in support of this action, giving a clear message of the love our
community has for Mr. Chavez. Mrs. vy stated that as a long-time employee of the Parks
System and a long-time friend of Umpire Chavez, she could not be prouder to recommend
that the Girls Youth Tee Ball Field (Green Field) be named in memory of David Chavez and
forever honor him for his service to our community.

At this time, Mayor Fugate read the resolution in its entirety.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution naming the City
Girls Youth Softball Field as the “David Chavez Field”, seconded by Commissioner
Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa,
Alarcon, Lopez, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

5. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the City to submit an
application to the GLO for CDBG-MIT funds under the Resilient Communities
Program for a Comprehensive Master Plan with no anticipated cash match. (Director
of Planning and Development Services).

Mr. Erik Spitzer, Director of Planning and Development Services, stated that the city has
chosen Halff Associates, Inc. to produce a new comprehensive plan to replace the existing
2008 plan on file, which is out of date. A signed contract is required as part of the
documentation Halff Associates, Inc will use to apply for GLO grant to fund and produce a
new comprehensive plan. Once a signed contract is submitted, Halff Associates, Inc. will
apply for a $300,000 GLO grant within the Resilient Communities Program. Mr. Spitzer
stated that there is no financial impact and if a grant is not obtained by Halff Associates,
Inc., the City of Kingsville will not owe any money for the initial grant application work
performed. There is no city match required.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the City
to submit an application to the GLO for CDBG-MIT funds under the Resilient:
Communities Program for a Comprehensive Master Plan with no anticipated cash
match, seconded by Commissioner Alarcon. The motion was passed and approved
by the following vote: Alarcon, Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

6. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Interim City Manager
to execute an Agreement for Professional Consulting Services on a Defined Scope
of Services Basis with Halff Associates, Inc. (for the GLO’s CDBG-MIT Fund under
the Resilient Communities Program for a Comprehensive Master Plan). (Director of
Planning and Development Services).

Mr. Spitzer stated that a comprehensive plan is a 20 to 30-year framework designed to help
guide future developments and land use within a city. It is staff's recommendation to

Page 3 of 6 - March 24, 2025



approve the contract with Halff Associates, Inc., to obtain a grant and produce a new
comprehensive plan as well as approve Halff Associates, Inc. is applying for the GLO grant
on behalf of the City of Kingsville.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution authorizing the
Interim City Manager to execute an Agreement for Professional Consulting Services
on a Defined Scope of Services Basis with Halff Associates, Inc. (for the GLO’s
CDBG-MIT Fund under the Resilient Communities Program for a Comprehensive
Master Plan), seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

7. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Interim City Manager
to execute a Training (Ride Along) Agreement between the City of Kingsville Fire
Department and Del Mar College District for the Training of Emergency Medical
Services Students. (Fire Chief).

Mr. Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief, stated that this is a request to enter into a Training (Ride
Along) Agreement between Del Mar College and the City of Kingsville Fire Department for
the purpose of allowing Emergency Medical Services Students to ride out with the
Kingsville Fire Department personnel during their clinical ride-along. No financial impact.
Del Mar College shall provide and maintain Student Blanket Liability Insurance with liability
limits of $1,000,000.00 per occurrence and $3,000,000.00 in aggregate and will keep such
coverage during the life of this agreement.

Commissioner Lopez asked if this was one student on the ride-along. Chief Adame
responded yes.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the
Interim City Manager to execute a Training (Ride Along) Agreement between the City
of Kingsville Fire Department and Del Mar College District for the Training of
Emergency Medical Services Students, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez and
Commissioner Alarcon. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

8. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Interim City Manager
to enter into a Business Associate Agreement and an Agreement for Specialized
Professional Ambulance Billing Services between the City of Kingsville and
Emergicon, LLC. (Fire Chief).

Mr. James Creek, Captain for the Kingsville Fire Department, stated that staff have spoken
with three different billing agencies over the last year. He further stated that this is a request
to establish an intergovernmental agreement with Emergicon Emergency Medical Billing
for the purpose of managing the Fire Department’'s EMS billing operations. The financial
impact of this agreement entails that the city will compensate Emergicon with a fee of nine
percent (9%) of all revenues collected on their behalf. Additionally, any credit card payment
processed by Emergicon will incur an extra charge of two percent (2%) unless this fee is
offset by a convenience fee paid by the payer. This structure is designed to ensure that the
client benefits from efficient revenue collection while covering the associated processing
costs.

Commissioner Lopez asked if this is a new company that will be processing the billing for
the department. Mr. Creek responded yes, as the current company processing billing has
changed their policies, which do not meet the policies of the Fire Department.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the
Interim City Manager to enter into a Business Associate Agreement and an

Page 4 of 6 - March 24, 2025



Agreement for Specialized Professional Ambulance Billing Services between the
City of Kingsville and Emergicon, LLC, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa.

Mayor Fugate asked Ms. Alvarez if she had reviewed the agreement and was in agreement
with it. Ms. Alvarez stated that there were some minor changes that needed to be made,
to which the company agreed to the changes.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alarcon,
Lopez, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

9. Consideration and approval of accepting Law Enforcement Officer Standards
and Education (LEOSE) Funds from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts for
Police Department training. (Police Chief).

Mr. John Blair, Chief of Police, stated that this is a request for acceptance of funds from
the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and a budget amendment to place the funds in
Fund 009 for training. A direct deposit was made into the City of Kingsville account from
the Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education account. These payments are
necessary to ensure the continuing education of persons licensed under Chapter 1701,
Occupations Code, or to provide necessary training, as determined by the agency head, to
full-time, fully paid law enforcement support personnel in our agency. A total of $8,395.42
was received for use for training of City of Kingsville Police personnel. It is staff's
recommendation to approve the receipt and expenditures of these funds in the manner for
which they were provided by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

Motion made by Commissioner Alarcon to approve the acceptance of Law
Enforcement Officer Standards and Education (LEOSE) Funds from the Texas
Comptroller of Public Accounts for Police Department training, seconded by
Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Alarcon, Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

10. Consider_introduction of an_ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to accept and expend funding from LEOSE for Police officer training. (Police

Chief).

Introduction item.

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance vacating, abandoning, and closing the
easternmost 40-foot-wide right-of-way on undeveloped S. 13%" Street between
Kenedy Avenue and the southmost edge of the alley nearest King Avenue in Fifth
Addition, Block 4, while retaining a utility easement. (City Attorney).

Ms. Alvarez stated that the city adopted a Parks Master Plan in 2017 that identified Kenedy
Park as a location no longer needed as a park given the proximity of other neighborhood
parks. The city went through the process of decommissioning the park, which included
getting voter approval in May 2019. The City Commission authorized the real property of
Kenedy Park to be placed for sale on July 26, 2021. On June 10, 2024, the City Commission
approved staff to move forward with the sale of Kenedy Park as an offer had been received
and accepted. The prospective buyer requested a 210-day feasibility period. Since then,
the prospective buyer has advised they could not locate any documents at the Kleberg
County Courthouse reflecting the abandonment of the 40-foot undeveloped road right-of-
way, even though the Appraisal District included that land within its legal description of
Kenedy Park. To clean up the title to this portion of the park land, it is recommended that
this ordinance be approved before completing the sale of Kenedy Park.

Mayor Fugate asked if this could close the alley. Ms. Alvarez responded no.

Page 5 of 6 - March 24, 2025



Mr. Sosa commented that the first proposed buyer wanted to close the alley, but this is a
different buyer. A

Introduction time.

12. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing staff to accept bid for sale
of the City’s real property known as Kenedy Park located off 14'" Street and East
Kenedy Street (5" Addition, Block 4, Lots 17-32 & E 40’ of abandoned S. 13'" St.) in
Kingsville, Texas. (update from June 10, 2024, to authorize the Interim City Manager
to sign). (Purchasing Manager).

Ms. Alvarez stated that this resolution approves the Interim City Manager to execute real
estate sale documents for Kenedy Park.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing staff to accept
bid for sale of the City’s real property known as Kenedy Park located off 14" Street and
East Kenedy Street (5" Addition, Block 4, Lots 17-32 & E 40’ of abandoned S. 13" St.) in
Kingsville, Texas. (update from June 10, 2024, to authorize the Interim City Manager to
sign), seconded by Commissioner Alarcon. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Fugate voting “FOR”.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 5:32 p.m.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary

Page 6 of 6 - March 24, 2025



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



\{,L/u.\u(:fx=

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: April 1%, 2025

To: Charlie Sosa (Interim City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor to approve an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB),
Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise Bar for the establishment known as Buckets located at 905
N 14™ Street, Kingsville, TX 78363 <

Summary: On March 11%, 2025, Rueben Garza, applicant/owner, requested an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage
(MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise Bar for the establishment known as Buckets located at 905 N 14th Street,
Kingsville, TX 78363.

Background: One church, “Jesus Christ is the Answer to the World” is located within 300’ of this proposed
establishment. 14 letters were sent out; Mrs. Regina Lee Perez of 1505 Lewis Street contacted the department by phone
on March 28%, 2025 and expressed concerns with an establishment like this that historically had loud noise and music
playing into the early hours of the morning, especially on weekends.

The department recommends approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



CITY OF

C%@W
Kibgwile | KINGSVILLE

%%m@y¢ ‘ MEMORANDUM
‘DATE March 11, 2025
To Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
FROM Engineering Department
SUBJECT Alcohol License for 905 N. 14" St, Buckets

Mrs. Valenzuela,

After performing the research and physical inspection you requested for the property at 905 N.
14" St, we have concluded that the property in question does fall within the 300 ft boundary of a
Church; therefore, it will require a variance according to State codes and City Ordinance §11-3-
4, which was adopted on April 9, 2018.

Notices must be sent to the property owners within the 300 foot boundary and a public hearing
and publication in the local newspaper is required.

Thank you,
Engineering Department

Attachment 1 shows the property and the relative location of the Church, Property ID 15708;
suspected to be close to the property. JESUS CHRIST IS THE ANSWER TO THE WORLD is
within the 300 foot boundary.

Attachment 1 also shows all properties within the 300 foot boundary in correlation with their
Short ID provided by the Kleberg County Appraisal District.




Required
TEXAS ALCOHOLIC Certifications
BEVERAGE COMMISSION ‘

Tesans Helping Buvinesses & Protecting Communitics

Join: TABC in the fight against human frafficking (
‘Submit this form to.the proper officials to obtain certification for the type of license/permit for wh:ch you are:
-applying as required by TX Alc. Bev. Code, Sections 11.37, 11.39, 11 .46(b), 61:37, 61 38, 61.42 and Rule §33 13. This §
- Required Certifications form must be submitted with your Initial Application form." . .
: : Contactyour local TABC office for assistance:

LOCATION INFORMATION .

m;?n;?mng bar, ? e, otc.) k@ 7L5
6f Coggo

-usinessl pli ant (Nante ration, LLC etc.)

fype of Owner

O Corporation [-Limited Liability Company . [ Partnership R
[ Limited Parinership 3 Limited Liability Parinership Glefther: _S;Q/)‘g’
4.  Location Address i )

QQ /V/yﬁf . c Stati Zip Cod
< ounty. ate | Zip.Code ,
Bgszlle, % Albeas  \7¥ Tgsys

2O /5/
l6. g Buszlﬁegs 'I;zejone I;lumi;;r

{3 Reinstatement

State  |Zip Code

[ 28363

License/Permit Number iensermit Number

[ Reinstaternent and Change of Trade Name

License/Permit Number License/Fennit Number

| 3 Change of Location -1 Change of Locatiq_n and Tradé Name

Local Cartage Permit. 0 P Package Store Permit

0 E
O BQ mg%ﬁg%‘}g_ﬁg:::fg:gﬁta" [l ET Third-Parly Local CartagePermit [J @  Wine Only Package Store

! Retail Dealer's On-Premise License . - - [] Local Crtg Permit . everage A

O BG ‘grnr,_‘-g;ﬂs“gage?;‘i{frage Refal Dealer's [0 FB Food and Beverage Certificate EI WP Waterpark Permit
i ISI/ LH Late Hours Cerlificate

[J BB General Distributor‘s Llcense O allows oh-premis & consumption [0 8 Nonresident Seller’s Permit
[ BG Branch Distributors License O ps Jut-okState Winery Direct Shippers 4 sp - prewer's Self-Distribution License
[0 BN Nonresideht Brewer's License (] \é\éﬁ:{%}ng?‘ws on-premise ‘ T W  Wholesaler's Permit
[J BW Brewer'sLicense 1 J Bonded Warehouse [0 X  General Class B Wholesaler Permit
. .

JD . Bonded Warehouse (Dry Area)

Package Store [l Sexually Oriented
Public Entertainment Fac. (PEF as defined in Sec. 108.73) -1 Sporting Arena
Racetrack
Restaurant

Bar @ GroceryMarket
[ Civic Center O Hotel
[3 Convenience Store 0 Motet
[[J Delivery Company [ Movie Theater

oooo

Page 10f 6 FornT=€ERT (7/2022)



Lueorvr rerinaie - JudJd i LTLIL DL

2 ‘s 2

B> 176612551810238)

905 N 14th Property
Churches.

- 300 FT Buffer
Ownership by Property iD
G

'---ln

THIS MAP IS FOg’?/?SLS)I\Y.E’FSRPOSES ONLY. CI TY OF KIN GS VI LLE
THE INFORMATION ON.THIS SHEET MAY 2
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. -
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT 3 . : .
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION SVﬂl 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
- CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY e _
Note: Ownership is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, - Office: (361).595-8007
with its Prop ID. ORANY OTHER PURPOSE. i Fax: (361) 595-8064




¢ Receipt Number: R02Z10660 - a X

ol

% Save and Close ﬁ Print'Receipt < Email Receipt f Void Receipt

Receipt Number: R02210669

Packet
] Transactions
3 .nsac Batch BOOB26734 - 03512/25
] Payments
i Dperator HS - HERLINDA 50LIS
4 Joumnal .
1 Documents Terminal 10 - HERLINDA 50LIS
y Signature Taken By Herlinda Solis
Vendor

Amount Details

Total Applied Pt N
Total Tenderad 23875
Change .08

Profile Information

Performiet By Date Performed

Create Herlinda Solis
Woid

‘Burn




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
| P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Jose Victor Estrada
ETUX Linda Ann
1206 E Ave A
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25671

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 pam.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 1_4th Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

.i Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 —- KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Sonya Lisa Acuna

3238 Austin ST

Corpus Christi, TX 78404
#11119 '

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14® Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this fequest. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055. '

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

7114

Erik {pitz
Director offPlanning & Development Services

WWW. cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Armando R Rios
ETUX Sandra Rios
902 Clarence Bohls LN
Pflugerville, TX 78660
#4001417

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

ing & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Ramon Lerma

809 Roxella ST
Houston, TX 77076
#14789

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

anning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 ~ KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Eleazar Cantu

ETUX Norma Alicia
427E D Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15577

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Directo ofi Blanning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 ~ KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Delma Rios

329 W Richard Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21561

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Wlanning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 —- KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Aroldo Zapata Jr EST

& Steve Zapata (Co-Admin)
264 N CR 1041

Kingsville, TX 78363
#23997

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.
Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

1

Erik Spitzérk

Directdr offjlanning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Loretta Ann Zapata
1051 E Avenue A
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23240

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14% Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Carlos Ortiz

PO Box 294
Kingsville, TX 78364
#13259

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14% Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
* contact me at (361) 595-8055.
Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Directdr/o ' lanning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Francisco & Silvia Garcia Living Trust
Francisco & Silvia (Co-Tr)

531 W Chapman Ave

Anaheim, CA 92802

#14197

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Directir ¢f Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE |
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Juanita M Bernal

PO Box 698
Kingsville, TX 78364
#13367

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055. ..

Thank you
Yours Sincgrely,

Erik Rﬁ :
Director o

& Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE . . OF
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

CITY Ei\,ﬁ

March 27, 2025

Anita Sylvia Perez
ETAL

1019 E Nettie Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11406

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Anita Sylvia Perez

ETAL

1019 E Nettie Ave
-Kingsville, TX 78363

#13015

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

. Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

{

lanning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Anita Sylvia Perez
ETAL

1019 E Nettie Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13848

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14% Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.
Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

e

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Anita Sylvia Perez
ETAL

1019 E Nettie Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14629

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Director g Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Gilbert Espinoza
1012 E Ella Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20815

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 pm.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Directyr v lanning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE |
~ P.0.BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Maria Orta

1603 E Lott
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21588

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 pm.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14® Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

(

Directyr o iPlanning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Rodolfo M Orta
ETUX Maria L

PO Box 297
Kingsville, TX 78364
#22354

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Heaﬁng Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14" Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or quéstions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Singgrely,

Directd Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.O. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Eliu Ricardo Cazares
1613 Del Rio BLVD
Eagle Pass, TX 78852
#18602

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to thié matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

/

Director .f Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

SC Construction LL.C
PO Box 197

La Blanca, TX 78558
#11651

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Directpr ¢ Y, Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 ~ KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Jesus Christ Is the Answer to The World-General
Counsel INC

813 N 14th St

Kingsville, TX 78363

#15708

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Singerely,

Directc of T‘_:' lanning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Rosalinda Gutierrez (Life EST)
Leonor Fernandez

600 E Richard Ave

Kingsville, TX 78363

#14919

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14™ Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely

Directdy o anning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Guadalupe Fernandez
817N 14 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14117

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincgrely,

Direct fPlanning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Virginia Rodriguez-Vela
Marcus Aidan Vela

4204 Ponchartrain
Corpus Christi, TX 78413
#10160

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14" Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

. § Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Corral Investments Corp
5657 0Old Brownsville RD
Corpus Christi, TX 78417
#23917

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055. :

Thank you

wWw.cityoﬂdngsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Milda R Alaniz (Life EST)
Rosa Alaniz ETAL

904 E Vela

Kingsville, TX 78363
#23498

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at'the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Directpr ,_‘v\{: lanning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 —- KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Gabriella Victoria Aiko Rangel
Gloria S Rangel (Custodian)
1908 Rettye

Kingsville, TX 78363

#15156

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p-m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W, King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14" Street, Kingsvﬂle TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Directdk of & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE ,
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Amalia S Salgado

AKA Amalia S Soto

1220 W Kenedy Ave APT 7A
Kingsville, TX 78363

#14351

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincergly,

anning & Development Services

Directoryof 1

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE _
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Kleberg County Trustee
PO Box 1457
Kingsville, TX 78364
#24991

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Maria Antonia Crowley
2268 Spruill RD
Caledonia, MS 39740
#13543

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14™ Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sinc

erely,

Erik Shitzer}
DirectoNof Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



Jose Victor Estrada
ETUX Linda Ann
1206 E Ave A
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25671

Sonya Lisa Acuna
3238 Austin ST
Corpus Christi, TX 78404
#11119

Armando R Rios
ETUX Sandra Rios
902 Clarence Bohls LN
Pflugerville, TX 78660
#4001417

Ramon Lerma
809 Roxella ST
Houston, TX 77076
#14789

Eleazar Cantu
- ETUX Norma Alicia
427 ED Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15577

Delma Rios
329 W Richard Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21561

Arnoldo Zapata Jr EST
& Steve Zapata (Co-Admin)
264 N CR 1041
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23997

Loretta Ann Zapata
1051 E Avenue A
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23240

Carlos Ortiz -
PO Box 294
Kingsville, TX 78364
#13259

Francisco & Silvia Garcia Living Trust
Francisco & Silvia (Co-Tr)
531 W Chapman Ave
Anaheim, CA 92802
#14197

Juanita M Bernal
PO Box 698
Kingsville, TX 78364

#13367

Anita Sylvia Perez
ETAL
1019 E Nettie Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11406

Anita Sylvia Perez
ETAL
1019 E Nettie Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13015

Anita Sylvia Perez
ETAL
1019 E Nettie Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13848

Anita Sylvia Perez
ETAL
1019 E Nettie Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14629

Gilbert Espinoza
1012 E Ella Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20815

Maria Orta
1603 E Lott
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21588

Rodolfo M Orta
ETUX Maria L
PO Box 297
Kingsville, TX 78364
#22354

Eliu Ricardo Cazares
1613 Del Rio BLVD
Eagle Pass, TX 78852
#18602

SC Construction LL.C
PO Box 197
La Blanca, TX 78558
#11651

Jesus Christ Is the Answer to The
World-General Counsel INC
813 N 14th St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15708

Rosalinda Gutierrez (Life EST)
Leonor Fernandez
600 E Richard Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14919

Guadalupe Fernandez
817 N 14% St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14117

Virginia Rodriguez-Vela
Marcus Aidan Vela
4204 Ponchartrain

Corpus Christi, TX 78413

#10160

Corral Investments Corp

5657 Old Brownsville RD

Corpus Christi, TX 78417
#23917

Milda R Alaniz (Life EST)
Rosa Alaniz ETAL
904 E Vela
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23498

Gabriella Victoria Aiko Rangel
Gloria S Rangel (Custodian)
1908 Rettye
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15156

Amalia S Salgado
AKA Amalia S Soto
1220 W Kenedy Ave APT 7A
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14351

Kleberg County Trustee
PO Box 1457
Kingsville, TX 78364
#24991

Maria Antonia Crowley
2268 Spruill RD
Caledonia, MS




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Luis Garcia EST
ETUX Aurora EST
932 E Vela
Kingsville, TX 78363
#12728 -

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14™ Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Graciela Silva Arnold
ETVIR GeorgeJ

6838 King David

Corpus Christi, TX 78414
#11436

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27,2025

Juaquina H Silva

909 Vela Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#12245

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14™ Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Jose Franciso Silva Sr
915 Vela St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13050

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14% Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

FErik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 —- KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Desiderio R Calzada Jr
28493 Etta Ave
Hayward, CA 94544
#13872

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27,2025

Rosalinda Guitierrez (Life Est)
Leonor Fernandez

600 E Richard Ave

Kingsville, TX 78363

#14662

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.,
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055. »

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 —

March 27, 2025

Rosalinda Guitierrez (Life Est)
Leonor Fernandez

600 E Richard Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15303

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055. .

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

George Lee Ramos
Regina Lee Perez
1505 Lewis St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10771

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055. '

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Emaly E Morales

906 Ella

Kingsville, TX 78363
#10020

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-3055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com




CITY OF KINGSVILLE -
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Rosalinda Recio Posas
1001 S Park St
Hobart, OK 73651
#25313

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Angelica Lee (Life Est)
Marcy M Lee

918 E Ella

Kingsville, TX 78363
#16226

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 pam.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14% Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Ofelia Clarissa Arevalo
116 W Ave D
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15438

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 pam.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityotkingsville.com




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27,2025

606 Harold LL.C
PO Box 573036
Houston, TX 77257
#24217

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall, :
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 —- KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Daniella Loza

1705 Santa Maria
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25737

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14% Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com




 Luis Garcia EST
ETUX Aurora EST
932 E Vela
Kingsville, TX 78363
#12728

Graciela Silva Arnold
ETVIR George J
6838 King David
Corpus Christi, TX 78414
#11436

Juaquina H Silva
909 Vela Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#12245

Jose Franciso Silva Sr
915 Vela St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13050

Desiderio R Calzada Jr
28493 Etta Ave
Hayward, CA 94544
#13872

Rosalinda Guitierrez (Life Est)
Leonor Fernandez
600 E Richard Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14662

Rosalinda Guitierrez (Life Est)
Leonor Fernandez
600 E Richard Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15303

George Lee Ramos
Regina Lee Perez
1505 Lewis St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10771

Emaly E Morales
906 Ella
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10020

Rosalinda Recio Posas
1001 S Park St
Hobart, OK 73651
#25313

Angelica Lee (Life Est)
Marcy M Lee
918 E Ella
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16226

Ofelia Clarissa Arevalo
116 W Ave D
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15438

606 Harold LL.C
PO Box 573036
Houston, TX 77257
#24217

Daniella Loza
1705 Santa Maria
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25737




10 Tie KinasviLe Recorp

IRE

NAS Kingsville March 27, 2025

Veteran returns to Naval Air
Station Kingsville after 60 years

By NAS Kingsvilie
Public Affairs

A few times a year,
someone once stationed
at NAS Kingsville asks
if they could come back
and look at the old place.

In the case of Jack
Stroud,  he “was talking
about a really old place.

“There’s so much
space. There were more
buildings when I was
here,” he said.

tegration of the military.
“We had our first Black
- sallor arrive while I was
here,” Stroud said:

After leaving the Navy,
Stroud and family move
to Wyoming. He spent
some Years working as'a
welder and then with an
oil field service company.

When the kids were
older, Stroud and his
wife spent a decade as
long-haul truckers,

“One of us would drive

He pointed to an open
field.

“I think that is where
the junior enlisted ‘bar-
racks was.”

Stroud was stationed at
what was then Naval Air
Auxiliary Station (Kings-
ville) from April 1963 to
April 1966,

Stroud, 80, and his son,
John, got a tour of NASK
on March 21 by NASK
Public Affairs.

John recently turned 60
and was. born in Kings-
ville while his father was
stationed here.

“We lived in a lit-
tle three-room house

Jack Stroud at Naval Air Auxiliary
Station (Kingsville) in the mid-1960s.
(Photo courtesy Jack Stroud)

Jack Stroud (r.) and son John at the Blue Angel display on NAS Kingsville, Jack,
who was stationed at what was then Naval Air Auxiliary Station (Kingsville)
Jfrom 1963 to 1966, visited NASK March 21,

and the other sleep for 10
hours,” he said." “That's
how you handle: too
much togetherness.”

His wife died last year,
part - of what - motivated
him to come see the old
afr station.

Jack and John Stroud
got a chance to watch jets
take off and land, doing
“touch-and-go” training,
from one of the better
viewpoints on ‘the air-
field perimeter road.

“That was really great,”
he said.

And Jack kept point-
ing out things that were
different and how things

off that road leading to
the base (Carlos. Truan
Blvd.),” Stroud said.

Back then, the train-
ing aircraft was the TP-
9], redesignated in 1962
from the F9F-8T Cougar
jet, which had replaced
the F9F Panther that saw
heavy action in the Kore-
an War.

Stroud watched one of
the civilian ground crew
prepare a Goshawk for a
training flight.

“I started as a plane
captain, doing what he’s
doing,” Stroud said.

“Later, I ‘was with
ground support. I drove
a tug that that pulled the
unit to start the jet en-

Jack Stroud (r.) and his son John examine @ T45C Goshawk
used to train aviators at NAS Kingsville. Jack, who was
stationed at what was then Naval Air- Auxiliary Station
(Kingsville) from 1963 to 1966, visited NASK March 21.

gine. T Jiked that job.”
He was repeatedly sur-
prised to see how much

of today’s air station re-
fled on civilian employ-
ees and civilian contrac-

ngs of Gold

The 10 newest Naval Aviators recexved their ’ngs of Gold’ i na Feb. 28 ceremony on
NAS Kingsville.

changed.

“It is definitely differ-
ent and definitely im-
proved from when I was
here,” he said.

“And I'm' amazed at
how much enlisted men
did that is now contract-
ed.”

But his biggest surprise
came when driving back
off base to where their
car was parked.

“Wait... we don’t have
to stop and get signed
out leaving the base?” he
said.

“Back then, we had to
sign out, And we couldn't
leave in our work dun-
garees. We had to be in
blues or civilian clothes.”

Jack Stroud (1.) and son John observe T-45C Goshawk oper-
ations from a perinicter road at NAS Kingsville,

tors. became increasingly -In-
That also was the pe- volved with the Vietnam
riod when the military War - and increased in-

Demolition

Demolition began this month on the last remaining former enlisted housing building.
The building, constructed in 1969, has been vacant the last few years after enlisted per-
sontnel moved into the former Navy Lodge.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Monday, April 14, 2025, at 5:00 P.M. to discuss and/or take
action on the following item:
Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late
Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise Bar for the establishment
known as Buckets at 905 North 14th Street, Kingsville, TX,
78363,
‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have
any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact the
City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Monday, April 14, 2025, at 5:00 P.M. to discuss and/or take
action on the following item:
Request for an alcohol variance for 2 Wine and Malt Beverage
Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for the establishment known as
Javelina Watering Hole Brewing Co. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave.,
Suite C, Kingsville, TX, 78363.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any ques-
tlons about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at
(361) 595-8002.




PUBLIC HEARING #2



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: April 1%, 2025

To: Charlie Sosa (Interim City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor to approve an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage
Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for the establishment known as the Javelina Watering Hole
Brewing Company LLC located at 211 East Caesar Ave, Suite C, Kingsville, TX 78363.

Summary: On March 4%, 2025, Christopher Flores, applicant; Javelina Watering Hole Brewing Company LLC, owner,
requested an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for the establishment
known as the “Javelina Watering Hole Brewing Company LLC” located at 211 East Caesar Ave, Suite C, Kingsville, TX
78363.

Background: One church, “The Kingsville Christian Church” is located within 300 of this proposed establishment. 22
letters were sent out; no one has called as of April 1%, 2025.

The department recommends approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



ﬂ CITY OF
I@‘li KINGSVILLE

Mﬂ' MEMORANDUM
DATE March 4, 2025
TO Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
FROM Engineering Department
SUBJECT J Alcohol License for 211 E. Cassar Ave, C

Mis. Valenzuela,

After performing the research and physical inspection you requested for the property at 211 E.
Caesar Ave, C, we have concluded that the property in question does fall within the 300 ft
boundary of a church; therefore, it will require a variance according to State codes and City
Ordinance § 11-3-4, which was adopted on April 9, 2018.

Notices must be sent to the property owners within the 300 foot boundary and a public hearing
and publication in the local newspaper is required.

Thank you,

Engineering Department

Attachment 1 shows the property and the relative location of 1 Church, Property ID 10916;
suspected to be close to the property. THE KINGSVILLE CHRISTIAN CHURCH is within the
300 foot boundary.

Attachment 1 also shows all properties within the 300 foot boundary in correlation with their
Short ID provided by the Kleberg County Appraisal District.




Document reference ID : 444568

Licensing Application Summary

You must review your application and confirm that the information displayed here is correct. Select
Review and Confirm to continue and make the payment. If the information is not correct, select
Next to return to the application, edit the data as needed and finalize the submission. If you need to
store the application packet for your records, select Download.

Application ID: 444568
Applicant Name: JAVELINA WATERING HOLE BREWING CO. LLC
License Type applied for: Wine and Malt Beverage Retaller’s On-Premise Permit (8G)

Entity Information

Business Structure: Limited liability company
FEIN/SSN Number: 823048688

Member Managed or Manager Managed: Member Managed

Historically Underutilized Business: No
Veteran-owned business: No
Fraternal Owned: No
Secretary of State Filing Number: 802979256
Date Filed: 4/3/2018
Filing State: TX

Primary Business Entity Contact Information

Legal First Name: christopher
Legal Middle Name: flores
Email Address: chrisfi804@gmail.com <=

Phone Number: 832-423-2463




Basic Business information

Business/Trade Name: © Javelina Watering Hole Brewing Co

Business Type Other

Location's Phone Numbers

Business Phone Number ~ 832-423-2463
Location Address
Address: © ;211 E Caesa;' Ave, C, Kingsville, TX, United States, Kleberg 78363
Is your location within city limits? Yes |
Mailing Address Information
Address: 211 E Caesar Ave, C, Kingsville, TX, United States, Kleberg 78363
Measurement Information
Measuring from the public entrance of your location along street lines and directly across No

intersections, will your location be within 1,000 feet of the nearest property line of a pubiic
or private school?

Is a residential address or established neighborhood association located within 300 feet of No
any property line of your premises?




8 % Receipt Number: R02208006 - O ¥

o B SweandClose R PrintReceipt o EmailReceipt % VoidReceipt o i
id Receipt Number: R02208906

‘General Packet : -

| Transact L

5 neactions Batch BOOO2G6ES - 03/05,25

1 Payments =

Ely Dperator HS - HERLIMD SOLIS h

Journal

Bocuments TFerminal 2 - HERLINDA S0LS F

I Signature Taleen By ' Herlinda Solis p

Wendor o

Amount Details

Total Applied 25875

Tokal Tendered 25875

Change o580

Profils Information

Performisd By Date Performed

Create Herlinda Soliz 34572035 214 Pl

Vaid

g Burn -

g

Ay & (omar Moo Seite C, Vingsenlle 72 293¢3
Taveliaa \wfé}eaiwv ol e ?)Q“e_\_:\.:\-?\_%/ Co. CCC




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Tommy S Allen
ETUX Dawn

2908 N Armstrong ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23173 B

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p-m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363. ’

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

WWW.cityoﬂcingsvﬂle.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025
The Kingsville Christian
Fellowship Church INC
PO Box 541
Kingsville, TX 78364
#10916
Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

I
Erik

Directér ‘

Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



E ! "7
CITY o 57

CITY OF KINGSVILLE - o
P.0O. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 Kn

ille

March 27, 2025

Jaime Homero Villarreal
ETUX Victoria Guerrero
PO Box 365

Kingsville, TX 78364
#14457

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY 2 ﬁf’
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

GJ Products LLC

24106 Porte Toscana Lane
Richmond, TX 77406
#16023

Déar Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 ~ KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

B
Kingsy

March 27, 2025

Jose L Flores

Jaime A Flores

503 E Corral
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25876

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Commumity Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcobol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,

Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

W & M Allen Holdings LLC
621 General Cavazos BLLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23818

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

\ I Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



oy e

| a7
CITY OF KINGSVILLE .
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 Kﬂ SV. lﬂ@

March 27, 2025

Jorge Perea Jr
Debbie Faye Perea
804 S Birch Ave
Bishop, TX 78343
#16257

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for 2 Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363. '

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

James H Baugus
ETAL

PO Box 341
Kingsville, TX 78364
#11541

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 ~ KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Candelario Ramirez Jr
213 E Hoffman Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13155

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.
Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

L

Directot of ‘ anning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Maira E Garcia

Alvaro Garcia Jr

5003 Farm House

San Antonio, TX 78253
#13976

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Directofo## Blanning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Norfolk LILC

PO Box 741209
Houston, TX 77274
#14757

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p-m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055. :

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Directd anning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Mark Madrazo
ETUX Yvonne B
223 E Hoffman Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16328

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.
Thank you

Yours Sinceyrely,

Director bf Blinni g & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



3 .

S OF g P

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Syille

P.0. BOX 1458 —- KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

W & M Holdings LLC
209 Horizon CIR
Azle, TX 76020
#22763

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for 2 Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,

Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055. ‘

Thank you

Yours Sincgrely,

Director of & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

T & D Allen Commercial
Properties LL.C

2908 N Armstrong ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25806

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,

Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Shreeful LLC
11807 Demia CT
Stafford, TX 77477
#21073

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hali,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,

Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincgrely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

William B Stark

Maira T Stark

8129 Marseille Dr
Corpus Christi, TX 78414
#15019

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,

Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

fWlanning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



ﬁ«» SF
'TF g Y

CITY OF KINGSVILLE :
P.0. BOX 1458 ~ KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Joseph L Constante
231 E Caesar Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10352

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

¥
r,
W

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Rudy Madrid
POBox 121
Kingsville, TX 78364
#24226

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.
Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

i

'/

i1} g
i

Directorlpf Ranning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Kent M Clauson

208 E Hoffman Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23465

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m,

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363. :

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com




-
CITY OF KINGSVILLE ‘?%’é%‘?ﬁ
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 NOSY1IE

March 27, 2025

Geoffrey Morales
3724 Morrow Dr
Bensalem, PA 19020
#21928

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Lorena Dorothea Lopez
226 E Hoffman Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#34600

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Mal¢ Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Shitzer}l,””
Directon of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



ol ...
CITY OF KINGSVILLE ﬁﬁ%%

P.0. BOX 1458 ~ KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Juan Orozco

14300 SPID #123

Corpus Christi, TX 78418
#11094

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sinerely,

i
0]
B/

www.cityofkingsville.com



EIUX Dawn
2908 N Armstrong ST
Kingsville, TX 78363

#23173

The Kingsville Christian
Fellowship Church INC
PO Box 541
Kingsville, TX 78364
#10916

Jaime Homero Villarreal
ETUX Victoria Guerrero
PO Box 365
Kingsville, TX 78364
#14457

GJ Products LLC
24106 Porte Toscana Lane
Richmond, TX 77406
#16023

Jose L, Flores
Jaime A Flores
503 E Corral
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25876

W& M Allen Holdings L1.C
621 General Cavazos BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23818

Jorge Perea Jr
Debbie Faye Perea
804 S Birch Ave
Bishop, TX 78343
#16257

James H Bangus
ETAL
PO Box 341
Kingsville, TX 78364
#11541

Candslario Ramirez Jr

213 E Hoffman Ave

Kingsville, TX 78363
#13155

Maira E Garcia
Alvaro Garcia Jr
5003 Farm House

San Antonio, TX 78253
#13976

s

Norfolkk LIC
PO Box 741209
Houston, TX 77274
#14757

Mark Madrazo
ETUX Yvonne B
223 E Hoffman Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16328

W&M Holdings I.1.C
209 Horizon CIR
Azle, TX 76020

#22763

T &D Allen Commercial
Properties LIC
2908 N Armstrong ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25806

Shreeful LLC
11807 Demia CT
Stafford, TX 77477
#21073

William B Stark
Maira T Stark
8129 Marseille Dr
Corpus Christi, TX 78414
#15019

Joseph L Constante
231 E Caesar Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10352

Rudy Madrid
PO Box 121
Kingsville, TX 783 64
#24226

Kent M Clanson
208 E Hoffman Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23465

Geoffrey Morales
3724 Morrow Dr
Bensalem, PA 19020
#21928

Lorena Dorothea Lopez
226 E Hoffman Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#34600

Juan Orozco
14300 SPID #123
Corpus Christi, TX 78418
#11094




Alcohol Permit - 211 E. Caesar Ave, C

I “»" &

s

L

Legend

FUC IR )
Lonassst 300 FT Alcohol Permit Buffer

.} 211 E Caesar Ave-C
X5 Churches
Ownership by Property ID

Drawn By: R. PICK

Last Update: 3/4/2025

t/c
a8eq

Note: Ownership is fabeled
with its Prop 1D,

DISCLAIMER:

THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAIMED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY
DESIGN. CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Offlce: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064




10 Tie KinasviLe Recorp

INSIDE, L &}

NAS Kingsville MarcH 27, 2025

Veteran returns to Naval Air
Station Kingsville after 60 years

By NAS Kingsville
Public Atfalrs

A few times a year,
someone once stationed
at NAS Kingsville asks
if they could come back
and look at the old place.

In the case of Jack
Stroud, he was talking
about a really old place.

“There’s so much
space. There ‘were more

tegration of the military.

“We had our first Black
sailor arrive while I was
here,” Stroud said.

After leaving the Navy,
Stroud and family move
to Wyoming. He spent
some years working as a
welder and then with an
oil field service company.

When the kids were
older, Stroud and his
wife spent a decade as

buildings when I was
here,” he said.

long-haul truckers.
“One of us would drive
and the other sleep for 10

He pointed to an open
field.

“I think that is where
the junior enlisted bar-
racks was.”

Stroud was stationed at
what was then Naval Air
Auxiliary Station (Kings-
ville) from April 1963 to
April 1966. .

Stroud, 80, and his son,
John, got a tour of NASK
on March 21 by NASK
Public Affairs.

Jobn recently turned 60
and was born in Kings-
ville while his father was
stationed here.

“We lived in a lit-
tle three-room house

Jack Stroud at Naval Alr Auxiliary
Station (Kingsville) in the mid-1960s.
(Photv courtesy Jack Stroud)

Jack Stroud (r.} and son John at the Blue Angel display on NAS Kingsville, Jack,
who wns stationed at what was then Naval Air Auxiliary Station (Kingsville)
from 1963 to 1966, visited NASK March 21.

hours,” he said. “That's
how you handle too
much togetherness.”

His wife died last year,
part of what motivated
him to come see the ald
air station.

Jack and John Stroud
got a chance to watch jets
take off and land, doing
“touch-and-go” training,
from one of the better
viewpoints on the air-
field perimeter road.

“That was really great,”
he said.

And Tack kept point-
ing out things that were
different and how things

off that road leading to
the base (Carlos Truan
Blvd.),” Stroud said.

Back then, the train-
ing aircraft was the TF-
9}, redesignated in 1962
from the F9F-8T Cougar
jet, which had replaced
the FSF Panther that saw
heavy action in the Kore-
an War,

Stroud watched one of
the civilian ground crew
prepare a Goshawk for 2
training flight.

“I started as a plane
captain, doing what he’s
doing,” Stroud said.

“Later, I was with
ground support. I drove
a tug that that pulled the
unit to start the jet en-

(Kingsville) from 1963 to 1966, visited NASK March 21.

gine. I liked that job.”
He was repeatedly sur-
prised to see how much

Wings of Gold
The 10 newest Naval Aviators received their ‘Wings of Gold’ in a Feb. 28 ceremony on
NAS Kingsville.

Jack Stroud (r.) and his son John exanine a T-45C Goshawk
used to train aviators at NAS Kingsville. Jack, who was
stationed at what was then Naval Air Auxilinry Station

Jack Stroud (1.} and son John observe T-45C Goshawk aper-
ations from a perimeter road at NAS Kingsville,

of today’s air station re- tors. became increasingly in-
lied on civilian employ-

ees and civilian contrac- riod when the military War ~ and increased in-

changed,

“It is definitely differ-
ent and definitely im-
proved from when I was
here,” he said.

“And I'm amazed at
how much enlisted men
did that is now contract-
ed.”

But his biggest surprise
came when driving back
off base to where their
car was parked.

“Wait... we don’t have
to stop and get signed
out leaving the base?” he
said,

“Back then, we had to
sign out. And we couldn’t
leave in our work dun-
garees. We had to be in
blues or civillan clothes.”

That also was the pe- volved with the Vietnam

. i
Demolition
Demolition began this month on the last remaining former enlisted housing building.

The building, constructed in 1969, hag been vacant the last few years after enlisted per-
sontnel moved into the former Navy Lodge.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Monday, April 14, 2025, at 5:00 P.M. to discuss and/or take
action on the following item:
Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late
Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise Bar for the establish t

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE L
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Monday, April 14, 2025, at 5:00 PM. to discuss and/or take f
action on the following item:
Request for an aleohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage
Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for the establishment known as

known as Buckets at 905 North 14th Street, Kingsville, TX,
78363.

‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville,
‘Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have
any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact the
City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

Javelina Watering Hole Brewing Co, LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave.,
Suite C, Kingsville, TX, 78363,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, If you have any ques-
tions about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at
(361) 595-8002.




PUBLIC HEARING #3



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: April 2%, 2025

To: Charlie Sosa (Interim City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor to re-zone a parcel of land (Property ID # 17868), also known
as KT &I CO, Block 18, Lot PT 9, PT 10, Acres 10.98, Kingsville, TX 78363, located behind
Southgate Mall on Brahma Blvd, from R1 (Single Family) to R3 (Multi-Family) to support a future
affordable multi-family housing project under the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC)
program.

Summary: Edna Oceguera, applicant/authorized agent and Ramon Perez, owner, approached the Planning Department
on February 25%, 2025, requesting approval of re-zoning the parcel of land located behind Southgate Mall from R1
(Single Family) to R3 (Multi-Family) to support an affordable multi-family housing project, to be called “Casitas Los
Ebanos.”

Background: This parcel of land is currently zoned R1 (Single Family); adjacent parcels of land are currently zoned R1
(Single Family), R3 (Multi-Family) and C2 (Retail).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on April 2™, 2025, with 5 members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the request to re-zone the parcel of land located behind Southgate Mall from R1 (Single
Family) to R3 (Multi-Family). 11 Notice Letters were sent out to neighbors within the 200 feet buffer and the city
received no feedback.

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the re-zoning of the property described above. A
recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Larry Garcia, Rev. Idotha Battle, Debbie Tiffee,
Mike Klepac and Krystal Emery all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned by 6:21 p.m.
The department continues to recommend approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: March 27%, 2025

To: Planning & Zoning Commission

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the Planning & Zoning Commission to re-zone a parcel of land (Property ID # 17868), also known
as KT &I CO, Block 18, Lot PT 9, PT 10, Acres 10,98, Kingsville, TX 78363, located behind
Southgate Mall on Brahma Blvd, from R1 (Single Family) to R3 (Multi-Family) to support a future
affordable multi-family housing project under the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC)

program.

Summary: Edna Oceguera, applicant/authorized agent, approached the Planning Department on February 25%, 2025,
requesting approval of re-zoning the parcel of land located behind Southgate Mall from R1 (Single Family) to R3 (Multi-
Family) to support an affordable multi-family housing project, to be called “Casitas Los Ebanos.”

Background: This parcel of land is currently zoned R1 (Single Family); adjacent parcels of land are currently zoned R1
(Single Family), R3 (Multi-Family) and C2 (Retail).

The department recommends approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




CITY OF KINGSVILLE TabA
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER LAND USE APPLICATION

email: hsolis@cityofkingsville.com / Phone {361) 595-8055

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address __ US-77 Business Nearest intersectionE Allsie Ave & US-77 Business

(Proposed) Subdivision Name_Casitas Los Ebanos tot pt9, pt 10 Block 18

Legal Description KT &1CO, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 9, PT 10, ACRES 10.98

Existing Zoning Designation _R1 Future Land Use Plan Designation R3

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: {Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent Edna Oceguera Phone 956-541-4955

Email Address (for project correspondence only):jbarera@cdcb.org

Mailing Address 901 E Levee City Brownsville State TX Zip 78520

Property Owner Perez Ramon P Phone 3(pl-229- Y215 _ rAX

Emall Address (for project correspondence only): Steven@newsouthemcommercial.com

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

Annexation Request No Fee Preliminary Plat ) Fee Varies
Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 Final Plat Fee Varles
Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 Minor Plat $100.00
Re-zoning Request $250 Re-plat $250.00
SUP Request/Renewal $250 Vacating Plat $50.00
Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) _______ $250 Development Plat $100.00
PUD Request $250 Subdivision Variance Request ____ $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
We are making an application for 9% competitive tax credits to create a development of 52 low income units and 10 market rate units.

The apartments will be duplex style, and our community space includes a playground, leasing office, and leaming center.
‘We have reached out to Community Action Corporation of South Texas who agrees to manage the daycare.
We also certify to run an after-school learning program for K-18 residents.

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. |further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked,

Applicant’s Signature Date: 2/25/25
Property Owner’s Sig < Date: 2/25/25
Accepted by: L Date:

This form avallable on our website: 2/ fwww chtyofiingsville.com/departments/planning-and-development-services/
Last revised 10 Jun 2024




Authontizgn 1D CABIBATC-05F3-EF 11-88F9-002248264582

cdch

come dream. come build.

February 25, 2025

RAMON P PEREZ
[Seller's Address])
[City, State, ZIP Code]

Subject: Notification of Planned Zoning Change for Tax Credit Development

Dear Ramon Perez,

As part of our due ditigence and development planning for the property located at US-77
Business, Kingsville Texas 78363 ~ Property ID 17868 ~ Geographic ID 290001810200192
- Legal Description: KT & | CO, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 9, PT 10, ACRES 10.98, we want to
formally notify you that we intend to pursue a zoning change to facilitate the development of a
9% Competitive Tax Credit Development, e.g., affordable multifamily housing under the
Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) program.

We are working closely with the local planning and zoning authorities fo ensure compliance with
all applicable regulations and to align this development with community needs. The requested
zoning change would allow for zoning change from R1 (Single-Family Residential) to R3
{Multifamily Residential).

By signing below, you acknowledge that you have been informed of this zoning request and that
you have no objections to our efforts to secure the necessary approvals from the City of
Kingsville in Kieberg County Planning and Zoning Department. This acknowledgment does
not place any obligations on you as the seller but serves as confirmation of your awareness of

our plans.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Mitchell

CEQ

cdcb ~ come dream. come build.
956-5414955




Authentsign 1D CAB3B47C-05F3-EF 11-88FB-1224 8264582

Acknowledgment and Agreement:

I, Ramon P Perez, acknowledge that | have been informed of the Buyer’s intent to seek a
zoning change from R1 to R3 for the above-referenced property and have no objections to this
process.

Seller's Signature: @Nhoh P erez Date: 02/25/25
Seller's Printed Name; __ RAMON PEREZ

www.cdch.org

info@cdcb.org

(956) 541-4955 A N
901 East Levee Street NesghborWorks:

Brownsville, Tx 78520 CTHARTERED MEMBER




CITY OF KINGSVILLE STk P 7
P.O. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 Kn

B
w ' 4
g/ggﬂle
Y
< %1..?'
February 25, 2025

To Whom It May Concern,

This letter serves as confirmation that Community Development Corporation of Brownsville
(dba. cdcb - come dream. come build.) as Applicant Casitas Los Ebanos LP (TBF) has formally
submitted an application for a Zoning Change for the property located at US-77 Business,
Kingsville Texas 78363 - Property ID 17868 - Geographic ID 290001810200192 - Legal
Description: KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 9, PT 10, ACRES 10.98. The application has been
received by the City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services and is currently under
review.

Furthermore, Community Development Corporation of Brownsville (dba. cdcb - come dream.
come build.) as Applicant Casitas Los Ebanos LP (TBF) has provided a signed release, agreeing to
hold Kingsville in Kleberg County, its officials, employees, and all other relevant parties harmless
in the event that the requested zoning change or special use permit is not granted.

PO Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364-1458
361-595-8053

www.cityofkingsville.com

10.




1.

Kleberg CAD Property Search

M Property Details
Account
Property ID:
ATypé:
Property Use:
Loc#tion
Situs Address:
Méb lb:
Legal Description:
Abstract/Subdivision:
Neighborhood:
Owner
Owner ID:
Name:
Agent:
Mailing Addréss:

% Ownership:

Exemptions:

17868 Geographic 1D: 290001810200192
R Zoning:
A3 Mapsco:

KT&I1CO,BLOCK 18, LOT PT 9, PT 10, ACRES 10.98
52900

61172
PEREZ RAMON P

317 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

100.0%

For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

M Property Values

improvement Homesite Value:

Improvement Non-Homesite Value:

Land Homesite Value:

Land Non-Homesite Value:

Agricultural Market Valuation:

Market Value:

Agricultural Value Loss:@
Appraised Value:

HS Cap Loss: ©

Circuit Breaker: @

$0 (+)

$0 (+)

$0 (+)

$0 (+)
$115,980 (+)
$115,980 (=)
$111,830 ()
$4,150 (=)
$0 (-)

$0 ()




Assessed Value:

Ag Use Value:

$4,150
$4,150

lnforination provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal

District to verify all information for accuracy.

R Property Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: PEREZ RAMON P %Ownership: 100.0%

Entiiy *Describtion

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY

CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE

SK! | KI‘NG‘SVILLEI.S.D.

WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

vCAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

Total Tax Rate: 3.017965
Estimated Taxes With Exemptions; $125.25

Estimated Taxes Without Exemptions: $3,500.23

Tax Rate Market Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

0.771870
0.770000
1.410400
0.065695
0.000000

$115,980
$115,980
$115,980
$115,980
$115,980

$4,150
$4,150
$4,150
$4,150
$4,150

$32.03
$31.96
$58.53
$2.73
$0.00

12.




13.

N Property Land
Type Description
DLCP1 - DRY LAND CROP LAND
DLCP1 DRY LAND CROP LAND

Acreage Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value

7.02 305,791.20
3.96 172,497.60

0.00 0.00 $74,150 $2,650
0.00 0.00 $41,830 $1,500




M Property Roll Value History

6/26/2019 WD WARRANTY DEED CITY OF KINGSVILLE PEREZ RAMON P

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed
2024 $0 $115,980 $4,150 $4,150 $0 $4,150
2023 $0 $80,300 $4,300 $4,300 0 $4,300
2022 $0 $61,580 $4,300 $4,300 $0 $4,300
2021 $0 $65,220 $4.810 $4,810 $0 $4,810
2020 $0 $53,570 $1,730 $39,180 $0 $39,180
2019 $0 $57,100 $0 $57,100 $0 $57,100
| 2018 $0 $57,100 $0 $57,100 $0 $57,100
2017 $0 $57,270 $0 $567,270 $0 $57,270
‘ 2016 $0 $57,270 $0 $57,270 $0 $57,270
R Property Deed History
Deed Dafe Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Number

318719

14.




m _._um _U _|>Z TDHCA# 25236

[

a— fa

1T | mu_z

= : X
o T e Ba—
= et 5 g
ORI CITE ETT e )
=2 1
: g
i ey SR R e oo [ anany s e s s o SRR G T8 29 s St Bk o 1 I
e m T L L T S T e
s oW B @i
RECCRD 20,31}
=417
STACKED DUPLEXES (SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING UNITS):  COMMON AREA AMENITIES: LEGEND:
AR Y TEXAS REFER 10 PROECT FOR 40 REFER TOPRQIEDT FORROOMTIPES B0 oo+ e PROPERTYUNE
COOE OF , CHAPTER Xy, ARUTICLE S, SECTION 13, MRA
[ weer [eotacresuranesarty | panig, WHERERY PARIC S PROVIED AS LS., MMM NEF RECUIRMENTS ————— peTmK
Lzoms T ] : mmsﬁn SF OF OFFICE OR GENRALUSAGE 2} REQURED AND{3), D AUENTY BRDRG ountY | putoesses S\ ACCESIFELE PARKHG ASLE
* (1} SPACE 250 5F OF COMMERICAL RECREATION.. (OTHER) URIT TYPE SUBTOTALS quatt CCMMUNITY ROOM AND (EASING 1 186 5F i NOCESSBLE PATH OF TRAVEL
DETENTION NOTE: RESDRMTAL ARG r TOTAL WCLUGES TACARD AV URT » MULTHRRCTION LERRA CENTER BUF Uk L oSk
CETOKHTOMEET SR AL G UNT » TOTAL BICLUTES TAC A0 UV IAET % \HTENICE SED 1 wms . TRAGH ENRLOSURE
FLOOD PLAINNOTE: AC e Avinrt [ TOTAL INCIUDES TAC AND AV UNIT % B0 PAVILION, COVERED PICNIC AREA 1 SUSF
e OCOPLAN ADOTTONAL 1 TOTAL UKITCOURT 8
ANENITY ARG )
SO0 PARINO AR n CASITAS LOS EBANOS
ACCESSELE PARISG 2 itttk
VANACCESSRIE 022525
TOTALPROVOEDPARGHD. | 154

15.



FEASIBILITY STUDY

FOR

CASITAS LOS EBANOS, CDCB DEVELOPMENT

- PREPARED FOR:

CDCB, NON-PROFIT COMMUNITY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION
901 E. LEVEE ST.
BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS, 78520

PREPARED BY:

== halff

TBPE Firm No.: 312

1075 PAREDES LINE ROAD
SUITE B
BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS 78521
PHONE (956} 303-7100

Project # 60800.001

16.




17.

Cositas Los Ebanos, CDCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

Contents

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ..ccoririvmsmsmnsscssissmssssmiscsssmsassssssssossisssssnssssassnses tererssesesnstsssassesssesesrssneas 1
2.0 EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS Crrresreshesessessst s tsas s st be saRe ks AR R R srs SRR s aR RO LR RO R R SE 1
3.0 SURVEY AND/OR PROPERTY INFORMATION.....ceeerasnssrensssasasessssssssssssosmssssssistsnsaamasssessrosssssnsssessens 2
4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT ..coiivininrinminmeinesmsiissnencsemsimsmsmsimosnissmessossmenssramsesssoasssons 2
5.0 STORM WATER MANAGEMENT .occvornirrssasssamsssnnsnsencsesssnssnsesssssissnonssssansersssanssssssesasssssssarsons snasassasnens 2
6.0  FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION....cc.cvreruirecrssisnsmesmnsmsrisessarssssarsessssasssssnssssssssasssssrssssarsnssssesssassesasssssass 3
7.0  TOPOGRAPHIC REVIEW......ccconviiarmrensessunsisoreeisanes CerbeseseeesbessarssaestisensaRens sy sasasbsR R e hasrnas 3
8.0  SITE INGRESS/EGRESS REQUIREMENTS .vicistisiernonssrssusesassesnsorsorsansorssssesassissssnssssesssorssssassassasssnssessss 3
8.0  OFFSITE REQUIREMENTS AND COSTS.cccviecirerinssnsrsisinerisssissmesseessissassnsssassseismsssssnssesresossssassasssasans 3
10.0 ONSITE REQUIREMENTS AND COSTS..coviirssrsirimisensissniniessssmssnsensesssssnssssssassssssssrsasessasssssssssisssisss 4
11.0  WATER/SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SUMMARY ..ccerrerimisunisnsssrssaassssssmssssssesessssonssesssassesnisssssssssssasans 4
12.0 ELECTRICITY, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV AND GAS....c.cocccrermnnsinsareemrasssissamsissessssssarsassrossssssroasssnsssssasses 4
13.0 ZONING/LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE SUMMARY ...ccocrviersrrsrssrasensessmsssassasersesssssssssssnssasesin 5
14.0 BUILDING CODE/ORDINANCES/DESIGN REQUIREMENTS w.veversesessssessnssssesnssrorsasssassessessssnssssssssesssnss 5
15.0 IMPACT OR DEVELOPMENT FEE SUMMARY ....coveireremrirssrieossmsronmsersnosmsnmssssessmassissssssssssersssssionssessns 5
16.0  BUILDING PERMIT FEE SUMMARY ....ccvovrremmimosinsrasissmrmsesssassssensassssssnassss rsreseresrnreseasessrasnsensarsaseoss 5
17.0 SITE PLAN OBSERVATIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS, DESIGN ....ccoovsereueinmcsnssinsensesssssessmmsmissnsersosssserens 5
18.0 SITE DEVELOPMENT, PLATTING AND PERMITTING PROCESS TIMING.....ccccrmrerenssnsenssasiresesseassesseses 6
19.0 BUILDING PERMIT PROCESS AND TIMING......ovceirervcsnsenss rereetestessteneresse s e sse et st R T resens 6
20,0 ENTITLEMENT .ccueerseuresessessssensensassossrsessssorsssessssonsssssessssansseasssnssessens sasssssssssasssssassssssssnsssns sussenssessosas 6
21.0 PROPERTY TAX IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION AND MILLAGE RATE ...ccviimieminannsnsnmsarensensarosssenes 6
22.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS OR ISSUES RELEVANT TO SIDE DEVELOPMENT......vccvvemrnnicnssierenssersnss 6

Kingsville, Texas
Feasibility Study February 2025




Casitas Los Ebonos, COCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This feasibility study addresses the requirements set forth by the Texas Department of Housing
and Community Affairs, Housing Tax Credit Program 2025-2026 Qualified Allocation Plan,
Section 11(a) for 10.98 acres out of Block 18, KT &t CO, City of Kingsville, Kleberg County.

All persons who have a property interest in this report hereby acknowledge that the
department may publish the full report on the Departments’ website, release the report in
response 1o a request of public information and make other use of the report authorized by

law,

The CDCB is proposing to develop a privately owned multi-family residential community (62 -

units) with common areas and amenity centers described as the Casitas Los Ebanos. The
property is located in the city limits of Kingsville, Texas adjacent to TxDOT’s Business 77
(27°29'52.1"N 97°51'42.2"W). At the time of this study, the proposed development will only
encompass 6.47 acres out of the 10.98 acre tract, with the remainder left unused for future

development.

The findings on this feasibility report are based on review of local and state governing
ordinances and coordination with these entities and provided utility maps. Based on this
information, it was determined that the site has nearby access to water, sanitary sewer and dry
utility services tocated along Business 77. A preliminary utility layout plan is being provided in
the report, but further communication with City Engineering will be needed. Final construction
plans will be required to be submitted to the City of Kingsville’s Engineering department for
approval of building permit. Furthermore, TxDOT permit applications will be needed to permit
construction work within TXDOTs Right-of-Way (ROW). This includes utility permits for all utility
tie-ins and driveway permits for one development entrance as the subdivision’s ingress/egress
points along a TXDOT road. The proposed development will be required to detain all increased
drainage runoff on site and release at existing conditions.

2,0  EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

The subject tract is located southeast of TXDOT's Business 77 (27°29'52.1"N 97°51'42,2"W) in
the City of Kingsville, Texas. The legal description of the property is KT & | CO, Block 18, Lot PT
9. The site is currently undeveloped and bounded by other undeveloped tracts. However, the
surrounding area is residential developments to the north and northwest, multi-family to the
south and a shopping center to the east. Business 77 is a rural road section with two lanes and
roadside ditches on both sides. There is a 12" water main along Business 77. The closest
sanitary sewer system is to the west of the site at the intersection of Business 77 and Otis St.

1fPage
Preliminary Engineering Report February 2025

18.



19.

Casitas Los Ebanos, CDCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

There appear to be no electrical power lines adjacent to the property. The nearest visible
overhead power source is to the west along Business 77 at the intersection of La Palmas Dr.

serving an existing subdivision.

3.0  SURVEY AND/OR PROPERTY INFORMATION

Being 10.98 acres, more or less, out of lot nine (9), block eighteen {18), kt & |, an addition to the
town of Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas. (See Appendix E for Kleberg County Appraisal District
information). A boundary survey has not been completed at the time of this study.

4,0 ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT

A Phase | Environmental Site Assessment was conducted by Terracon Consultants, Inc. No
significant findings were noted as part of the assessment. {See Appendix F)

5.0 STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

The City of Kingsville’s detention requirements, as per the City of Kingsville’s Code of
Ordinances, Section 15-3-101 (G), are to detain run off generated from developed
improvements on-site for a 25-year frequency storm event and released into the receiving
system at the pre-development rate for a 10-year frequency storm event. For a full breakdown
of City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances pertaining to storm water management visit the
following hyperlink:

https://library.municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=PT2COOR CHX
VLAUS ART3SU DR

Therefore, any additional drainage generated by the subject site’s development will be required
to be detained on site and released at existing conditional flow rates towards an existing storm
sewer system. Since Business 77 only consists of roadside ditches, after discussions with the
City Engineer, it was determined that the best viable option would be to tie to the existing
storm sewer system along Brahma Blvd. to the east. This can be done by utilizing an existing
easement that runs from Brahma Blvd. to the east property line of the site, just north of the
South Gate Shopping Center. Based on a provided site layout, a preliminary storm sewer
system on site was laid out as shown on Appendix C-1 and C-2, with a series of detention areas.
As shown, majority of the site’s drainage from the detention ponds will be conveyed to the east
and tie to an existing 48" reinforced concrete pipe along Brahma Bivd. A small portion of the
site on the north will outfall towards the roadside ditch along Business 77. TxDOT Utility
permits will be required for this work.

. 2iPage
Preliminary Englineering Report February 2025




Casitas Los Ebanos, CDCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

6.0 FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION

The site was found to be in Zone “X” (unshaded), “areas determined to be outside of 0.2%
annual chance flood plain”, according to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map Number
48273C0115E with an effective date of March 17, 2014. (See Appendix A for a copy of the
National Flood Hazard Layer FIRMette relevant to the subject property)

7.0 TOPOGRAPHIC REVIEW

Analysis of the topographical data obtained from the United States Geological Survey (USGS) 3D
Elevation Program, demonstrates that the subject site is generally flat with elevations ranging
from approximately 58 to 61 feet. Appendix B provides a visual representation of the site
conditions. It is essential to note that the 3D elevation data utilized for this analysis is derived
from LIDAR technology in the form of a Digital Elevation Model {(DEM), ensuring a high level of
accuracy and precision in capturing the terrain's elevation variations.

8.0  SITE INGRESS/EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

The site is subject to ingress/egress requirements set forth by the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances. Business 77 is State Loop 428, and it is subject to Chapter IX, Appendix. —
Regulations for access driveways to State Highways. A TxDOT driveway permit application is
required for the tie in of a driveway onto Business 77. All TxDOT requirements for driveway
construction along TxDOT ROW can be found on TxDOT’s Access Management Manual

(http://onlinemanuals.txdot.gov/TxDOTOnlineManuals/txdotmanuals/acm/acm.pdf).

The relevant section of the Code of Ordinances can be found in the following hyperlink:

https://library.municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=PT2COOR CHIX

GERE_APPENDIXREACDRSTHI S1GE

9.0  OFFSITE REQUIREMENTS AND COSTS

Off-site costs related to the development of the subject tract that can be accounted for at the
time of writing this report are the tie in of the on-site storm sewer to an existing storm sewer
on S. Brahma Blvd and the tie in of the on-site sanitary sewer to an existing sanitary sewer main
near the intersection of Otis St. and Business 77. The extension of the electrical distribution
system along Business 77 from the nearest system at the intersection of Las Palmas Drive will
also be required. An engineer’s opinion of off-site costs can be seen on Appendix D-2. The cost
of the electrical extension was not Iincluded in this breakdown. Further discussions with AEP
will be needed to determine responsibility of extension costs.

’ 3|Prage
Preliminary Engineering Report February 2025

20.




21.

Casitas Los Ebanos, COCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

10.0 ONSITE REQUIREMENTS AND COSTS

On-site costs related to the development of the subject tract that can be accounted for at the
time of writing this report are the water distribution system, sanitary sewer system, storm
sewer system, road improvements with sidewalk, striping and signage, street lighting and
electrical system. Earthwork is also being considered for the excavation of detention/swale
ponds and mass grading of the site. Based on preliminary site plans provided by the owner and
utility information provided by the City of Kingsville, the engineer’s opinion of on-site probable
construction costs can be seen on D-1.

11.0 WATER/SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SUMMARY

According to utility maps provided by the City of Kingsville Utllities Department, there is an
existing 12” PVC water distribution Iine‘along Business 77. Given that the on-site water main
will also serve as fire protection, an 8" distribution system is sufficient to serve this
development. However, a 15’ utility easement will need to be dedicated to the City of
Kingsville for the proposed 8” water line with fire hydrants.

As per the same document, there is a 24-inch sanitary sewer main with appropriate depth (
17’) that runs south about 800 feet west of the subject property, near the intersection of Otis
St. and Business 77. A minimal 8" gravity sanitary sewer line is deemed sufficient to serve this

development.

12.0 ELECTRICITY, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV AND GAS

American Electric Power (AEP) is the provider of electricity in the area of interest. However, the
nearest distribution system is approximately 500 feet at the intersection of Las Palmas Drive

‘and Business 77, This system will need to be extended to the property site, therefore,

additional discussions with AEP will be required to determine appropriate design and cost.
Telephone service in the area is provided by AT&T. Cable TV in the area is provided by New
Wave, Gas services throughout the City of Kingsville is provided by CenterPoint Energy. As per
City of Kingsville’s Code of Ordinances Chapter XV — Land Usage, Article 3 Section 15-3-3, the
city of Kingsville may require the installation and dedication of gas distribution mains within the
subdivision. Relevant sections of the City’s Code of Ordinances can be found in the following

hyperlink:

https://library.municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code -of ordinances?nodeld=PT2COOR CHX
VLAUS ART3SU GEPR S$15-3-3GAUT

4|Page
Preliminary Engineering Report February 2025




Casitas Los Ebanos, COCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

13.0 ZONING/LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE SUMMARY |

As per the City of Kingsville’s 2024 Land Use Zoning Map the subject tract is located within the
City of Kingsville city limits. The property is zoned as R1 — Single Family District 1. The property
must be re-zoned from an R1 to R3 — Multi-Family District 3 by following the City of Kingsville’s
re-zoning process since the intent of this development is to be a single lot with duplexes.

14.0 BUILDING CODE/ORDINANCES/DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department will review and provide
permits for any construction on site. The city requires compliance with the 2024 International
Codes and the 2023 National Electrical Code. A full list of building ordinances and design
requirements can be found in the following hyperlink:

https://library.municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=PT2COOR CHX
VLAUS ART1BURE

15.0 IMPACT OR DEVELOPMENT FEE SUMMARY

At the time of writing this report, the anticipated development fees would be the following:
water tapping fees, water meter fees, sanitary sewer tapping fees, fire department review fees,
" engineering review fees, platting fees, and permit application fees. These fees are determined
at the time of plan submission.

16.0 BUILDING PERMIT FEE SUMMARY

The city of Kingsville’s Code of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1 Section 15-1-6 — Schedule of
Permit fees denotes all applicable permitting fees. The city will review and determine the-final
fees at the time of plan submission. Relevant city ordinances can be found here:

https://library.municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=PT2COOR CHX

VLAUS ART1BURE BUCO S15-1-6SCPEFE

17.0 SITE PLAN OBSERVATIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS, DESIGN

A preliminary site plan with utilities can be seen in Exhibits C-1 and C-2. The preliminary utility
locations are based on a site plan provided by the owner and utility information/maps provided
by the City of Kingsville. The preliminary storm sewer layout is based on discussions with the
City Engineer and the assumption that the existing easement leading to Brahma Blvd. can be

5|Page
Preliminary Engineering Report February 2025

22.




23.

Casitas Los Ebanoes, COCB Development
Oty of Kingsville, Texas

utilized without conflicts with other utilities. It is recommended that discussions with both
TxDOT and the City of Kingsville continue to take place.

18.0  SITE DEVELOPMENT, PLATTING AND PERMITTING PROCESS TIMING

At the time of writing this report, the intent of the owner is to not subdivide the subject
property since the use of a single lot is all that is needed. The owner’s intent is to develop this
single lot into two-family rental units comprised of modular homes, with site amenities and
green areas. Based on preliminary discussions with the city’s planning department, it is
preferred that this lot be platted; however, any easements required may be allowed by metes
and bounds. Should the owner decide to plat this property, the platting process shall follow the
City of Kingsville’s platting procedures found in Article 3 of the city’s ordinance. 1t is anticipated
that this process shall take 6 months for preliminary approvals,

19.0 BUILDING PERMIT PROCESS AND TIMING

Final design plans can be submitted to City Engineering which will review and provide
comments once the plat is approved. Should the Owner forego the platting process, then final
plans can be submitted for review right away. Once city engineering approves the construction
plans, a construction permit can be requested. The whole process is estimated to take hetween
3 and 5 months. TxDOT permits will be required for site ingress/egress and utility installation
along TxDOT’s ROW, It is estimated that ingress/egress TxDOT permit application process may
take 4-6 weeks and TxDOT’s Utility permit application process may take 3-5 months.

20.0 ENTITLEMENT

The property is currently owned by Perez Ramon P. and is under the taxing jurisdiction of the,
Kleberg County, City of Kingsville, Kingsville 1.5.D., and Texas Water Authority.

21.0 PROPERTY TAX IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION AND MILLAGE RATE

The Account Number (GEOGRAPHIC ID) for this tract is 29-0001-8102-00-192 and the appraisal
district property 1D number is 17868. The combined tax rate for this property location is § 3.018
per $100.00 in assessed value (See Appendix E for Kleberg County Appraisal District
information).

22.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS OR ISSUES RELEVANT TO SIDE DEVELOPMENT.

None at the time of writing this report.

6|Page
Prefiminary Engineering Repart February 2025



£202 dew jeuopieN sOS *02inog A1sfewy deweseg
‘sasodind Kxojejngas s 000'2 008°L 000} 00s 05¢ 0
10 3SR 54 10ULES SEAIE PaZIAPOWILN PUE paddewsun 00091 B ] — Y

10} safew deyy atep aAl294O WYIS PUR Yaquuny joued WHI3

‘siapiuap| Junwwmos ‘ajep vopesn deuw 4eq 21295 'pusga)
'slaqe] auoz pooy ‘Aiafeur) dde jou op

dews Buimo||oj 3y Jo S0t 30 Suo uﬁ 3 pioA s} afew; dews mE._.

AW 130 ejep mau Ag papasiadns swoasq

10 aBueyd Aew UoREUIOU] FARIBYS PUR THAN U] By
pue ajep sjy o) Juanbasqns siuawpuswe 10 sa8ueYd 19001
10U S30p PUB Wd LEDT 1B SZOZ/6T/Z U0 PayI0dXd sem
dews sy1 Y3 Aq papiaoid Sa0jAIes GaM THAN SAlRILOfINE
3y3 woy A3o35p PIALIZP S| UORBULIOJU] PIEZEY paoj) Yy
spsepuejs Aoeunaog

dewaseq s,YWIS yim sofjduiod umoys dewroseq syl

"M0[ag PaqUISIP S PloA 10U S 3 Jf sdews pooy) eYSip
30 9sn 3y 10§ sprepuR)s S YINIS M sayduod dews siy)

‘uopie20] Auadoud aanejtoyine ue
juasardal Jou s30p pue Fsn sy Aq paootos ujod
ajewsxoidde ue st daw 3y uo pafeidstp uid ayt &

paddewun (R} |STANV dVIN
ajqe|ieay ejeq 18SIG oN m

N sigereay mied g [ ]
unies sjudesdoipiy S3uNLYAS
QUIISSEH BIOIY mmwwm =| 31y
QUJIISEG JOASURIY [RISEOY) amwn muan
Alepunog uoRIPSLN ===
Apras jo Yy
{348) QUI] UOHEASIT POTLS ASEE ~wnllf v
109sURYL [RISBO) ~ ~ —8

UONAS[] 20BJNG J0JeM BT
29UBYY JENULY %T UIIM SUOLIRSG $5010) i

HEMPOOL] 10 ‘aYIQ ‘93AT 11111 11| STUNLINYULS
133G UIOIS 10 UBAIND “[AUUEYD = m mm = | TVHIANID

@ 3007 D1BZEBH POOLY PAUULISIAPUN JO BAIY SV3YV ¥IHIO

sHWOT eAana )

Xauez PieZeH POOLY [RWIIUIA JO B31Y NIILIS ON

0920733437 01 20D HSIH POOLY YUM BRY 7 7 | GHVZYH 00T

X310z SAION B3S 'BIADT - . 40 SY3HY M3H10
0} NP %S} POOL4 PAONPIY Yim ey mm. sl

X 2uo2 pleTeH Pooly sIuLYD g

[enuuY %T Suojipuo) ainng RS>
X auoz ajiul aienbs SUO URLR S$I) JO SEAIR
aeu|BIp tiM 10 J005 BU0 UeY) SS9} dap
oFe12AR )M POO OUEYI [ENUUL %T JO
$B31Y ‘PSE28H POO]3 2dUBYY [BNUUY %Z'O

Kempoold boﬁ._amom SVINY QUVZYH

YY 34 ‘H ‘ov ‘Iv auoz yydag 1o 349 YIM aoo.E ..Soumm ;

66V A"V 202 i

G.,_mv =c=m>u.m uooE Iseg Eoﬁ:.s Nv
10w TaNvd W 04 4V XGN ONY aasT Gviza 404 140434 S Hm NB.0EolZ MeTZSal6

pusbar

SiONN|d Jeke] piezeH poojd [euoneN



YOI

(e

IGE]

nanasan

96°£S

St'e9

) Uoners
Alepunog pafoid =9
(y 1) 4nojuoy —

25.



ElN O SRR TWHH |

40 UIBNNN 30Vd SVEEL 2164 ON Wil S31e81

siva

Seser

SININANOYIWI ‘ON 3SN3DI13d NN

311SNO 80134 3423401 vIGVR
AHYNINMING " S

FLIL 133HS HER B @GN WO A8 VeI SUTA

- ASHL °S3504HNd  NOUONUISNGD HO

L= FVoS | 1 | ] Stiie 1 “WAOBSIY AdoIviosd

A8 GANJIHD WER WYIUNI 404 3wy SININNOCU  3S3HL

Nav3 ‘AG NMYYA

S20US2UT ‘aansst

10000809 -~ “ON 10370ud

ATNO MIIAZY WIRMZLNI 804

AdVNINITEYNd

L3IINIATVOS

oot 05

P

26.



ElL “ON STaNISTH TR |
30 YIGWNN 3OV - b L
uvo
(3277
SINIWIAOH NI ON 35N30M 3d NN
31iS440 cenlil 3d Z3307 VIGVR
ANVYNINIMEYd SINMG
UL L33HS I WD U0 A8 CaNNd e
et T8 AZHL S3SOdYUNG  NOLOMMISNOD

N CAH OIUIIHD

N3V ‘AH NMYSO

SREUL ‘g3nssi

10000803 "ON LD3rO¥d

o
ORKQIE LINEd "IYAOUEY ANOLVINO:RY
BO3. G3ONALN  LON ONV . MIAZY
WHZIN HOd JYY  SINGWN0Oa 3S3HL

ATNO MIINTY WIIFLINI HOZ

AHVNININFYHd

27.



gt ...-c.........-.-....-..u...w‘

7 23401 WVIQVYN ¢
) v

Serasssestocsansesstnnsenetetn el

F 3}
s ,
... 3 .
nor \

UOISSILIGNS JO IIBP "PARILIGNS S| LU110§ PBSIADL B §

SWEN PaIULd

S20C/5eIT

1oas '3'd "zado] ejpeN
b\*w.....n-.r..-o&
STO'EPT'Z ™
00092t S 00'000'92T St .00°000°9¢T 5. uoRRUILINY 19313S 83IS-UO
00082 3 ‘000008 B3 oo'oo0'8e . S . sigpn)xoqjien
000°01T $ i 00°000°0TT: L go'ooo0Tt. -S| Buiqgnig pue Juliealy
00968t S 00°009'58T. B 12 Yoooos'ser - $] 8uipels suly/ydnoy
010°TLT $ 00°0T0TLT st " loooro’iLr S -JaMag W01 AS-Uo
019682 S ooor9e8C . . i “‘jooots’sse % | S93IAIBSIREM FUS-UO
S88'9LY $ 00'588'9LY Sl “Joo'sgs'oLt $ $30(A135 JaMas Atejiues a1s-uQ
005'LE $ 00°C05'LE S /| 00'005'2€ S . [643U0) Uojs0J3 uojINLIsue)
0T8I $ 00'0T8'WT. S |ooomsyr s _Buidiys pue a3ueuds 1995
009°8L $ 00'009°8L S 00'009°82 - :§ Sjjemapis
000'579 $ 00000529 st 00'000'529 s ‘Buned
531500 A1y jeiol mﬁwwr__w.uhww_wwﬂ_ha 51500 uonisinbyy SIS0 UOIIINASUO) fej0 ) uoa._”um_”_mﬂu«ms_ N44d 3N 4o J0qey Ananoy
) ] il ‘g ) ] v

AT ? T T Lt o e et et
= &.‘W@Pﬂw&wﬁ‘agmmwmm 4

21 L

= A)
‘51500 [e101 31 199 03

4 pue'3’'gsu

wngo) Jayrador Buipp

B >.n paujelqo aJe 3500 AHARIY |B10 L ‘D UWNI0D 104 SaInSL4 (9 UWnjod

GOl

“Aaoe 100 9IS ayy Ag ano uayolg aq Isnui 5303 jeindalyase/ulsavisus o4 uwnjoy

-Auae ay) o4 uopisinboe siy3 jo s3s00 pajdafold sy aary 1snus “218 ‘Aem-J0-s1yS) ‘suswasea ‘Auadosd jead o uonysibae ayl Bujajoau] Ayaoe pasodosd Auy i3 uwiniod
"S1S02 UOJIIMIISUO (10} 1B BALIE 0] ) uwinjod Aq paydijnu si g uuInjo) ‘seanseal adyid aun uo paseq yl

*§1502 UO[IDNNSUO) [210} 1R 2ALLIR 0 19119803 ) UWnjo]) puk g UWNjo) PPE ‘s|ejialew pue 1oqe| uo paseq ji

@ UUNJOD U] SIS0 UOIIINSISLOY [210) 18 BALLIR Of i@ Uwn|o)

*Rainnae Ay Joj ezep (D uwnjod) sun Jo Jaquunu ayy pue (g uwn[o)) adud Jun Jo asn 3y

O ‘Aumpe oY) oy {3 uwinjoe)) sjersiew pue {g uwin|o)) Jogej 03U} uaNoLq ag AewW S1S03 UOIINIISUOD 3L
:pasn aq Avw spoyIaw JuaIaffIp 0M) 1503 VORINASUOD [DRIID BULILIIAD Uj D PUD g SUWNICD
*3[NpaYds 3507 wawdojaAaQ YL Ul PANIBYIL ATIAIIIE HIOM S3S DY YOIRW ISNLY 913y PaIa|al AJARTR JIOM 31IS YL 1V Uwnje)

b
,m,

'$3500 YI0A% IS fo uonbIfiysn] so ainpayas 350 JUIWHOIIAIQ Y3 YNM PINNLUGNS 3q ISAU wiaf S|

28.



-,
‘\% s |
¥ ws UOISSILUQNS JO 31EP "PININLQNS ST ULIO) PASIASL E §| ajeq
‘Ia-llcuunnn--.“-cocnunlc--loo ‘
“ Z3d0 ESD(Z...“ szoz/seft . uoneayisn; 198png Joy ajgjsucdsas
g auen potug
. ¥ jpas v *3'd ‘2507 BipeN
WS X -
R TR
WL 20 3T oes vSE $
005'69T. S| , . loooos'e9r ST 00005691 §| - welsAs i upsil ;amas Aleyues
00'9££S81 s R _|oogee'ser. ST ~ |oogee’sst S T iomas uliols 0lis-HO
00 |BMNI3YIS SO
s1500 Ayaav (2301 m«m\w._.:m““_m.:__w Y $350) uopisbay :oﬁ:”mcwu jeioL uoa:”u M..mﬂm«nﬁ 3t iun 10 Joqe] hinpay
5 3 Al “a — 5 L v

exWAOLSIYLUOT ONPUD IINPIYISFSO] 1 fau1f A3 2YrUpIprpULag {ousbuluaT IV ez
$1500 |10} 3431 133 03 4 pue ‘3 'q suwnjo) 12Y19803 Suippe AQ pauielqo a1 1500 ANAIDY [B10] ‘D UWIN|oD Joj SINSH 1D uWINio)

“AJAI2R HI0M B3ISH0 Y3 AQ 3N UDYOIQ B ISNL 53S0 jeInPapye/BupsalBug 4 uwnjo)
"Ayanoe ays Joj uonisinbae siy3 Jo 3503 padaafod ayy aney snu “333 ‘Aem-jo-sysil 'suaases ‘Apadosd {ead jo uopysinbae ayy Bujajonus Ajtanae pasodosd Auy i3 uwnjo)
Q@ UWNJ0) U} 51503 UOIIINIISUOD |80} 1B JALLE Of i UWN|jo)

:pasn aq Aow SPOYIaLL JUALSIp OM] 1503 UOLIINNISUOI (DN BUIUIUISIaP U] ;3 PUD g SULING0)

‘uoRRIuawNo0p Juioddns 1aY1o 10 ajnpayds 1503 Juatidojaasq ay) ul paiayas AlAIDE 331SH0 Ul OF puodsaliod PINOYS 33y Pa1dalaL ANAIDR B1ISHO Ay I UWINI0D

‘UoRIYddD 3Y1 U} 220id Jay3oup U] paLUsSN] aq 0] HJq0 3q PINOYS 313Y PaIS]] SIS0 [0 UINIMOH "3NPaYIS SIS0 Juswdojanag

ay3 uo pa3ooIpu| 53503 3Ys-ffo 3ot} Ylim puodsaLiad AIaDX3 30U ADW Jo Aot 133YsyIom S1Y2 UO p3si] 51503 j010} 34} ‘al0fo43ly "S1a3) ng\.o.v.,n Ayan ui pa3uaiafai lo ‘sysoa uopysinboo
3yl u; pappaquIa ‘wayl duj| b s 336pnq 3yt U P[] 21D $1503 350Y] JYIaYMm ‘5350 aysffo sy Juawdoaaap Bijl fi a|npaYas 150 WIWIACPASQ B3 YHM P 2q Isnw wiof spyt

7 BET P AWM AT S EE

e S e

29.



Gene M Jones
PO Box Drawer A
Kingsville, TX, 78364
#29361

David E Schubert
715 Arroyo Dr
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#19146

Matthew Jason Rogers
173 WEM 772
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#17124

David R Cecil Est
1921 S Park St
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#10486

James K Moses II
ETUX Yvonne M
1823 South Park Dr
Kingsville, TX, 78363

#18989 '

Reynaldo Moreno
ETUX Michelle
1925 South Park ST
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#11240

Oscar Sandoval Jr
1927 South Park ST
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#19771

AAK Kingsville LLC
1909 FM 758
New Braunfels, TX 78130
#19963

Maria G Saenz
1006 Susan ST
Harlingen, TX 78550
#31897

Costal Bend Enterprises LLC

2209 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#30616

-

*

LFL Properties Kingsville LLC
ATTN: Eduardo Bertoli
142 Market Place BLVD BLDG E
Knoxville, TX 37922
#19002




MARCH 20, 2025

SPORTS

Tre KmugsvaLe Recoro 10

Rigo Morales thinks about the
next play from the sidelines of
4 Badger game this past fall.
Motzles has accepted the role
of athietic coordinator and
head football coach at Hdin-
burg North.

{Revord tile photo)

Morales leaving Badgers
for Valley coaching job

By Tod Figueroa
and JT Strasner

Rigo Moruies, Bishop Bad-
“gers head foutball coach, i
Ieaving the program for &
school in the Valiey:

Bishop Athletic. Direcror
Mike Davila confiemed Mo-
raleshas uccepted the athletic
coordinator and head  foot-
hall cemching position at Ed.
inburg North High School.

Davila said a finel day at
Rishop for Morales has yet to
be determined, but perhaps
would be the week uf March
.

"Coach Morales had ‘2
successful tentre at Bishop

CISD, making the playolls
every year and advancing
to the Atea round in 20227
Davila said, “Coach Morales
changed the culture of Bad-
per football snd brought vt
the beat in every student-ath.
lete he cama across.”

During his tenure, Morales
coached two athletes that are
moving on to the next level to
play foothall,

Rrendan Ray signed with
Ut-Rio Grande Valley and
Rylee Martinez is going to
TAMUK.

“Bishop CIND  ‘wishes
Coach Morales and his fam-
Aly the best tn the future and
we will miss him;” Davila

said.

Morales is a Brownsville
native and alum of fames
Pace High School, where he
was 3 multi-sport standowt
fnn basketball, foutball .znd
track, Heisa former Browns-
ville Male Athlete of the Year
award winner.

Morales went on to parilc-
ipate in football and track at
TAMUK,

He has 17 years of coach-
ing experience, and helped
lead the Badgess to the Class
3A playoffs last season, us
well.as the Class 4A playoffs
in 2023 an 2022,

Morales did not respond to
& request for camments.

The SGA Lions and Lady Lions rennis squads brought home a jubllee. of medals falfowing their
performances at a tournament in Peentont last week. {Cuntributed phuto}

Lions tennis squads
compete at Premont

By JT Strasner
Edlter

‘The SGA wamity and JV
tennls teams traveled to Pre-
mont Jast week for the Pre-
mont invitational.

Individuals bringing home
wins for the Lions are;

Nathan - Flsnnery/Cant-
hell Radford: (Vazsity Mixed
Doubles Champions)

Richard Huang: third place
{Varaity Boys Singlex}

place {(Varsity Girls Singhes)

£than Rosas/Brody. Deter-
man; fourth place (Varsity
Bays Dogbles)

Oscar AtlastRolin Barcern:
fifit place {Varsity Boys Dou-
bles)

Reagan Rosasffencya Na-
vanto: fourth place (Varsity
Girls Doubles)

Avbyey Gonzaler/Delain-
ey Garcia: fifth place (Varsity
Girls Doubles)

Mia Carrales: (Runner up

Olivia Safas: third place
{1V Girls Singles)

Arianna Price: fourth place
{IV Girls Singles)

Kevin Sanchez (JV Boys
Singles Championg)

Zach Garza {Runner up JV
Doys Singles)

Jaxon  Brinkley/Evelyn
Biexe (Y Mixed Doubles
Champions)

Sheryl Yu/Gabrel Cardona
{Runner up JV Mixed Dou-
blesy

SGA competes at State

(Left  photu) SGA3  Suphia
Valenzuelo captured her second
cansecutive State Powerdifting in-
dividual championship during the
Class 34 meet at Edinburg fast
week. She also broke her own pres
vious squat litt State record from
Fast yeae by lifting 520 pounds to
set @ new State secand in her divi-
afsn.

(Rottont photo) SGA poweelifiers
Eden Cavazans toak second place
in her division and Annastasic
Hiaojosa had  fifth place finish
af the Cliss 3A State Powerlifilog
Meet in Edinburg lost week.
(Contributed photos)

Day CONTINVED shoM PAGE L

sitton throughuut March 1o ensure o seamless
transition to an interim chief. Malntaining
the momentum we have buik and ensuring
wur police department’s continued effective-
ness is of wmost importance to me; and |
am canfident that our team witl continue to
thrive now and into the future”

Day said the department has scen many ac-
complishments over the last Give years.

*I am proud of the significant sirides the
Bishop Pulice Department has made In com-
munity policing, crime eeduction, and inno-
vative technology and training programs,” he
snid.

Tree planted for Smith

By Ted Figueroa
Reporter

Several members of- the
community, along with pol
ductans and the Keep Kings-
ville Besutifal group, gath-
ered at the Weavers of Love
Soup Kitchen fast week to
honor Sister Elizaheth Smith.

Keep Kingsville Beautiful
and the city parks depart-
ment planted o tree in her
name and horor and Kicberg
County Judge Rudy Madrid
read 3 proclamstion - declar-
1ng March 16, as Sister Elfz.

forts.

“Sister Elizabeth is one of
those very special individu-
als that don't come around
butonce inalifetime, She has
devated her ifito helping the
-sick injured and undeserved
population. She feaves a trail-
blize of love, hope and inspl-
ralivn everywhere she goes,
‘The tree that was planted s 2
symbol of her apirit that wil]
livewn as a mudern-day salat,
God ‘Bless Sister Elizabeth
and everyone she touches,”
Madrld said.

The proclamation noted

abeth Smith Day.

Smith, wha turned 91 on
March 16, has been an zetive
supporter of citizens in the
community for over SO years.

Smith

volunteecing at the hospital
und lead the way to opening
Kingaville’s anly soup kitch-
en in 2015, among other ef-

that Smith has helped pro-
vide other supportive ser-
vices, such as exercise, cloth-
ing, craft days, vaccination
clinics, health education and

Naughtalle Mireles: fourth 1V Grls Singles)

HOF C FROM PAGE

1

His 1984 team played fn the Aztee Bowi in
Olympiz Stadlum in Mexico City,

As an offensive Jineman, Adkins was vot-
ed the Most Valuable Offensive Player, Games
that stick out to him are. when the Texans
traveled v Goldén, Colorado, and defeated
the Colorada School of Mines, and when Tar-
leton State beat Hendersun State, Adking was
awarded the game balt fur golng against one
the best defensive ends in the country,

On May 3, 2025, Tarteton State will inducs
five ntw members intu the Tarleton Athletics
Hall of Farne; Texan Volleyball's Hatley Rob.
erts, Texan Track and Field's Amy Mills (now
Amy Mllls-Villasefior). Texan Men's Tennis'

Steve Maupin, Texan Women's Basketball’s
Kiats Wright {now Klara Wright-Guy), and
Adkins.

*1 am thrilléd to celebrate and honor the
2025 ‘Tarleton Athletics Hall of Pame class
on May 3, featuring five elite student-athictes
from the 1980's to just this past decade, which
proves how exclusive this ciub really is," Vice
President and Director of Adhletics Steve
Uryasx said. “Tarfeton State Athletics is thriv-
Ing across the board, a testament to the foun-
dation that these 6ve individuals laid here in
Stephenvilie. am so excited for Hailey: Amy,
Steve, Kiara and CW., who will always hold
the honor of heing Hall of Famers.”

She has spent that time health sereenings.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold
a Public Hearing Wednesday, April 2, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and st
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Edna Ocegucra, Applicant, Ramon P Perez, Owner;. requesting
approval of Re-Zoning from R1 (Single Family) to R3 (Multi-Family)
of KT & 1 CO, Block 18, Lot PT 9, PT 10, Acres 10.98, Kingsville, TX
78363 (Praperty 1D 17868).

‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, TX in
the Helen Kleberg Graves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department
at (361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingavili¢ will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, April 14, 2025, a1 5:00 p.m, wherein the City Commission will
discuss the consideration of the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:

Edna Oceguern, Applicant, Ramon P Perez, Owner; requesting
approval of Re-Zoning from R1 (Single Family) to R3 {(Multi-Family)
of KT & 1CO, Block 18, Lot PT 9, PT 10, Acrey 10.98, Kingsville, TX
78363 (Property ID 17868),

The meeting will be held nt City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, TX in
the Helen Kicberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items an the agenda, plcase contact the City Secretary at (361}
595-8002,

32.




ORDINANCE #2025-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO KT&l CO, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 9, PT 10,
(10.98 ACRES) (PROPERTY ID#17868), KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, FROM
R1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO R3 (MULTI-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT), (OFF LOOP 428); AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission
its reports and recommendations concerning the application of Edna Oceguera,
applicant/authorized agent for owner Ramon Perez, for amendment to the zoning
ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
April 2, 2025 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, April 14, 2025 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the City
of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard;
and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 5-0 vote of the Planning & Zoning
Commission regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of KT&l Co, Block 18, Lot Pt 9, Pt 10, (10.98 Acres) (Property
ID#17868), Kingsville, Texas, from R1 (Single Family Residential District) to R3 (Multi-
Family Residential District), (off Loop 428), as more specifically described on the Zone
Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.



SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
- hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th _ day of April__, 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _ 28th _day of April__, 2025.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200-FT Buﬁer at Prop ID:

§4004819
14004820

Legend
I FropiD 17868 - 200FT Buffer

PropiD 17868

[Z] ownership-Labeled by Property ID

@ City Limits

Note: Ownership is labeled
with its Prop ID.

THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATICN ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE {8 NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN iS USED FOR ANY

DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

o a

17868

29804

29805

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



Budger Pm-

City of Kingsville éﬁ

- Police»Depattment

TO: | . Mayor and City-Commissioners.
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

DATE:  March 11, 2025

"SUBJECT: . Receipt of the Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education (LEOSE) Funds
from Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

Summary:
- The police department is réquesting approval for acceptance of funds from the Texas Comptrolier
of Public-Accounts.and a budget amendment to place the funds in Fund 009 for training.

_ Background: : S :

A direct deposit was made into the City of Kingsville account from the Law Enforcement Officer -
* Standards and . Education (LEOSE) account. These payments are necessary. to -ensure .the
continuing education of persons licensed under Chapter 1701, Occupations Code, or to provide
" necessary training, as determined by the agency head, to full-time, fully-paid law enforcement
support personnel in our agency.

The Comptroller is directed by the: Occupations Code, Section 1701.157 to make an annual

- allocation from the LEOSE account to qualified law.enforcement agencies for.expenses related to

 the continuing education of persons licensed under Chapter 1701, Occupations Code. -Of the

account; 20 percentis allocated equally among the qualified agencies. The remaining 80 percent

is allocated on:the basis of the number of eligible law enforcement positions each'agency has as
of January 1 of the preceding calendar year. ' o

Financial Impact: - : |
A total of $8,395.42 was received for-use for training of City of Kingsville Police personnel.

Recommendation:
‘We request that the City Commission authofize the receipt and expenditure of these funds in
the manner for which they were provided by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.




GLENN HEGAR TEXAS COMP.TRO'LLER'OF' PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

P.O.Box 13528 + Austin, TX 78711-3528

February 28, 2025

CITY OF KIN GSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
1700 EXKING AVE
KINGSVILLE TX 78363-5928

Vendor number: 17460015138.009

Two p'ayménts have been issued to your agency for the 2025 Law Enforcement Officer Standards

and Education (LEOSE) Fund Allocation. ‘One payrhent of $3775:39.and a second payment of
$4620.03 for a total paymeént of $8395.42. That second payment is enclosed, -

The Comptroller is directed by the Occupations Code, Section 1701.1 57 to make an anmual
allocatiqn from the LEOSE account to qualified law enforcemcnt'agencicsrfor. expenses related to

. provide necessary training, as determined by the agency head, to full-time fully paid law
enforeément support personnel in the agency. : »

records of'all money received and spent. All funds received. are subject to audit by the Comptroller
of Public Accounts, and all expenditures are subject to audit by the State Auditor.

An eligible law enforcement position is defined as one held by a person licensed under Chapter
1701, Occupations Code, who works as a.peace officer, licensed Jailer or telecommunicator on the
average of at Jeast 32 hours a- week, is compensated by a political subdivision of the state at the
minimum wage rate or higher and is entitled to all employee benefits offered to a peace officer.
You must complete-and return the enclosed Law Enforcement Officer Standards and ‘Education
Account 2026 Altocation Basis. form to us'tioTater thai Octobet 31st, 2025 1o receive your
agency's share of the LEOSE account in 2026.The i tion provided in this report must be
accurate and returned timely to our office to-ensure the correct allocation of the LEOSE account.

Please call us at 800-531-5441, ext, 3-4530, or 512-463-4530 if you have any questions or if we.
can be of assistance.

Enclosures

Form 40-215 (Rev.1-17/6)



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND FUNDING FROM LEOSE FOR POLICE OFFICER TRAINING.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for this expenditure in this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#34
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Revenues
2100 | Police State Grants 72010 $8,395.42
Expenditures
2100 | Palice Training & Travel 31600 $8,395.42

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend funding from LEOSE
for officer training. Funding is provided by the grant funds received for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of March 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 14th day of April 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Méyor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #2



CiTY OF KINGSVILLE
LEGAL DEPARTMENT

P.O. Box 1458, Kingsville Texas 78364 Phone: 361-595-8016 Fax: 361-592-4696

Date: March 20, 2025
To:  City Commission Members
From: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Re: Abandonment of Part of Undeveloped 13" Street for Kenedy Park Sale

AGENDA ITEM: Consider an ordinance vacating, abandoning, and closing the
easternmost 40-foot-wide right-of-way on undeveloped S. 13" Street between
Kenedy Avenue and the southmost edge of the alley nearest King Avenue in
Fifth Addition, Block 4, while retaining a utility easement.

BACKGROUND: The City adopted a Parks Master Plan in 2017 that identified
Kenedy Park as a location no longer needed as a park given the proximity of
other neighborhood parks. Thereafter, the City went through the lengthy process
to decommission the park, which included getting voter approval (done in May of
2019). The City Commission authorized the real property of Kenedy Park to be
placed for sale on July 26, 2021 via Resolution #2021-47. On June 10, 2024, the
City Commission approved Resolution #2024-60 authorizing staff to move
forward with the sale of Kenedy Park as an offer had been received and
accepted. The prospective buyer requested a 210-day feasibility period. Since
that time, the prospective buyer has advised they could not locate any
documents at the Kleberg County Courthouse reflecting abandonment of the 40-
feet of undeveloped road right-of-way, even though the Appraisal District
included that land within its legal description of Kenedy Park. In order to clean up
the title to this portion of the park land, it is recommended that this ordinance be
approved prior to completing the sale of Kenedy Park.

FUNDING: There is no cost to the City from authorizing this ordinance, other
than a minor fee to file the document at the Kleberg County Clerk’s Office once
approved.

CONCLUSION & RECOMMENDATION: Approve the ordinance as presented so
that the title can be cleared up and allow the sale of Kenedy Park to move
forward as previously approved.



COK-Kenedy Park
, 1o
1|

20°%m
T N R

a m W -.........--wq v v, “ W _.
O T T T e T P T T Y R TR Y R NN TR TE VRO m:.:..._ ..W .....-...:.:..-.....m&%:_...:...--..........._......-..-.:.:........................-.....:.......::_....-.::.“:...%vm wn..
1 _ ] _ f _ ~— ] | [ | i il ara W. i mqu‘.
| _ | | _ _ _ _ ~ | N
_ _ _ _ _ Property ID: 10399 H H P !
. — _ _ _ _ _ _ Legal Description: 5TH, BLOCK 4, nm - [
_ ) _ _ _ ~ _ _ _ _ www... Mw Mw,ﬂ w o.w. ﬁ.%%@wh.“uc:mu S 13TH ST, (EXEMP T), (KENEDY PARK) i — i
“ . B A w | T ] w i I O
R A ] CoL EEEREEE NI
N I R | | __/___%_ ___ma@m:
o g Illllrldrleegg-l R lll!lllllllllllo. Ollllllllllllllllllllllt o R SR Y RN llllll.ll.llllllllllllllllm lnw lll.-.W-l H
T t = ! f ] T TR . 7 _ _ 3 : [
N TN i B
#l_.l._tmuw_ ..F- ) — v _ M _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ “ ~ “ m mu m
B ot SRR A O O O O I 1 -
RN EEE I R I A A R
J X . o i 1
_ Water Well No. 24 _ | # & % _ _ _ “ _ MMW‘\._\mm: _ | “ _ __ _ “ # m ..m “
| | 830 Kenedy Ave |8 _ | | | | | | | keneay ave row| | _ _ | &, %ﬁu 1 i
R T T N A SO T ST M [ _ | 1L & Aley AL O MR A N : _ 8 il
; -4 L2
m T Wi
¢ E Kenedy Ave : — 5 _
. —-----...---.III-I-IIIJIII-III-I-IIIIII-IIIIIII N .IIIIIIIIIIIII.I..IIIIIIIIIII-.II-IIIIIIFWIIIII mlﬂnllllm |
—1 = i _ _ | s -
ST T T T T ] IR
| | - _ - | _ | _ | ~ _ | _ 3 S
_ | | | e _ | | B s i3
o AL b R
60’ Road ROW a ln _
i g e T R | | | DR
§ o, SR Dl Q somsomr i ™ wae e vy 20 2 B | _ N I
S o = - | O A A S —
o2 Water Wels 10 Water Valves ) - —ummﬁa i
] Kieberg County osiﬁ%L 1 _ H _ [ s = ] v _ —
B al- -
.. DI B
I L L L B CITY OF KINGSVILLE
S o | SRR ENGINGERING DEPARTMENT
[ tesee e documents | o TN TR B USEERRAY N e o) sosabor




COK-Kenedy Park

% Property ID: 10399
Legal Description: 5TH, BLOCK 4,
LOT 17-32, & E 40’ OF ABANDONED S 13TH ST, (EX E M P T), (KENEDY PARK)
Owner: CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Water Well No. 24
830 E. Kenedy Ave

Legend
M &0 Road ROW Storm Li [ §13 - M® & Water Li e
WaterSto Outlet nes & Manho fater Lines
" @ westrszs Qeer L oue  Dlamate (nekee) E s ey ) Sover arhces 10 Diameter {inches) g 10
Storm Inlets - O Storm Sewer M 8 W 24 1me Sewer Lines —12 012 [
» Water Tanks thlet Type - R Olameter {inches) ' oy o —1g
er Tand

YY
@9__: X combe “u.u_ 2 —ry “ M L] k]
- u- 7 Water Vaves

Waler Wols
7] Weberg Courty Gwnership

DISCLAIMER:

Drawn By: R. PICK THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY

CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

Last Update: 3/18/2025 THE GITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT

RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION

GONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY

DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007

/1T
a8ed

Note: See attached documents




ORDINANCE NO. #2025-

AN ORDINANCE VACATING, ABANDONING, AND CLOSING THE
EASTERNMOST 40-FOOT-WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY ON UNDEVELOPED S.
13™ STREET BETWEEN KENEDY AVENUE AND THE SOUTHMOST EDGE
OF THE ALLEY NEAREST KING AVENUE IN THE FIFTH ADDITION, BLOCK
4, WHILE RETAINING A UTILITY EASEMENT; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, a 60-foot-wide street Right-of-Way (ROW) that is undeveloped as a
thoroughfare exists on S. 13t Street between Kenedy Avenue and the southmost

edge of the alley nearest King Avenue;

WHEREAS, the City’s Kenedy Park property went through the process to be sold
and a sales offer was accepted by City Commission via Resolution #2024-60 on

June 10, 2024

WHEREAS, the sale of Kenedy Park is supposed to include the easternmost 40-
foot-wide right-of-way of undeveloped S. 13" Street between Kenedy Avenue
and the Southmost edge of the alley nearest King Avenue in the Fifth Addition,
Block 4, but staff learned that no record exists at the Kleberg County. Courthouse
showing that section of the property being previously abandoned;

WHEREAS, the City now desires to clarify that the easternmost 40-foot-wide
right-of-way of undeveloped S. 13" Street between Kenedy Avenue and the
Southmost edge of the alley nearest King Avenue in the Fifth Addition, Block 4
be vacated, abandoned, and closed as it is not planned to be developed as a
thoroughfare;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 311.007 of the Texas Transportation Code, a
home-rule municipality, such as the City of Kingsville, may vacate, abandon, or
close a street or alley;

WHEREAS, the City currently owns the Kenedy Park property, the entire
undeveloped 13" Street road right-of-way, the alley to the north of Kenedy Park,
and the property to the west of Kenedy Park;

WHEREAS, staff recommends the above-stated 40-foot portion of the road ROW
be vacated, but a utility easement be retained, as it is to be included with the sale
of Kenedy Park as referenced in Resolution #2024-60;

WHEREAS, the City finds that the 40-foot portion of ROW is not necessary as a
public thoroughfare and has no other public use;



WHEREAS, the City finds that vacating, abandoning, and closing this 40-foot
portion of ROW would have no adverse effect on adjacent properties;

WHEREAS, the City desires to sell the vacated, abandoned, and closed 40-foot
portion of ROW to the eastern adjacent property owner;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 272.001 of the Texas Local Government Code,
the City may sale or exchange land streets or alleys, owned in fee or used by
easement to abutting property owners in proportion to their abutting ownership in
an equitable manner;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT it is in the best interest of the City of Kingsville, Texas, that the
easternmost 40-foot-wide right-of-way of undeveloped S. 13% Street between
Kenedy Avenue and the Southmost edge of the alley nearest King Avenue in the
Fifth Addition, Block 4 be closed, vacated, and abandoned as a thoroughfare, but
the City shall retain a utility easement; and, the foregoing recitals are
incorporated into this ordinance by reference as findings of fact as if set forth

herein at length.
fl.

THAT the City of Kingsville abandons and relinquishes any and all interest in the
easternmost 40-foot-wide right-of-way of undeveloped S. 13%" Street between
Kenedy Avenue and the Southmost edge of the alley nearest King Avenue in the
Fifth Addition, Block 4 as a street, while retaining a utility easement.

THAT the Interim City Manager is authorized to execute the conveyance of said
property described hereinabove pursuant to Texas Law; and, the City Secretary
is hereby authorized and instructed to file a signed and sealed copy of this
ordinance in and among the records of the City, and in the land records of
Kleberg County.

v

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.



V.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and

effect for its purpose.

VI.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _24th __day of _March __, 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _14th__ day of ___ April , 2024.

Effective Date:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #3



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: April 1%, 2025

To: Charlie Sosa (Interim City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor to approve an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB),
Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise Bar for the establishment known as Buckets located at 905
N 14 Street, Kingsville, TX 78363 -

Saummary: On March 11%, 2025, Rueben Garza, applicant/owner, requested an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage
(MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise Bar for the establishment known as Buckets located at 905 N 14th Street,
Kingsville, TX 78363.

Background: One church, “Jesus Christ is the Answer to the World” is located within 300’ of this proposed
establishment. 14 letters were sent out; Mrs. Regina Lee Perez of 1505 Lewis Street contacted the department by phone
on March 28%, 2025 and expressed concerns with an establishment like this that historically had loud noise and music
playing into the early hours of the morning, especially on weekends.

The department recommends approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



CIiTY OF

e || KINGSVILLE

<
%ﬁm@@ MEMORANDUM
DATE March 11, 2025
TO Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
FROM Engineering Department
SUBJECT Alcohol License for 905 N. 14 St, Buckets

Mrs. Valenzuela,

After performing the research and physical inspection you requested for the property at 505 N.
14" St, we have concluded that the property in question does fall within the 300 ft boundary of a
Church; therefore, it will require a variance according to State codes and City Ordinance § 11-3-
4, which was adopted on April 9, 2018,

Notices must be sent to the property owners within the 300 foot boundary and a public hearing
and publication in the local newspaper is required.

Thank you,
Engineering Department

Attachment 1 shows the property and the relative location of the Church, Property ID 15708;
suspected to be close to the property. JESUS CHRIST IS THE ANSWER TO THE WORLD is
within the 300 foot boundary.

Attachment 1 also shows all properties within the 300 foot boundary in correlation with their
Short ID provided by the Kleberg County Appraisal District.




Required
. TEXAS ALCOHQLIC Certifications
. BEVERAGE COMMISSION

Texans Hejping Businesses & Peatecting Lommumities

-

Join TABC in the fight against human trafficking L-CERT (7/2022)
Submit this form to the proper officials to obtain certification for the type of license/permit for which you are
applying as required by TX Alc. Bev. Code, Sections 11.37, 11.39, 11.46(b). 61.37, 61.38, 61.42 and Rule §33.13. ThlS
Required Certifications form must be submitted with your Initial Application form.
: : Contactyour local TABC office for assistance.

LOCATION INFORMATION
Trade Name of Location (Name of restaurant, bar, e, ofc.)
F ) « _ </, 2 ek )

icant (Nanfe of Copgoration, LLC, efc)

fype of Owner

[J Corporation [ Limited Liability Company . 1 Partnership R
O Limited Partnership [ Limited Liability Parinership Glether: _Sg//‘"

4. Location Address

QQ{W /éls..f' Ci Stal Zip Cod

- oun fo ip Cade
Mﬁl g%{A e, e /y’ | Wg&@j ¥, 3oz
_GOLN 5 -

ﬁé{z?;.ﬂw//é i Rhehews _|Tx P2363
: | .

usinéss T emfene Number

. License/Permit Number

License/Permit Number [ Reinstatement and | Change of Trade Name

License/Permit Number License/Permit Number

| Change of Locatlon 1 Change of Locatlon and Trade Name

D E Local Canage Permit D P Packag Store Permit
Wine and Malf Beverage Retail N
O BQ Dealer's Off:Premise Permit [0 ET Third-Pariy Local Cartage Permit [ Q  Wine Only Package Store
C1 LP Local Distributors Perrnit ’ :
pe of On-Premis ek Licenselp T T T T T e
BE Retail Dealer's On-Premise License 0 E Local Cartage Permit Mixed Beverage
pg Wine and Malt Beverage Refall Dealer's 4 ¢g £ooq and Beverage Certificale [ WP Waterpark Permit

On-Premise Permit
Brewpub Lmse E!/ LH  Late Hours Cerfificate
Hi ense/parmit. . . v .

" Distillers and Reﬁers Perm lt- - g ,
allows on-premise consumption

ho ol ey " » -
] BF Retall Dealer‘s Off- Premxse Llcense

Nonresident Seller’s Permit

General Dlstrlbutor's License 0

BC  Branch Distributor's License O ps Jub-ofState Winery Direct Shippers - g grewers Self-Distrbution License
BN  Nonresident Brewer's License 0O e ‘é‘c’,";:t%ng‘r’]“"s on-premise [T W Wholesalers Permit
BW Brewer's License 0 J Bonded Warehouse [T X  General Class B Whalesaler Permit

O0o o O8N oo
jv)
@

JD  Bonded Warehouse (Dry Area)

1 oclMarket DPackage Store [ Sexually Oriented

[0 civic Center [0 Hotel [1  Public Entertainment Fac. (PEF as defined in Sec. 108.73) [1 Sporting Arena
[ Convenience Store 0 Motel 1 Racetrack
[J Delivery Company [T Movie Theater [0 Restaurant

Page 10f6 ERT (7/2022)



LAULCVIIVL L CL Iy —

. - | 3

o AR B -

30 e % 300 FT Buffer
[:] Ownership by Property ID |:

Drawn By: R. PICK

DISCLAIMER:

THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN 1S USED FOR ANY
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
ORANY OTHER PURPOSE.

Last Update: 3/11/2025

Note: Ownership is lzbeled
with its Prop D,

S UL LV LTUIL JUL

annash

053570 M 1766125518 102388

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064

P




# 4 Receipt Number: RD2710668 - O X
3 o : =
v ?E Save and Close E Print Receipt < Ernail Receipt f Yoid Receipt R
i Receipt Number: R02210669
GE"E_ Packet "
Transactions : i
4 nsacia Batch BOCO26734 - 03/12/25 -
; Payments
af] DOperator HS - HERLIMDA 20LIS
Journal
Documents Terminal 16 - HERLINDA SOLIS
¥ Signature Taken By Herlinda Solis
Yendor
Arnount Details
Total Applied 23875
TFotal Tendersd 25RT5
Change 000
Prefile Information
: Performsd By Date Performed
Create Herlinda Solis IM3/2025 1208 P
YWoid
e Burni o
: :




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Jose Victor Estrada
ETUX Linda Ann
1206 E Ave A
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25671

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14% Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Sonya Lisa Acuna

3238 Austin ST

Corpus Christi, TX 78404
#11119

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this réquest. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Armando R Rios
ETUX Sandra Rios

902 Clarence Bohls LN
Pflugerville, TX 78660
#4001417

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 965 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Ramon Lerma

809 Roxella ST
Houston, TX 77076
#14789

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 pm.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055. ‘

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Eleazar Cantu

ETUX Norma Alicia
427ED Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15577

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you
Yours Sincerely,

Erik Syitz
Director of

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Delma Rios

329 W Richard Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21561

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Arnoldo Zapata Jr EST

& Steve Zapata (Co-Admin)
264 N CR 1041

Kingsville, TX 78363
#23997

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p-o.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for 2 Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363. ’

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sinerely,

( Hlanning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



<!

CITY pong 557

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Loretta Ann Zapata
1051 E Avenue A
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23240

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Carlos Ortiz

PO Box 294
Kingsville, TX 78364
#13259

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (ILH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14% Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,
A

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY gf;ﬁ
P.O. BOX 1458 - KIN GSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Francisco & Silvia Garcia Living Trust
Francisco & Silvia (Co-Tr)

531 W Chapman Ave

Anaheim, CA 92802

#14197

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

i

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Juanita M Bernal

PO Box 698
Kingsville, TX 78364
#13367

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed BeVerage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincgrely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Anita Sylvia Perez
ETAL

1019 E Nettie Ave
Kingsvitle, TX 78363
#11406

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or queStions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

1

¥ ‘ nning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 ~ KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Anita Sylvia Perez

ETAL

1019 E Nettie Ave
“Kingsville, TX 78363

#13015

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 pm.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard;

Request for an aicohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14% Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

. Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

/ﬁ)

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Anita Sylvia Perez
ETAL

1019 E Nettie Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13848

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14% Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Anita Sylvia Perez
ETAL

1019 E Nettie Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14629

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard;

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

i

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE ok g 7
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 | N\LJ i

March 27, 2025

Gilbert Espinoza
1012 E Ella Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20815

Dear Property Owner, .
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27,2025

Maria Orta

1603 E Lott
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21588

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 pm.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 ~ KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Rodolfo M Orta
ETUX Maria L

PO Box 297
Kingsville, TX 78364
#22354

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14% Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincgrely,

Directdr of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Eliu Ricardo Cazares
1613 Del Rio BLVD
Eagle Pass, TX 78852
#18602

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2625, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE °
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

SC Construction LL.C
PO Box 197

La Blanca, TX 78558
#11651

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Direc‘r Q'@‘»,»'. & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Jesus Christ Is the Answer to The World-General
Comnsel INC

813 N 14th St

Kingsville, TX 78363

#15708

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for 2 Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

"g A Planning & Development Services

i
!
i
i

§

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Rosalinda Gutierrez (Life EST)
Leonor Fernandez

600 E Richard Ave

Kingsville, TX 78363

#14919

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sinrely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Guadalupe Fernandez
817N 14% St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14117

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 pam.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Virginia Rodriguez-Vela
Marcus Aidan Vela

4204 Ponchartrain
Corpus Christi, TX 78413
#10160

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsvilie TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sigcerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



E i

CITY OF KINGSVILLE W}H
P.O. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 AL 1

March 27, 2025

Corral Investments Corp
5657 Old Brownsville RD
Corpus Christi, TX 78417
#23917

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LE) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

oAl

AiPlaning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE oy @ A
P.O. BOX 1458 - KiN GSVILLE, TX 78364 Kll Wﬂe

March 27, 2025

Milda R Alaniz (Life EST)
Rosa Alaniz ETATL

904 E Vela

Kingsville, TX 78363
#23498

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcehol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE gf‘]ﬁ
P.O. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 AR SV

March 27, 2025

Gabriella Victoria Aiko Rangel
Gloria S Rangel (Custodian)
1908 Rettye :
Kingsville, TX 78363

#15156

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 965 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,
A

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE .
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Amalia S Salgado

AKA Amalia S Soto

1220 W Kenedy Ave APT 7A
Kingsville, TX 78363

#14351

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LI) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14™ Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincergly,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Kleberg County Trustee
PO Box 1457
Kingsville, TX 78364
#24991

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, pleaée
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Maria Antonia Crowley
2268 Spruill RD
Caledonia, MS 39740
#13543

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14™ Street, Kingsvilie TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



Jose Victor Estrada
ETUX Linda Ann
1206 E Ave A
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25671

Sonya Lisa Acuna
3238 Austin ST
Corpus Christi, TX 78404
#11119

Armande R Rios
ETUX Sandra Rios
902 Clarence Bohls LN
Pflugerville, TX 78660
#4001417

Ramon Lerma
809 Roxella ST
Houston, TX 77076
#14789

Eleazar Cantu
- ETUX Norma Alicia
427 ED Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15577

Delma Rios
329 W Richard Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21561

Arnoldo Zapata Jr EST
& Steve Zapata (Co-Admin)
264N CR 1041
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23997

Loretta Ann Zapata
1051 ¥, Avenue A
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23240

Carles Ortiz
PO Box 294
Kingsville, TX 78364
#13259

Francisco & Silvia Garcia Living Trust
Francisco & Silvia (Co-Tr)
531 W Chapman Ave
Anaheim, CA 92802
#14197

Juanita M Bernal
PO Box 698
Kingsville, TX 78364
#13367

Anita Sylvia Perez
ETAL
1019 E Nettie Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11406

Anita Sylvia Perez
ETAL
1019 E Nettie Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13015

Anita Sylvia Perez
ETAL
1019 E Nettie Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13848

Anita Sylvia Perez
ETAL
1019 E Nettie Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14629

Gilbert Espinoza
1012 E Ella Ave
Kingsviile, TX 78363
#20815

Maria Orta
1603 E Lott
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21588

Rodolfo M Orta
ETUX Maria L
PO Box 297
Kingsville, TX 78364
#22354

Eliu Ricarde Cazares
1613 Del Rio BLVD
Eagie Pass, TX 78852
#18602

SC Construction LLC
PO Box 197
La Blanca, TX 78558
#11651

Jesus Christ Is the Answer to The

World-General Counsel INC
813 N 14th St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15708

Rosalinda Gutierrez (Life EST)
Leonor Fernandez
600 E Richard Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14919

Guadalupe Fernandez
817N 14% St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14117

Virginia Rodriguez-Vela
Marcus Aidan Vela
4204 Ponchartrain

Corpus Christi, TX 78413
#10160

Corral Investments Corp

5657 Old Brownsville RD

Corpus Christi, TX 78417
#23917

Milda R Alaniz (Life EST)
Rosa Alaniz ETAL
904 E Vela
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23498

Gabriella Victoria Aiko Rangel
Gloria S Rangel (Custodian)
1908 Rettye
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15156

Amalia S Salgado
AKA Amalia S Seto
1220 W Kenedy Ave APT 7A
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14351

Kleberg County Trustee
PO Box 1457
Kingsville, TX 78364
#24991

Maria Antonia Crowley
2268 Spruill RD
Caledonia, MS 397
#135
Y




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Luis Garcia EST
ETUX Aurora EST
932 E Vela
Kinggville, TX 78363
#12728

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 pam.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14™ Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE >

P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

g vl

March 27, 2025

Graciela Silva Arnold
ETVIR George J

6838 King David

Corpus Christi, TX 78414
#11436

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer ‘
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Juaquina H Silva

909 Vela Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#12245

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an aleohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

- Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27,2025

Jose Franciso Silva Sr
915 Vela St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13050

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 pm.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14%™ Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this mater, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Desiderio R Calzada Jr
28493 Etta Ave
Hayward, CA 94544
#13872

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohel variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14™ Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27,2025

Rosalinda Guitierrez (Life Est)
Leonor Fernandez

600 E Richard Ave

Kingsville, TX 78363

#14662

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14t Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Rosalinda Guitierrez (Life Est)
Leonor Fernandez

600 E Richard Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363

#15303

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14% Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055. .

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityotkingsville.com




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

George Lee Ramos
Regina Lee Perez
1505 Lewis St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10771

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Emaly E Morales

906 Ella

Kingsville, TX 78363
#10020

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14™ Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter; please—

contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE C“""’-E‘w“?ﬁ
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Rosalinda Recio Posas
1001 S Park St
Hobart, OK 73651
#25313

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for 2 Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14th Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Angelica Lee (Life Est)
Marcy M Lee

918 EElla

Kingsville, TX 78363
#16226

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

' www.cityofkingsville.com




v

R
<l

_CITY

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Ofelia Clarissa Arevalo
116 WAve D
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15438

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14 Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Frik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27,2025

606 Harold LLC
PO Box 573036
Houston, TX 77257
#24217

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an aleohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14™ Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com




¥
7

CITY OF KINGSVILLE Ty
P.0O. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 Kfl

March 27, 2025

Daniella Loza

1705 Santa Maria
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25737

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kinggsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise
Bar for the establishment known Buckets at 905 North 14™ Street, Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com




Luis Garcia EST =~

ETUX Aurora EST
932 E Vela
Kingsville, TX 78363
#12728

Graciela Silva Arnold
ETVIR George J
6838 King David
Corpus Christi, TX 78414
#11436

Juaquina H Silva
909 Vela Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#12245

Jose Franciso Silva Sr
915 Vela St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13050

Desiderio R Calzada Jr
28493 Etta Ave
Hayward, CA 94544
#13872

Rosalinda Guitierrez (Life Est)
Leonor Fernandez
600 E Richard Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14662

Resalinda Guitierrez (Life Est)
Leonor Fernandez
6060 E Richard Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15303

George Lee Ramos
Regina Lee Perez
1505 Lewis St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10771

Emaly E Morales
906 Ella
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10020

Rosalinda Recio Posas
1001 S Park St
Hobart, OK 73651
#25313

Angelica Lee (Life Est)
Marcy M Lee
918 E Ella
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16226

Ofelia Clarissa Arevalo
116 W Ave D
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15438

606 Harold LL.C
PO Box 573036
Houston, TX 77257
#24217

Daniella Loza
1705 Santa Maria
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25737




INSIDE, THE"WIRE

10 e Knvesvitie Recorp ) & NAS Kingsville MarcH 27, 2025

Veteran returns to Naval Air

By NAS Kingsville
Public Affairs

A few times a year,
someone once stationed
at NAS Kingsville asks
if they could come back
and look at the old place.

In the case of Jack
Stroud, he was talking
ahout a really old place.

“There’s so much

space, There were more AR

Station Kingsville after 60 years

tegration of the military.
“We had our first Black
- sailor arrive while I was
here,” Stroud said.

After leaving the Navy,
Stroud and family move
to Wyoming. He spent
some years working as a
welder and then with an
oil field service company.

When the kids were
older, Stroud and his
wife spent a decade as

buildings when I was

long-haul truckers,

here,” he said. TF-9] training aircraft on the NAAS(K) flightline in the mid-1960s. (Photo courtesy of Jack Stroud) “One of us would drive

He pointed to an open
field.

“I think that is where
the junior enlisted bar-
racks was.”

Stroud was stationed at
what was then Naval Air
Auxiliary Station (Kings-
ville) from April 1963 to
April 1966.

Stroud, 80, and his son,
John, got a tour of NASK
on March 21 by NASK
Public Affairs,

John recently turned 60
and was born in Kings-

ville while his father was ok Stroud at Naval Air Auxiliary  Jack Stroud (r.) and son John at the Blue Angel display on NAS Kingsville. Jack, he said.

and the other sleep for 10
hours,” he said. “That's
how you handle too
much togetherness.”

His wife died last year,
part of what motivated
him to come see the old
air station.

Jack and John Stroud
got a chance to watch jets
take off and land, doing
“touch-and-go” training,
from one of the better
viewpoints on the air-
field perimeter road.

“That was really great,”

e

st;:tioned.here. 3  Station (Kingsville) in the mid-1960s.  who was stationed at what was then Naval Air Auxiliary Station (Kingsville) ~ And Jack kept point-

‘We lived in 2 lit-  (protg courtesy Jack Stroud) from 1963 fo 1966, visited NASK March 21. ing out things that were
tle three-room house ] different and how things
off that road leading ta 7 i changed.

the base (Carlos Truan
Blvd.),” Stroud said.

Back then, the train-
ing aircraft was the TF-
9], redesignated in 1962
from the F9F-8T Cougar
jet, which had replaced
the FOF Panther that saw
heavy action in the Kore-
an War.

Stroud watched one of
the civilian ground crew
prepare a Goshawk for a

“It is definitely differ-
ent and definitely im-
proved from when I was
here,” he said.

“And I'm amazed at
how much enlisted men
did that is now contract-
ed.”

But his biggest surprise
came when driving back
off base to where their
car was parked.

“Wait... we don’t have

training flight. Jack Stroud (r.) and his son John examine a T45C Goshawk to stop and get Sig.f"’d
1 started as a le_’ used to train aviators at NAS Kingsville. Jack, who was out leaving the base?” he
captain, doing what he's  gorianad af what was then Naval Air Auxiliary Station  Jack Stroud (1.) asd son Jol observe T45C Goshawk oper- said.

doing,” Stroud said. (Kingsville) from 1963 to 1966, visited NASK March 21 ations from a perimeter rond at NAS Kingsuille, “Back then, we had to
“Later, I was with geoille) fro fromsap s sign out. And we couldn’t

ground support. I drove gine. I liked that job.” of taday’s air station re- tors, became increasingly in- leave in our work dun-
a tug that that pulled the ~ He was repeatedly sur- lied on civilian employ-  That also was the pe- valved with the Viemam garees. We had to be in
unit to start the jet en- prised to see how much ces and civilian contrac- riod when the military War - and increased in-  blues or civilian clothes.”

igs 'o Gold

The 10 newest Neval Avintors reccived their ‘Wings of Gold” in a Feb. 28 ceremony on

NAS Kingsville. -

Demolition
Demolition began this month on the last remaining former enlisted housing building.

The building, constructed in 1969, has been vacant the last few years after enlisted per-
sonnel moved into the former Navy Lodge.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Monday, April 14, 2025, at 5:00 P.M. to discuss and/or take
action on the following item:
Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late
Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise Bar for the establishment
known as Buckets at 905 North 14th Street, Kingsville, TX,
78363.
‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville,
‘Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have
any questions about the iters on the agenda, please contact the
City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Monday, April 14, 2025, at 5:00 PM. to discuss and/or take
action on the following item:
Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage
Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for the establishment known as
Javelina Watering Hole Brewing Co. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave.,
Suite C, Kingsville, TX, 78363.
‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any ques-
tions about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at
(361) 595-8002.




AGENDA ITEM #4



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: April 1%, 2025

To: Charlie Sosa (Interim City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor to approve an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage
Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for the establishment known as the Javelina Watering Hole
Brewing Company LLC located at 211 East Caesar Ave, Suite C, Kingsville, TX 78363.

Summary: On March 4%, 2025, Christopher Flores, applicant; Javelina Watering Hole Brewing Company LLC, owner,
requested an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for the establishment
known as the “Javelina Watering Hole Brewing Company LL.C” located at 211 East Caesar Ave, Suite C, Kingsville, TX
78363.

Background: One church, “The Kingsville Christian Church” is located within 300 of this proposed establishment. 22
letters were sent out; no one has called as of April 1%, 2025.

The department recommends approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



EW CITY OF
e || KINGSVILLE
Kin ! |

s MEMORANDUM

DATE March 4, 2025

o Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

FROM Engineering Department

SUBJECT J Alcohol License for 211 E. Caesar Ave, C

Mrs. Valenzuela,

After performing the research and physical inspection you requested for the property at 211 E.
Caesar Ave, C, we have concluded that the property in question does fall within the 300 £t
boundary of a church; therefore, it will require a variance according to State codes and City
Ordinance § 11-3-4, which was adopted on April 9, 2018.

Notices must be sent to the property owners within the 300 foot boundary and a public hearing
and publication in the local newspaper is required.

Thank you,

Engineering Department

Attachment 1 shows the property and the relative location of 1 Church, Property ID 10916;
suspected to be close to the property. THE KINGSVILLE CHRISTIAN CHURCH is within the
300 foot boundary.

Attachment 1 also shows all properties within the 300 foot boundary in correlation with their
Short ID provided by the Kleberg County Appraisal District.




Document reference ID : 444568

Licensing Application Summary

You must review your application and confirm that the information displayed here is correct. Select
Review and Confirm to continue and make the payment. If the information is not correct, select
Next to return to the application, edit the data as needed and finalize the submission. If you need to
store the application packet for your records, select Download.

Application ID: 444568
Applicant Mame: JAVELINA WATERING HOLE BREWING CO. LLC
License Type applied for: Wine and Malt Beverage Retaller's On-Premise Permit (3G)

Entity Information

Business Structure: Limited Hability company
FEIN/SSN Number: 823948888

Member Managed or Manager Managed: Member Managed

Historically Underutilized Business: No
Veteran-owned business: No
Fraternal Cwned: No
Secretary of State Filing Number: 802979256
Date Filed: 4/3/2018
Filing State: TX

Primary Business Entity Contact information

Legal First Name: christopher
Legal Middle Name: flores
Email Address: chrisf1804@gmail.com ==

Phone Number: 832-422-2463




Basic Business information

Business/Trade Name: © Javelina Watering Hole Brewing Co

Business Type Other

Location's Phone Numbers

Business Phone Number 832-423-2463

Location Address
Address: © 211 E Caesar Ave, C, Kingsville, TX, United States, Kleberg 78363
Is your lecation within cify limits? Yes

Mailing Address Information

Address: 211 E Caesar Ave, C, Kingsville, TX, United States, Kleberg 78363

Measurement information

Measuring from the public entrance of your location along street lines and directly across » Ne
intersections, will your location he within 1,000 feet of the nearest property line of a public

or private schooi?

Is a residential address or established neighborheod association located within 300 feet of No
any property line of your premises?




<

% Recsipt Number RDZZ08506 *
. N A LT »
83 Eave and Clase ﬁ Print Beceipt n‘:: Ernail Becsipt f Yoid Receipt ﬁ rint Screen”. i N
Receipt Number: R0O2208906 :
General Packet -
Transacti -
ransaciions Batch BODOZB6ES - C3/05/25 :
Payments -
Dparator HE - HERLIMDS, SOLIS h
Journal
Dscumants Termingl 1 - HERLINDA SOLIS i
Signature Taken By Herlinda Solis :
Wengar
Amourt Detalls
Toial dpplied 2EBT5
Total Tendersd 23073
Change iR L]
Profile Information ;
Performsd By Date Performes
Create Herlinda Zoliz 3452035 214 PR
Yaid
Burm - o

3 ' ! : AVRN ,“:j = S R

3&\)&“1\,’9‘\ \JKJQL&_@Q:‘-;\:Y/ \“\'@‘(f %’Fe\u\ﬂ\% Co. CCC




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 —~ KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Tommy S Allen
ETUX Dawn

2908 N Armstrong ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23173 '

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for 2 Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Wat ring Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Singerely, /

Erik %Kftz

Directos ofjflanning & Development Services

WWW.cityoﬂsingsvﬂle.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

The Kingsville Christian
Fellowship Church INC
PO Box 541

Kingsville, TX 78364
#10916

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Menday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0O. BOX 1458 - KIN GSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Jaime Homero Villarreal
ETUX Victoria Guerrero
PO Box 365

Kingsville, TX 78364
#14457

Dear Property Owner,

}

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 pam.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for 2 Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

i1

www.cityofkingsville.com



g X

il

CITY OF KINGSVILLE T R P
P.0O. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

GJ Products LL.C

24106 Porte Toscana Lane
Richmond, TX 77406
#16023

Déar Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Commumity Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LL.C at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Jose L Flores

Jaime A Flores

503 E Corral
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25876

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.r.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LIC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

W & M Allen Holdings LLC
621 General Cavazos BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23818

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 pm.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for 2 Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8053.

Thank you
Yours Sincerely,

’. :
s 4y
7 \H

Er]_k :"\‘\ Py
Directdy d

Plannjng & Development Services

www.cityofkingsviile.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE 5 gﬁf
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 Kﬂ SV, ﬂl@

Yo

K3

March 27, 2025

Jorge Perea Jr
Debbie Faye Perea
804 S Birch Ave
Bishop, TX 78343
#16257

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363. '

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

James H Baugus
ETAL

PO Box 341
Kingsville, TX 78364
#11541

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Candelario Ramirez Jr
213 E Hoffman Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13155

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 pam.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO, LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave, Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

f

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 ~ KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Maira E Garcia

Alvaro Garcia Jr

5003 Farm House

San Antonio, TX 78253
#13976

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

4

www.cityofkingsville.com




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Norfolk L1.C

PO Box 741209
Houston, TX 77274
#14757

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Mark Madrazo
ETUX Yvonne B
223 E Hoffman Ave
Kinggsville, TX 78363
#16328

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite G,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincegely,

g
i

Erik Spizer} |/

Director f Rl

www.cityofkingsville.com



i
CITY OF KINGSVILLE ’33%?7‘#*%31
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 SY1LE

March 27, 2025

W & M Holdings LI.C
209 Horizon CIR
Azle, TX 76020
#22763

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for 2 Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055. '

Thank youn

Yours Sincgrely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

T & D Allen Commercial
Properties LL.C

2908 N Armstrong ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25806

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave, Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

i
.
[¢]
g
H/
@
&
5
&
J—at
3
B
=4
7 a)
(0]
w

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Shreeful LI.C
11807 Demia CT
Stafford, TX 77477
#21073

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2625, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sin

7 elY:

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

William B Stark

Maira T Stark

8129 Marseille Dr
Corpus Christi, TX 78414
#15019

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have amy comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Joseph L Constante
231 E Caesar Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10352

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LILC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

/

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Rudy Madrid

PO Box 121
Kingsville, TX 78364
#24226

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Directorlpf ‘ nning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsviile.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Kent M Clauson

208 E Hoffiman Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23465.

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kieberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 Fast Caesar Ave, Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363. :

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

Hflanning & Development Services

www.cityofkingsville.com




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Geoffrey Morales
3724 Morrow Dr
Bensalem, PA 19020
#21928

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p-m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave. Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8035.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Lorena Dorothea Lopez
226 E Hoffman Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#34600

Dear Property Owner,
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2625, at 5:00 p.m.

at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave, Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8053.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,

www.cityofkingsville.com



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 27, 2025

Juan Orozco

14300 SPID #123

Corpus Christi, TX 78418
#11094

Dear Property Owner,

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday April 14, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
at the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, located at City Hall,
400 W. King, Kingsville Texas. The following item will be heard:

Request for an alcohol variance for 2 Wine and Malt Beverage Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for
the establishment known as Javelina Watering Hole Brewing CO. LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave, Suite C,
Kingsville TX, 78363.

Your property is located withing 300 feet of this request. If you have any comments or questions in regard to this matter, please
contact me at (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

www.cityofkingsville.com



E1TUX Dawn
2908 N Armsirong ST
Kingsville, TX 78363

#23173

The Kingsville Christian
Fellowship Church INC
PO Box 541
Kingsville, TX 78364
#10916

Jaime Homero Villarrea]
ETUX Victoria Guerrero
PO Box 365
Kingsville, TX 78364
#14457

GJ Products LLC
24106 Porte Toscana Lane
Richmond, TX 77406
#16023

Jose L, Flores
Jaime A Flores
503 E Corral
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25876

W & M Allen Holdings L1.C
621 General Cavazos BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23818

Jorge Perea Jr
Debbie Faye Perea
804 S Birch Ave
Bishop, TX 78343
#16257

James H Baugus
ETAL
PO Box 341
Kingsville, TX 78364
#11541

Candelario Ramirez Jr

213 E Hoffman Ave

Kingsville, TX 78363
#13155

Maira E Garcia
Alvaro Garcia Jr
5003 Farm House
San Antonio, TX 78253
#13976

INOFIOIK 1.1,C
PO Box 741209
Houston, TX 77274
#14757

223 E Hoffinan Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16328

W & M Holdings LLC
209 Horizon CIR
Azle, TX 76020
#22763

T &D Allen Commercial
Properties 1.1.C
2908 N Armstrong ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25806

Shreeful LLC
11807 Demia CT
Stafford, TX 77477
#21073

William B Stark
Maira T Stark
8129 Marseille Dr
Corpus Christi, TX 78414
#15019

Joseph L Constante
231 E Caesar Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10352

Rudy Madrid
POBox 121
Kingsville, TX 78364
#24226

Kent M Clauson
208 E Hoffman Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23465

Geoffrey Morales
3724 Morrow Dr
Bensalem, PA 19020
#21928

Lorena Dorothea Lopez
226 E Hoffman Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#34600 .

Juan Orozco
14300 SPID #123
Corpus Christi, TX 78418
#11094




Alcohol Permit - 211 E. Caesar Ave, C

=)
maa st 300 FT Alcohol Permit Buffer

) _} 211 E Caesar Ave-C
KXXX Ghurches

E:I Ownership by Property ID | iS¥ey | 5255 : LA ERERG
DISCLAIMER:
Drawn By: R. PICK THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
NP ‘CONTAIN NAGURACIED R ERRORS, SNES 7T ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
o : THE CITY OF K I ) b i
N % | lestUpdate:3/4/2025 RESPONSBLE T NEoruATON ngsville 40w ing Ave; Kingsvite, T 78363
Note: Ownership is labeled nssxGN."c‘éI:'S?mcr?é”ﬁfiffﬁﬁ&?a%’.‘fmus. AN Qffice: (361) 595-8007
with its Prop ID. OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. w Fax: (361) 595-8064




INSIDR, |

10 Tz Kinesvie Recorp

1HE"WIRE

NAS Kingsville MarcH 27, 2025

Veteran returns to Naval Air
Station Kingsville after 60 years

By NAS Kingsvllle
Public Atfalrs

A few times a year,
someone ofice stationed
at NAS Kingsville asks
if they could come back
and look at the old place.

In the case of Jack
Stroud, he was talking
about a really old place.

“There’s sa much
space, There were moare

tegration of the military.

“We had our first Black
sailor arrive while I was
here,” Stroud said.

After leaving the Navy,
Stroud and family move
to Wyoming. He spent
some years working as a
welder and then with an
oil field service company.

When the kids were
older, Stroud and his
wife spent a decade as

buildings when I was long-haul truckers.
here,” he said. “Ogpe of us would drive
He pointed to an open and the other sleep for 10
field, hours,” he said. “That’s
“I think that is where how you handle too
the junior enlisted bar- much togetherness.”
racks was.” His wife died last year,
Stroud was stationed at part of what motivated
what was then Naval Air him to come see the old
Auxiliary Station {Kings- air station,
ville) from April 1963 to Jack and John Stroud
April 1966. got a chance to watch jets
Stroud, 80, and his son, take off and land, doing
John, got a tour of NASK “touch-and-go” training,
on March 21 by NASK from one of the better
Public Affairs. viewpoints on the air-
John recently turned 60 field perimeter road.
and was born in Kings- “That was really great,”
ville while his father was he said,

stationed here,
“We lived in a lit-
te three-room house

Station (Kingsville) in the mid-1960s,
{Photv courtesy Jack Siroud)

Jack Stroud at Naval Air Auxiliary  Jack Stroud {r.) and son John at the Blue Angel d:spbzy on NAS Kingsville. Jack,
who was stationed af what was then Niroal Air Auxiliary Station {ngsmﬂe)
Jrom 1963 to 1966, visited NASK March 21,

And Jack kept peint-
ing out things that were
different and how things

off that road leading to
the base {Carlos Truan
Blvd.},” Stroud said,

Back then, the train-
ing aircraft was the TF-
97, redesignated in 1962
from the F9F-8T Cougar
jet, which had replaced
the F9F Panther that saw
heavy action in the Kore-
an War,

Stroud watched one of
the civilian ground crew
prepare a Goshawk for 2
training flight.

changed.

“It is definitely differ-
ent and definitely im-
proved from when I was
here,” he said.

“And I'm amazed at
how much enlisted men
did that is now contract-
ed.”

But his biggest surprise
came when driving back
off base to where their
car was parked.

“Wait... we don’t have
to stop and get signed

“I started as a plane
captain, doing what he’s
doing,” Stroud said.

“Later, I was with
ground support. I drove
a tug that that pulled the
unit to start the jet en-

Jack Stroud (r.) and his son John examine a T-45C Goshawk
used to rain aviniors af NAS Kingsville. Jack, who was
stationed at what was then Naval Air Auxiliary Station
(Kingsville) from 1963 to 1366, visited NASK March 21.

gine, I liked that job."
He was repeatedly sur-
prised to see how much

of today's air station re-
lied on civilian employ-
ees and civilian contrac-

Jack Stroud (1.) and son Jolus observe T-45C Goshawk oper-
ations from a perimeter road at NAS Kingsville.

tors. became increasingly in-
That also was the pe- volved with the Vietnam
riod when the military War — and increased in-

out leaving the base?” he
said,

“Back then, we had to
sign out. And we couldn’t
leave in our work dun-
garees. We had to be in
blues or civilian clothes.”

Wings of Gold
The 10 newest Naval Avintors received. their “Wings of Gold” in a Feb. 28 ceremany on
NAS Kingsuille.

Demolition

Demolition began this month on the last remaining former enlisted housing building.
The building, construcied in 1969, has been vacart the last few years after enlisted per-
sonnel moved into the former Navy Lodge.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Monday, April 14, 2025, at 5:00 P.M. to discuss and/or take
action on the following item:
Request for an alcohol variance for a Mixed Beverage (MB), Late
Hours Certificate (LH) On Premise Bar for the establishment
known as Buckets at 905 North 14ih Street, Kingsville, TX,
78363.
‘The meeting will be held at Gity Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville,
‘Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have
any questions about the iterns on the agenda, please contact the
City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE “
The City Conunission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Monday, April 14, 2025, at 5:00 PM. to discuss and/or take
action on the following item:
Request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage
Retailer’s On-Premise Permit (BG) for the establishment known as
Javelina Watering Hole Brewing Co, LLC at 211 East Caesar Ave.,
Suite C, Kingsville, TX, 78363.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any ques-
tions about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at
(361) 595-8002.




AGENDA ITEM #5



PNl O Ay —
Rezpne.

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PIH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: April 2", 2025

To: Charlie Sosa (Interim City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor to re-zone a parcel of land (Property ID # 17868), also known
as KT &I CO,Block 18, Lot PT 9, PT 10, Acres 10.98, Kingsville, TX 78363, located behind
Southgate Mall on Brahma Blvd, from R1 (Single Family) to R3 (Multi-Family) to support a future
affordable multi-family housing project under the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC)
program.

Summary: Edna Oceguera, applicant/authorized agent and Ramon Perez, owner, approached the Planning Department
on February 25%, 2025, requesting approval of re-zoning the parcel of land located behind Southgate Mall from R1
(Single Family) to R3 (Multi-Family) to support an affordable multi-family housing project, to be called “Casitas Los
" Ebanos.”

Background: This parcel of land is currently zoned R1 (Single Family); adjacent parcels of land are currently zoned R1
(Single Family), R3 (Multi-Family) and C2 (Retail).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on April 27, 2025, with 5 members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the request to re-zone the parcel of land located behind Southgate Mall from R1 (Single
Family) to R3 (Multi-Family). 11 Notice Letters were sent out to neighbors within the 200 feet buffer and the city
received no feedback.

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the re-zoning of the property described above. A
recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Larry Garcia, Rev. Idotha Battle, Debbie Tiffee,

Mike Klepac and Krystal Emery all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned by 6:21 p.m.
The department continues to recommend approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: March 27%, 2025

To: Planning & Zoning Commission

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the Planning & Zoning Commission to re-zone a parcel of land (Property ID # 17868), also known

~asKT &1 CO, Block 18, Lot PT 9, PT 10, Acres 10.98, Kingsville, TX 78363, located behind
Southgate Mall on Brahma Blvd, from R1 (Single Family) te R3 (Multi-Family) to support a futare
affordable multi-family housing project under the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC)
program.

Summary: Edna Oceguera, applicant/authorized agent, approached the Planning Department on February 25%, 2025,
requesting approval of re-zoning the parcel of land located behind Southgate Mall from R1 (Single Family) to R3 (Multi-
Family) to support an affordable multi-family housing project, to be called “Casitas Los Ebanos.”

Background: This parcel of land is currently zoned R1 (Single Family); adjacent parcels of land are currently zoned R1
(Single Family), R3 (Multi-Family) and C2 (Retail).

The department recommends approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE TabA
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER LAND USE APPLICATION

email: hsolis@cityofkingsville.com / Phone {361) 595-8055

PROPERTY INFORMATION: {Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address _US-77 Business Nearest intersectionE Allsie Ave & US-77 Business
(Proposed) Subdivision Name_Casites Los Ebanos Lot PO.P10__ Block18

Legal Description K T & 1 €O, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 9, PT 10, ACRES 10.98

Existing Zoning Designation _R1 Future Land Use Plan Designation R3
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: {Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Edna Oceguera Phone 956-541-4955

Email Address {for project correspondence only):jhaera@cdcb.org

Mailing Address 901 E Levee CitnyOWﬂS\Ime State TX 2ip 78520

Property Owner Perez Ramon P Phone 3{o[- 77‘7 - Y215 FAX

Email Address {for project correspondence only): Steven@newsouthemcommercial.com

Mailing Address 317 E SHELTON City KINGSVILLE State TX Zip 78363

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. |

Annexation Request No Fee Preliminary Plat fae Varies
Administrative Appeal (ZBA) _______ $250.00 Final Plat Fee Varles
Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 Minor Plat §100.00
+'{ Re-zoning Request $250 Re-plat $250.00
SUPRequest/Renewal ______ %250 Vacating Plat $50.00
Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) 5250 Development Plat $100.00
PUD Request $250 Subdivision Varlance Request ____ 525.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
We are making an appication for 9% competitive tax credits to create a development of 52 low income units and 10 market rate units.

The apartments will be duplex style, and our community space includes a playground, leasing office, and learning center,

We have reached out to Communily Action Cosporation of South Texas who agrees to manage the daycare.
‘We also certify to run an after-school leaming program for K-18 residents.

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked,

Applicant’s Signature, Date: 2/25/25
Property Owner's Sig - Date: 2/26/25
Accepted by: Date:

This form avallable on our website: fgtps:l/www.cmoﬂdnmllle.cnmldepanmentslp!annlng-and-dmlopment-servlr‘:esl
Last revised 10 Jun 2024



Auhentiugn 1D CASIBATC-ASFI-IF11-88F8-002248264582

cdch

come dream. come build.

February 25, 2025

RAMON P PEREZ
[Seller's Address)
[City, State, ZIP Code]

Subject: Notification of Planned Zoning Change for Tax Credit Development

Dear Ramon Perez,

As part of our due diligence and development planning for the property located at US-77
Business, Kingsville Texas 78363 — Property ID 17868 - Geographic ID 290001810200192
~ Legal Description: KT &1 CO, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 9, PT 10, ACRES 10.98, we want to
formally notify you that we intend to pursue a zoning change to facilitate the development of a
9% Competitive Tax Credit Development, e.g., affordable multifamily housing under the
Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) program.

We are working closely with the local planning and zoning authorities {0 ensure compliance with
all applicable regulations and to align this development with community needs. The requested
zoning change would aflow for zoning change from R1 (Single-Family Residential) to R3
(Multifamily Residential).

By signing below, you acknowledge that you have been informed of this zoning request and that
- —-you have no objections to our efforts fo secure the necessary approvals from the City of

Kingsville in Kleberg County Planning and Zoning Department. This acknowledgment does

not place any obligations on you as the seller but serves as confirmation of your awareness of

our plans.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Mitchell

CEQ

cdeb — come dream. come build.
956-541-4955



Authentsign 1Y CABIR47C.05F 3-EF 11-88FB-00224 8084562

Acknowledgment and Agreement:

1, Ramon P Perez, acknowledge that | have been informed of the Buyer’s intent to seek a
2oning change from R1 to R3 for the above-referenced property and have no objections to this
process.

&utrediis 1

Seller’s Signature: /emnah Perez Date: 02/25/25
Seller's Printed Name: ___RAMON PEREZ

www.cdeb.org

info@cdcb.org

(956) 541-4955 A AN
901 East Levee Street ‘ NesghborWorks®

Brownsville, Tx 78520

CHARTERED MEMBER



CITY OF KINGSVILLE ST B ™

- oF " "
P.O. BOX 1438 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 Kngs;\\glle
~ Y“’.f"

February 25, 2025

To Whom it May Concern,

This letter serves as confirmation that Community Development Corporation of Brownsville
(dba. cdcb -~ come dream. come build.) as Appticant Casitas Los Ebanos LP {TBF) has formally
submitted an application for a Zoning Change for the property located at US-77 Business,
Kingsville Texas 78363 ~ Property ID 17868 - Geographic ID 290001810200192 ~ Legal
Description: KT & | CO, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 9, PT 10, ACRES 10.98. The application has been
received by the City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services and is currently under
review.

Furthermore, Community Development Corporation of Brownsville {dba. cdcb - come dream.
come build.) as Applicant Casitas Los Ebanos LP {TBF) has provided a signed release, agreeing to
hold Kingsville in Kleberg County, its officials, employees, and all ather relevant parties harmless
in the event that the requested zoning change or special use permit is not granted.,

PO Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364-1458
361-595-8053

www.cityolkingsville.com

10.



Kleberg CAD Property Search
N Property Details

Account

Property ID: 17868 Geographic ID: 2900001810200192
Type: R Zoning:

Property Use:

Location

Situs Address:

Map ID: A3 Mapsco:

Legal Description: KT&ICO,BLOCK 18, LOTPT 9, PT 10, ACRES 10.98
Abstract/Subdivision: $2900

Neighborhood:
Owner
Owner ID: 61172
Name: PEREZ RAMON P
Agent:
Mailing Address: 317 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

% Ownership: 100.0%
Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

R Property Values
improvement Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $0(+)
Land Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Land Non-Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Agricultural Market Valuation: $115,980 (+)
Market Value: $115,980 (=)
Agricultural Value Loss:© $111,830 (-)
Appraised Value: $4,150 (=)
HS Cap Loss: @ $0 (-)

Circuit Breaker: @ $0 ()



Assessed Value:

Ag Use Value:

$4,150
$4,150

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior o using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal .

District to verify all information for accuracy.

W Property Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: PEREZ RAMON P %Ownership: 100.0%

Entity Description

GKL  KLEBERG COUNTY

CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE

SKi KINGSVILLE I.8.D.

WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

Total Tax Rate: 3.017965
Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $125.25

Estimated Taxes Without Exemptions: $3,500.23

Tax Rate Market Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

0.771870
0.770000
1.410400
0.065685
0.000000

$115,980
$115,980
$115,980
$115,980
$115,980

$4,150
$4,150
$4,150
$4,150
$4,150

$32.03
$31.96
$58.53
$2.73
$0.00

12.



13.

A Property Land

Type
DLCP1
DLCP1

Description
DRY LAND CROP LAND
DRY LAND CROP LAND

Acreage Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
7.02 305,791.20 0.00 0.00 $74,150 $2,650
3.96 172,497.60 0.00 0.00 $41,830 $1,500



W Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed

2024 $0 $115,980 $4,150 $4,150 $0 $4,150
2023 $0 $80,300 $4,300 $4,300 $0 $4,300
2022 $0 $61,580 $4,300 $4,300 $0 $4,300
2021 $0 $65,220 $4,810 $4,810 $0 $4,810
2020 $0 $58,570 $1,730 $39,180 $0 $39,180
2019 $0 $57,100 $0 $57,100 $0 $57,100
2018 $0 $57,100 $0 $57,100 $0 $57,100
2017 $0 $57,270 $0 $57,270 $0 $57,270
2016 $0 $57,270 $0 $57,270 $0 $57,270
R Property Deed History

Deed Date Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Number

6/26/2019 WD WARRANTY DEED CITY OF KINGSVILLE PEREZ RAMON P 318718



SITE PLAN

N ' W @

HGE OF DEVELCPUENT

TOHCA# 25236

5.1

o SCALE:  1°=B0M0°

TN B @5BY
{RECORDATE 1)

22 APP-STEPLAN g7 iwpormaTION:

PARKNG:

REFERYOFROXCT

| aren

OF TE.
TER XVARMCLES, SECTION 15,

[ wramasarty|  Pariug, Snereny

STACKED DUPLEXES (SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING UNITS):

REFZR T PROVECT BEET FOR

2D

hRA

COMMON AREA AMENITIES:

REFZER TQ PROUEGT WFORUATION SHEET  FORROCM TVFES KD

BZHONUE WEF REGURMENTS

[zoms &laxdR3 | - i e GOAGE FIAUTIOIVISURL AD AETY RN Ty | maseaes
= (1) SPACE? 150 £F OF COMIERIGAL, RECREATION. [GTHER) UHITTYPE SUETOTALS GUANTITY CCIRATNTY FOOM AR EATING [ 1855
DETENTION NGTE: RESTENTUAL PARKING oy 1 BEDROOM TOTAL MCYUDEE 1AC AN AVLWT 2 MULTLERETIENLEAASA CENTER [ U
e SToRATER TOEE GETBY CIVR ENGREER ML ™ TOTAL INLVDES 1AG AHD TAVISE % MXETENRICE 1 BF
FLOOD PLANNOTE: PIACCESSTRE ARG SPACESI AC GRAVLIGT 8 TOTAL BICILRES 1AZ AMD 1AVLNT % B0 PAVLIDN COVERED PICHIC AREX 1 suse
ATDITIGHAL VISTOR FARKIG o TOTAL U COUNT [}
AENTY PARIING E
STAROARD PASRKHG EPACED v
ACCESSELE PARKHG 2
VAN ACCESSHIE [
TOTALPROVDEDSIINNG | 1M

LEGEND:
wons + w mnenan PROPERTYLING
—— = ek
B AAESSSLEPARNIA NLE
AOCESSBLE PATH OF THAVEL
L 8L KSR
3 TRASH ENCLOSURE

CASITAS LOS EBANOS E
P .

15.



FEASIBILITY STUDY

FOR

CASITAS LOS EBANOS, CDCB DEVELOPMENT

PREPARED FOR:

CDCB, NON-PROFIT COMMUNITY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION
901 E. LEVEE ST.
BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS, 78520

PREPARED BY:

== halff

TBPE Firm No.: 312

1075 PAREDES LINE ROAD
SUITEB
BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS 78521
PHONE (956} 303-7100

Project # 60800.001

nluunuuu---u-u----uuu

.;n'?; 2116820._,@?
WO LICENSEESS

16.



17.

Casitas Los Ebanos, CDCB Development

City of Kingsville, Texas

Contents

10 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .evvrucrssaressconssessosssstismmsnssesosiosesnsencasnansssrsassansass sons sasnensssasessssnsnsassossssasassosasncs 1
2.0 EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS covreriretivireesserssssassmasnassisssmmessssssssssessessasnassnsasssassnasssassensasessanssisnsisssssssssnes 1
3.0 SURVEY AND/OR PROPERTY INFORMATION......cocimiiirnressisarssmntinsnsssssnssssssssnsisiossssssssssssonsmescsssssasanaas 2
4.0 ENVIRONMENT AL SITE ASSESSIMENT ..covrrcrsursrssmsncssmsusssnsnsssnsnssisenssnsstsssmssisasassassessssssssssnssrssessssncssasas 2
5.0  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ..convisnrississsntssanssnissssensasssnsiasssanssiassssssisessessnssssasssnnsssvasstesassssnons 2
6.0 FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION...ccoiierscicscmnersniersisseseessrsnssnensnsssrontssassssnsssmsastesonsonsisnsessnsssansssaronsssassssnes 3
7.0  TOPOGRAPHIC REVIEW .cciviicrrcriienssrassssers svossarsssserseessnssassrsanssssas onassnssassnssssnsassnsss sasassaesansnsnssstasassone 3
8.0  SITE INGRESS/EGRESS REQUIREMENTS ...ivimeisisrsiscensessssnsessesassniscsnssssnsassssinsssassssassossassnnssssasmsascassanaen 3
9.0  OFFSITE REQUIREMENTS AND COSTS.uinircmrinsrienesessissicariossissrassnessiensessssnssessassssasassassasssassasnensnasans 3
10.0 ONSITE REQUIREMENTS AND COSTS 1vermraemsssnisrmsessinirassnsssssasrsassessssascasernsssssansesnassrsssansarsasssassnnnssnts 4
11.0 WATER/SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SUMMARY ...ccviiiinicrienisniiiuinenisisensiosensrisassossssssassrsssssnsasssasans 4
12.0 ELECTRICITY, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV AND GAS.......cicirirrerisensissssniessssnsniassisisssss s issssiesassnsanesassas 4
13.0 ZONING/LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE SUMMARY ....ccccvrucmmrviremsnssasnencsnncssnssnsecassissssnnssassnses 5
14.0 BUILDING CODE/ORDINANCES/DESIGN REQUIREMENTS w.oversscrcesnisesmsmmsessssssnsinessnassmassrasseasssanonsss 5
15.0 IMPACT OR DEVELOPMENT FEE SUMMARY SRR R R s 5
16.0 BUILDING PERMIT FEE SUMMARY ...corvceirniinerimmisnsariismssnsessnnsssissassnssnsesssrmssessnssesssssaesesassnssesssassraese 5
17.0  SITE PLAN OBSERVATIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS, DESIGN .....civvmiicicrnmsnensnsissssninissnassiesnsenees 5
18.0 SITE DEVELOPMENT, PLATTING AND PERMITTING PROCESS TIMING.......ccomiicerenrcninnnssnnmeasnnennne 6
19.0 BUILDING PERMIT PROCESS AND TIMING ...coicvuiirsussvnisensrissncssenasaesssosassansassssssisssssssonsssassressinssssonnans 6
20.0  ENTITLEMENT 1evvrrserersrsnssarsssmaassrssssassesosssosssanatsssssassisesasstvasensessissasansssnasasssssassssssnasssesssnasios suenessssansane 6
21.0 PROPERTY TAX IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION AND MILLAGE RATE ...ccoinveeiriminiisrcsnsirssmsssarsnoneses 6
22.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS OR ISSUES RELEVANT TO SIDE DEVELOPMENT ....ccoceinmtrmvmsisincenseisinns 6

Kingsville, Texas
Feasibility Study

Februory 2025



Casitas Los Ebanos, COCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

1.0  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This feasibility study addresses the requirements set forth by the Texas Department of Housing
and Community Affairs, Housing Tax Credit Program 2025-2026 Qualified Allocation Plan,
Section 11({a) for 10.98 acres out of Block 18, KT & | CO, City of Kingsville, Kleberg County.

All persons who have a property interest in this report hereby acknowledge that the
department may publish the full report on the Departments’ website, release the report in
response to a request of public information and make other use of the report authorized by

faw,

The CDCB is proposing to develop a privately owned multi-family residential community {262 -

units} with common areas and amenity centers described as the Casitas Los Fbanos. The
property is located in the city limits of Kingsville, Texas adjacent to TxDOT’'s Business 77
{27°29°52.1"N 97°51'42.2"W). At the time of this study, the proposed development will only
encompass 6.47 acres out of the 10.98 acre tract, with the remainder left unused for future

development.

The findings on this feasibility report are based on review of local and state governing
ordinances and coordination with these entities and provided utility maps. Based on this
information, it was determined that the site has nearby access to water, sanitary sewer and dry
utility services located along Business 77. A preliminary utility layout plan is being provided in
the report, but further communication with City Engineering will be needed. Final construction
plans will be required to be submitted to the City of Kingsville’s Engineering department for
approval of building permit. Furthermore, TXDOT permit applications will be needed to permit
construction work within TxDOTs Right-of-Way (ROW}. This includes utility permits for all utility
tie-ins and driveway permits for one development entrance as the subdivision’s ingress/egress
points along a TxDOT road. The proposed development will be required to detain all increased
drainage runoff on site and release at existing conditions.

2.0  EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

The subject tract is located southeast of TxDOT's Business 77 (27°29'52.1"N $7°51'42.2"W) in
the City of Kingsville, Texas. The legal description of the property is KT & | CO, Block 18, Lot PT
9. The site is currently undeveloped and bounded by other undeveloped tracts. However, the
surrounding area is residential developments to the north and northwest, multi-family to the
south and a shopping center to the east. Business 77 is a rural road section with two lanes and
roadside ditches on both sides. There is a 12”7 water main along Business 77. The closest
sanitary sewer system is to the west of the site at the intersection of Business 77 and Otis St.

: 1fPage
Preliminary Engineering Report February 2025

18.



19.

Casitas Los Ebanos, CDCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

There appear to be no electrical power lines adjacent to the property. The nearest visible
overhead power source is to the west along Business 77 at the intersection of La Palmas Dr.

serving an existing subdivision.

3.0  SURVEY AND/OR PROPERTY INFORMATION

Being 10.98 acres, more or less, out of lot nine (9), block eighteen {18), kt & |, an addition to the
town of Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas. (See Appendix E for Kleberg County Appraisal District
information). A boundary survey has not been completed at the time of this study.

4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT

A Phase | Environmental Site Assessment was conducted by Terracon Consultants, Inc. No
significant findings were noted as part of the assessment. (See Appendix F)

5.0 STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

The City of Kingsville’s detention requirements, as per the City of Kingsville’s Code of
Ordinances, Section 15-3-101 (G), are to detain run off generated from developed
improvements on-site for a 25-year frequency storm event and released into the receiving
system at the pre-development rate for a 10-year frequency storm event. For a full breakdown
of City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances pertaining to storm water management visit the
following hyperlink:

https://library.municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=PT2CO0R _CHX
VLAUS ART3SU DR

Therefore, any additional drainage generated by the subject site’s development will be required
to be detained on site and released at existing conditional flow rates towards an existing storm
sewer system. Since Business 77 only consists of roadside ditches, after discussions with the
City Engineer, it was defermined that the best viable option would be to tie to the existing
storm sewer system along Brahma Blvd. to the east. This can be done by utilizing an existing
easement that runs from Brahma Blvd. to the east property line of the site, just north of the
South Gate Shopping Center. Based on a provided site layout, a preliminary storm sewer
system on site was laid out as shown on Appendix C-1 and C-2, with a series of detention areas.
As shown, majority of the site’s drainage from the detention ponds will be conveyed to the east
and tie to an existing 48" reinforced concrete pipe along Brahma Blvd. A small portion of the
site on the north will outfall towards the roadside ditch along Business 77. TxDOT Utility
permits will be required for this work.

. 2|Page
Preliminory Engineering Report February 2025



Casitas Los Ebanos, CDCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

6.0 FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION

The site was found to be in Zone “X” {(unshaded), “areas determined to be outside of 0.2%
annual chance flood plain”, according to FEMA Flood insurance Rate Map Number
48273C0115E with an effective date of March 17, 2014, (See Appendix A for a copy of the
National Flood Hazard Layer FiIRMette relevant to the subject property)

7.0 TOPOGRAPHIC REVIEW

Analysis of the topographical data obtained from the United States Geological Survey (USGS) 3D
Elevation Program, demonstrates that the subject site is generally flat with elevations ranging
from approximately 58 to 61 feet. Appendix B provides a visual representation of the site
conditions. It is essential to note that the 3D elevation data utilized for this analysis is derived
from LIDAR technology in the form of a Digital Elevation Model {DEM), ensuring a high level of
accuracy and precision in capturing the terrain's elevation variations.

8.0  SITE INGRESS/EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

The site is subject to ingress/egress requirements set forth by the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances. Business 77 is State Loop 428, and it is subject to Chapter IX, Appendix. -
Regulations for access driveways to State Highways. A TxDOT driveway permit application is
required for the tie in of a driveway onto Business 77. All TxDOT requirements for driveway
construction along TxDOT ROW can be found on TxDOT's Access Management Manual
(http://onlinemanuals.txdot.gov/TxDCTONlineManuals/txdotmanuals/acm/acm.pdf).

The relevant section of the Code of Ordinances can be found in the following hyperlink;

https://library.municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=FT2CO0R CHIX
GERE APPENDIXREACDRSTHI S1GE

9.0  OFFSITE REQUIREMENTS AND COSTS

Off-site costs related to the development of the subject tract that can be accounted for at the
time of writing this report are the tie in of the on-site storm sewer to an existing storm sewer
on S. Brahma Blvd and the tie in of the on-site sanitary sewer to an existing sanitary sewer main
near the intersection of Otis St. and Business 77. The extension of the electrical distribution
system along Business 77 from the nearest system at the intersection of Las Palmas Drive will
also be required. An engineer’s opinion of off-site costs can be seen on Appendix D-2. The cost
of the electrical extension was not included in this breakdown. Further discussions with AEP
will be needed to determine responsibility of extension costs.

3|Page
Preliminary Engineering Report February 2025

20.



21.

Casitas Los Ebanos, COCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texos

10.0 ONSITE REQUIREMENTS AND COSTS

On-site costs related to the development of the subject tract that can be accounted for at the
time of writing this report are the water distribution system, sanitary sewer system, storm
sewer system, road improvements with sidewalk, striping and signage, street lighting and
electrical system. Earthwork is also being considered for the excavation of detention/swale
ponds and mass grading of the site. Based on preliminary site plans provided by the owner and
utility information provided by the City of Kingsville, the engineer’s opinion of on-site probable
construction costs can be seen on D-1.

11.0 WATER/SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SUMMARY

According to utility maps provided by the City of Kingsville Utllities Department, there is an
existing 12" PVC water distribution line along Business 77. Given that the on-site water main
will also serve as fire protection, an 8" distribution system is sufficient to serve this
development. However, a 15’ utility easement will need to be dedicated to the City of
Kingsville for the propesed 8” water line with fire hydrants.

As per the same document, there is a 24-inch sanitary sewer main with appropriate depth (&
17’) that runs south about 800 feet west of the subject property, near the intersection of Otis
St. and Business 77. A minimal 8" gravity sanitary sewer line is deemed sufficient to serve this

development.

12.0 ELECTRICITY, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV AND GAS

American Electric Power {AEP) is the provider of electricity in the area of interest. However, the
nearest distribution system is approximately 500 feet at the intersection of Las Palmas Drive
and Business 77. This system will need to be extended to the property site, therefore,
additional discussions with AEP will be required to determine appropriate design and cost.
Telephone service in the area is provided by AT&T. Cable TV in the area is provided by New
Wave. Gas services throughout the City of Kingsville is provided by CenterPoint Energy. As per
City of Kingsville’s Code of Ordinances Chapter XV — Land Usage, Article 3 Section 15-3-3, the
city of Kingsville may require the installation and dedication of gas distribution mains within the
subdivision. Relevant sections of the City’s Code of Ordinances can be found in the following
hyperlink:

https://library. municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code -of ordinances?nodeld=PT2COOR CHX
VLAUS ART3SU GEPR S15-3-3GAUT :

4 ' By e
Prellminary Engineering Report February 2025



Casitas Las Fbanos, COCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

13.0 ZONING/LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE SUMMARY

As per the City of Kingsville’s 2024 Land Use Zoning Map the subject tract is located within the
City of Kingsville city limits. The property is zoned as R1 — Single Family District 1. The property
must be re-zoned from an R1 to R3 — Multi-Family District 3 by following the City of Kingsville’s
re-zoning process since the intent of this development is to be a single lot with duplexes.

14.0 BUILDING CODE/ORDINANCES/DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department will review and provide
permits for any construction on site. The city requires compliance with the 2024 International
Codes and the 2023 National Electrical Code. A full list of building ordinances and design
requirements can be found in the following hyperlink:

https://library.municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=PT2CO0OR CHX
VLAUS ART1BURE

15.0 IMPACT OR DEVELOPMENT FEE SUMMARY

At the time of writing this report, the anticipated development fees would be the following:
water tapping fees, water meter fees, sanitary sewer tapping fees, fire department review fees,
engineering review feas, platting fees, and permit application fees. These fees are determined
at the time of plan submission.

16.0 BUILDING PERMIT FEE SUMMARY

The city of Kingsville’s Code of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1 Section 15-1-6 — Schedule of
Permit fees denotes all applicable permitting fees. The city will review and determine the final
fees at the time of plan submission. Relevant city ordinances can be found here:

https://library.municode.com/tx/kingsville/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=PT2CO0R_CHX
VLAUS ARTIBURE BUCG 515-1-6SCPEFE

17.0 SITE PLAN OBSERVATIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS, DESIGN

A preliminary site plan with utilities can be seen in Exhibits C-1 and C-2. The preliminary utility
locations are based on a site plan provided by the owner and utility information/maps provided
by the City of Kingsville. The preliminary storm sewer layout is based on discussions with the
City Engineer and the assumption that the existing easement leading to Brahma Blvd. can be

5[raar
Preliminary Engineering Report February 2025

22.



23.

Casitas Les Ebanos, COCB Development
City of Kingsville, Texas

utilized without conflicts with other utilities. It is recommended that discussions with both
TxDOT and the City of Kingsville continue to take place.

18.0  SITE DEVELOPMENT, PLATTING AND PERMITTING PROCESS TIMING

At the time of writing this report, the intent of the owner is to not subdivide the subject
property since the use of a single lot is all that is needed. The owner’s intent is to develop this
single lot into two-family rental units comprised of modular homes, with site amenities and
green areas, Based on preliminary discussions with the city’s planning department, it is
preferred that this lot be platted; however, any easements required may be allowed by metes
and bounds. Should the owner decide to plat this property, the platting process shal! follow the
City of Kingsville’s platting procedures found in Article 3 of the city’s ordinance. it is anticipated
that this process shall take 6 months for preliminary approvals.

19.0 BUILDING PERMIT PROCESS AND TIMING

Final design plans can be submitted to City Engineering which will review and provide
comments once the plat is approved, Should the Owner forego the platting process, then final
plans can be submitted for review right away, Once city engineering approves the construction
plans, a construction permit can be requested. The whole process is estimated to take between
3 and S months, TxDOT permits will be required for site ingress/fegress and utility installation
along TxDOT’s ROW. It is estimated that ingress/egress TxDOT permit application process may
take 4-6 weeks and TxDOT’s Utility permit application process may take 3-5 months.

20.0 ENTITLEMENT

The property is currently owned by Perez Ramon P. and is under the taxing jurisdiction of the,
Kleberg County, City of Kingsville, Kingsvitle 1.5.D., and Texas Water Authority.

21.0 PROPERTY TAX IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION AND MILLAGE RATE

The Account Number (GEOGRAPHIC ID} for this tract is 29-0001-8102-00-192 and the appraisal
district property ID number is 17868. The combined tax rate for this property location is $ 3.018
per $100.00 in assessed value (See Appendix E for Kleberg County Appraisal District
information).

22.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS OR ISSUES RELEVANT TO SIDE DEVELOPMENT.

None at the time of writing this report.

6|Page
Prefiininary Engineering Report February 2025



£202 depy jevopey snsn ‘a0Inos Aafewl dewaseg
‘sasodind Ai0)2jngss e 000'2 005'L 000't 008 11474 0
10) pasn aq ¥ seae | pue padd OOD m —‘

10} safewy deyy ‘a1ep aARa4o WYl pue “aquinu [aued W4 HIEOTLE METISolE
'siayypuap] Ajuniuwios ‘ajep uojiead dewr Yeq 9ieos ‘puads) :
's[9qe}f auoz pooy ‘Arefew) dewaseq ueadde Jou op sjuswRla
deuws Bupmoyjo) ayy Jo 10w S0 3UD Y3 3 ploa 8] aFewu) dews spyy

AL,

Ay

"B 19A0 BJRP MBU Aq papasiadns auladag
10 afurya Aewt uopEULICJU] BARDB}YS PUR THIN S "BluR
pue ajep sjy) 6} basq p 10 sefueyd ysapes
10U S30D PUE Wd LEOT 12 GZOT/GT/Z U0 povodys sem
dew syt ‘yWa4 Aq papiaoid seajases qam JHAN aapepoyine
813 Wy A109Np PIASP S| UCHEULIAJI} PIEZEY OOl YY)

spiepueis Aoeinaoe

detaseq s,viNg4 thiM sojidusod umoys devisseq oyt
“MO[aq PaqUISOP S8 PloA J0u S§ 3 ] sdews pooys eyfp

30 38N ay; Joj sprepues S,YINI UM sapduios dews sy

‘uopjes0} Ausdoid sanejoyine ue
juasaidal Jou saop pue rasn U3 Aq paioatas iod
ajewnxoidde ue s deut oY1 uo pakerdsip vid ayy &

paddewun E ST1INVd dVIN
a|qejieay Bjeq [e)Sia oN D

sigeeay eleg @Bl [}

¥mesy oydedeiply | s3sn1va4
BUIDSEE S[JOId e =i Y31

QUISSEE JOOSUBIL [RISEO) mmme mmun
Kiepunog uopapsung ===
ApNIg JO Y| s
(348) U] UOREABIT POOI] BSER weslif e
jo0sURYL 85RO ~ - —@

uoneAsiy Baeuns Iatem, T
SIUBYD [ENUUY ST Y)M SU0(1I2G SSUID i

NEMPOCL 10 ‘aXiG ‘8407 111 a1 1| SFHALONYLS
1aMAG UNOLS J0 "LSGAIND FOUUBLD  w m e o | TYHIANTD

@ 2u07 plezeH poo|d paujtuIlapuf) Jo Baly SYIYY HAHIO
SHNOT eAapoaya )

X ouoz prezeH poojd [BLUUI JO Baly NIIHOS ON

4 900293 0L TR YSIY POOLY UM BBIY
X 3uocz 'SAJON Gag “39NdY

O} anp %S| POoid PIANPIY UM BalY

X 2uuZ pIeTeH poold soueys

1BNUUY $T SUORIPUSY aumng

x ooz ajjit asenbs auo ueyy 559 JO seAIR
afeuRip yim Jo 300} BUT Uel) S$3) NUIp
2ferane )M POy BIUEYD [BNUUE KT JO
$83.Y 'pIeZeH ROO|4 BdUeY) [BNUUY X'

QHVYZYH a0
40 SvY3HY Y3H10

ot
¥,
s

Kempoold Ki0je|ngoy ‘ SYINY QHYZYH
#Y34 HY ‘v v auoz 43daq 40 348 UM ~ | 4007 WIS
66y Vauoz

(349) uonieasig poold Aseq oYUM

AN0AYT TNV IWHLS HO4 dVIN HIANI ONV ON3TT1 GFTIVERQ HOH JHOJTY 514338

puaba

ik . il §

N.B.0Eal? MaFT50Lb

sNaINY I Joke pJezeH pooj [euoneN




25.

— Contour (1 ft.)

€3 Project Boundary

Elevation (ft.

100 200 400
e 1IN = 200 FT

63.45
' 57.96




40 ATBANN IOV

SINIWIAOUAWI
JLISNO
AUYNINIMTIYAG
L L3THS

03t = b -FIVOS

W CAH OINO3HO

LEE] ‘A NMYNa

S2RAT ‘QINSSI

10000003 ON LJ3APOHA

[II9IS TN g:ﬂj
RS ETY 2361 "ON WUiJd 833381

ave

S2RSIE

ON 3563201 34 INYN
£80L1 3d 79401 VIQUN

O NOISIARINS
FHL YIONN ¥O AH  GI8VdAYd  3uam
ASHL  S350INd  NOQUINHISNOD  ¥O
ONIAIE LIWYED IWAORIAY AUOLYIND I
HOL  OIONIN]  1OM  ONY  MHATY
WHSINI HOJ 3y SINGWNJ0G  SSIHL

AINO MIIATY WIHTLNI HOJ

AUVNIATTIA

J334 NI ATYOS

b s

o )

26.



40 HIAFANN JOVd

SLINIWIAOH NI
JLSIH0
AHYNINIIYD

UL J23HS
Qb= FWVas

M AR G3IMITHO

N33 ‘A8 NMYYO

£0ZHUT -a3anssi

0000808 “ON LO3N0¥d

TIVIS ON SSINGTE eS|
Sxal . £ie-d DN AEs STl
uva
TR

DN 35N3018 3d L]
EROLEL 3d TS0 VIV

‘40 NOISIAMIdRS
3HL HIONND YO A8 (EMYdINd  SUIM

NN HO4 3wy SINIWNOOG  JSTHA
AING AMIIATY WIMILINI HOA

AUVNINITENA

1332 N1 IWVOS

[7] [

(D) e 2

27.



TUOISSILUGNS JO IYEP ‘PIJWIGNS S| WI0Y PISIARI B 3 aeq
szoz/szi

BWEN paluild

: .7 "3'd 'zadon ejpeN
00052t A ‘00°000°92T . S UoRBUILING| 3935 315U0
00082 s 000008 $ _siysnpy xoqjieiy
000011 3 00°000°0TT. . % - Buggnan pue Supealy
009°68T i I ~ Joooog’ssr T s ~ Hupeig auty/ySnoy
0ToTeT R ©J000Ta'ILY S 1aM3g WI6YS 3NS-UOD
019682 NI OO ~_|oootg'ese . % - S3)|AIBS J2IEM AUS-UO
S8B9LY. B3 E 00'S8R'9LY . $| . s20|aI95 Jamag Arelues as-UO
005'LE . s 00°005°Z€ ¢ |oduo) uojsos3 Gopanlisiio]
0T8T, o P 00'0T8tT . S - .:m ucm mm:mcm_m 193115
009’8 .S "00°009'8Z 3 s jemapls
000'seg B i _Joocoo'szs, T A Jooooo'sza - § " “Bujney

$}50) >u_>_uu< eoL Mumww._‘”..__““”“”_mu‘_< $1500) =0~u_m_zvu< $350) UCIIINRSUC) jela)] o8 .-Mun_“.”“_uums_ Md U Jo roqe

.Emau _23 a3yl uwm ay u ucm 1'g m__E:_ou ._mﬁmmou m:_wum >n_ umEan Ble .umou 3_33« jela ] w :Ez_ou ‘_8 s3.ngy .m :E:.ou
‘Aijannae yiopn alls 313 Ag 3no Uay oI 3q 1SN §3S0I [BINDBLyse/Bulsaudul o uwinjo)
-Ayapoe ay) 104 uoisinboe sy Jo 53500 palaafaid Sy ARy ASNUs ~333 ‘Aem-o-s3yay ‘sjuawsases ‘Aniadold feal o uopsinboe ayl Bujajoau] Ao pasodosd Auy i3 uwnjo)
*$1502 UGHINIISUO [210] 1B DALIE 01 J Utun|o) Aq pajdinu 5| g LWNjo) ‘sainseaty 2244d Jun ua paseq
*$1502 UO[IINASUOD (8103 1 3ALIR 0} 1913303 I Uwinjo) Pue g UWNIO) PPE 'S|BLRIRLL pUe J0gef Lo paseq §)
1@ UWNjOD U} SIS0 UORINISUO? [B10) 1 BAISIE O] i Lwnjo)
“Ayanae sya Jog e3ep {D uwinje)) s1un o Jaquunu Y3 pue (g wwn(od) sd1sd JUN o 3sn By
¥O ‘Auapoe a Joj (D uwnjo)) sjeusiew pue {g§ Uwinjo)) Joge| alup uayolq ag AeL S350 LIOJIINLISUGD 3y,
1pasn aq Abw spoyIsw 3u2J2fip oM} Y1503 UDRINASL0D (DAIID BUILIIRA]SP U) 1D pUB g SUWN[oD
*ajpayds 3500 W3Wdo|SAQ YR U} PArI3JaL AL HIOM SUUS SY3 YIIRW 1SN 313y PAI9ja ANAIIDR YIOA BYS YL IY ulunjo)
'$3500 310/ 2315 Jo UonBIiISNS SB AINPaYS 150 JULO[IAIG Y3 YUM PANINGNS 3G ISNW WIOf Sy

bt

n.}:

28.



’nf"fll

o #..u.«.zm@bf
23 .ao.wmzwo\.w%k—..

v“ % €891l :UOISSILIGNS JO SIEP ‘PIRUUIGNS S| W10 PISIABI € §| a32Q
¢ Z3d0T7°N <._D<Z . e eregfstfeT uonea|nsny 189png Joj ajqisuadsal

ey patuug

\ s T e U gy frador) BIPEN

* NIRRT w2 ; T -
3750 3 erwvee

N

00°005'69%
O09EES8L S

§150) s)un
uonangsu) eioy, | jo g o sjeuszein

0000569 . - - H m

005697 . , ‘
loogggsgy . )T sammc:oﬁ&_mto

009E€/98T:
53500 AYARDY [BI0L

1567 [EINSTPIY

/ Supsaugguz a3 WU 10 JogET Aoy

,. %A ula u%mmﬁ

“AJARIE HI0M BYSHO0 I Aq u_..c usyoiq ag Isnw ﬂmcu _m.__,;um:.._u‘_m\m:tamz_m:m 34 uwnjoy

Ayanoe 9yl Joj vasinbae s|uyl Jo 51500 parsfosd ay) aAey 1snw “33a ‘Aem-jo-s3yTid ‘sjuawases ‘Aadoud [y Jo uoiiisinboe aul Buinjoau) Alanoe pasodosd Auy i3 uumia)

1@ VWNJOD) Y] 51503 UOLIINIISUOD [210] 1€ AALLE Of I UWNjo)

Ip3sn ag ADW SPOYIaLL JURIALIP 0M] J503 UGHINIISUO [DN)oR Bujujwialap Ul I3 pun g suwnfo)

‘uopejuswnaop Sujroddns 1910 S0 JjNPEaYIS 1507 Jusutdojanag A U PR1IRYRS ALAIDR J1iSL0 24 0 puadsaliod pinoys asay pajIajjal AAIIDR 31140 3UL I uwnjo)

"UoMIniddo oy U 230id J3ylouD U} PAYNSN] 3G 01 J[qL 3G PINOYS 213N PAS|E SISAI [0 UINIMOY *I[NP3YIS $150) JuIwdojanag

3y} uo pagodjpu) 53502 ys-ffa asoy) 1M puodsalio? Aaoxa 10U ADW Jo ADIU Ja3YSHIOM SIY3 UG Pa)sl] SIS03 [DI0) ] ‘2I0f2431) "S1a13] J3PIN0ID AN Ul PAIUDIIL31 10 *S1S0D uopsinbon
ayl ut nmrumnEm ‘wiay aul b Sp J1abpnq sy Uy nmnaus 24D 51503 mmoﬁ ..mEis ‘51502 Eabc .nuﬁcmsnsm\_mn ayi fi 3npayas 1500 EmEnoE;mQ Y3 UM PRGNS 3q ISnt wiof spy s

UM EaIg350

29.



Gene M Jones
PO Box Drawer A
Kingsville, TX, 78364
#20361

David E Schubert
718 Arroyo Dr
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#19146

Matthew Jason Rogers
173 WFM 772
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#17124

David R Cecil Est
1921 S Park St
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#10486

James K Moses I1
ETUX Yvonne M
1823 South Park Dr
Kingsville, TX, 78363

#18989

Reynaldo Moreno
ETUX Michelle
1925 South Park ST
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#11240

Oscar Sandoval Jr
1927 South Park ST
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#19771

AAK Kingsville LLC
1909 FM 758
New Braunfels, TX 78130
#19963

Maria G Saenz
1006 Susan ST
Harlingen, TX 78550
#31897

Costal Bend Enterprises LLC

2209 § Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX, 78363
#30616

LFL Properties Kingsville LLC

ATTN: Eduardo Bertoli

142 Market Place BLVD BLDG E

Knoxville, TX 37922
#19002




MARCH 20, 2025

SPORTS

T Kingers Becosn 10

Rign Morales thinks about the
et plav from the sidelines of
@ Badger game this past fall,
Morales has aceepted the rofe
of athletie coondinaior and
fiead foatball coach at Bdin-
bunz North,

{Revord tile photo}

Morales leaving Badgers
for Valley coaching job

Ry Ted Figuaroa
and JT Strasner

Rigo Mozales, Bishop Bad-
gers head foutball eosth, i
lenving the program for a
school fn the Valley.

Rishopr Athletie Dirccror
Mike Davita confiemed Mo-
raleshasscxepted theathletic
covrdinatar and head foot.
pahl conching pusttian at Ed
inburg North High Sichol.

Plavite uaid a finad day at
Bishop fur Morales has yet to
be determined, but peshaps
wpuld be the vk uf Murch
4.

“Cosch Morales had 2
suecessial tensare at Bihop

ISP, making the playoils

r and advaneing
T the Aten round 1a 2022°
Davila said, “Coach Morales
changed the culture of Bad-
yer fouthal] and brunght et
the beat i every shdent-aihe
{ete he came across.”

During histeattre, Murales
euached two athictes (hat ure
moving anta the next level to
play foothall.

Brendon Ray ugaed with
UT-Rio Grande Valley und
Rylee Mertinez Is going to
TAMUK,

“Bishop CISD  wishex
Cuagh Murales ond his fam.
ily the best n the future and
we will mits him.” Davila

said.

Morales is a Beawnsvilte
native and alum of fames
Pace High Schook where he
wag A multi-sport standant
in buketball, soaiball pad
track, He s a former Browns-
villa Male Ahlets of the Year
award winner.

Morales went on lo partic-
ipate in football and track at
TAMUK,

He hay 17 years of coach.
ing experience, and helped
lesad the Badyers to the Class
3A playoffs last season. ns
well as the Class 4A playofis
02023 and 2022,

Morales did nat respond ta
arequest for comments.

The SGA Lions and Lady Linns tennis squads brougtt horme a jubllee of meduls followimy their
performanceaat a tousnament in Peernont last week. (Cuntributed pheta)

SGA competes at State

Oz v

(Left  phutw) SGAS  Supiua
Valenzucl captured her 1evond
convecut{ve State Powerlifting in-
dividisal champiunship during the
Clss IA meet 2t FEdmburg fast
week She alsw broke her own pre-
vious squat kit State securd from
Tast year by hifting 520 pounds 1o
set @ ew State recond in her divie
sion.

{Rottom photo) SGA powerlifiers
Eden Cavazns took second place
in her divistan and Annastisie
Hinojosa had a fifih place tinish
at tre Class 3A State Sowerlifting
Meel in Edinburg last week.
(Contributed photas}

Day Continuen rRov Pace 1

sitiun theonghuut March to ensure o seamless
transition to an interim chicf, Matataining
the momentum we have built and ensuring
uur police depastment’s cuntinued effective-
ness 15 of utmost imporiance to me, and !
ans canfident that aur team will continue to
thrive nuw and Inte the future”

DBay sald the department has seen many ac-
complishments aver the last five years.

“1 am proud of the significant stides the
Bishop Pulice Depactment has made in cum-
munily palicing, crime veduction, and Inno
vative technology sod training programs.” he
i,

Tree planted for Smith

By Ted Flguersa
Repaorter

Several members of the
community, along with pal-
iticians and the Keep Kings-
ville Beautifol yroup, gath-
ered at the Weavers of Love
Soup Kitchen fast weck 10
honur Stster Elizaheth Smith.

Keep Kingswille Beautiful
amd the city parks Jepart-
swent planted o trce in her
name and honor and Kleberg
County [ulge Rudy Madrid
read 2 praclantaton declar
sng Mitrch 16, as Sister Eliz-

furts.

“Stuter Elizabeth is one of
those very spucial individu-
als that dun’t ceme araund
bus onee in ahifetime. She has
dewted her i6: to helping the
sick, injured and undeserved
populition, She keaves a tratl-
Blaze of buve, hope and inspl-
1ativn everywhere she gues,
The tree that was planted 1s 2
symibol of fier spirit that will
Tive un as 3 mudeen-day saiat.
God Bless Sister Elizaheth
sad evetyone she tnches,”
Madrid sald.

‘The proclamation noted

Lions tennis squads

abeth Smith Day
Smith, whu inrned 94 on
March 16, has been an active
supporter uf cltizens in the
cammunity for avey SGyears,
She has spent that time

Smith

volunterring 3t the hospital
2 Teud the way to opening
HKingaville's unly soup kitche
&n 1n 2015, amang ather ¢f

that Smith fas helped pro-
vide ather suppottive ser
wices, such as exercise, clogh.
g, craft days, vacomanien
climes, health education and
health screenings.

compete at Premont

By JT Strasner
Editor

The SGA varsity and [V
tennis teams traveled t Pre-
mont Jast week for the Pre.
mont invitatiunal

Indivifuals bringing hume
wins for the Lions are:

Nathan  Flanncry/Cam-
heil Radford: (Varsity Mixed
Doubles Champtons)

Richard Huang: third place
{Vavaity Buys Singlex}

Naughtalie Mireles: fourth

place (Vasity Girls Sinples)
Ethan Rusag/Brody Deter-
man: lourth place (Varsity
Bays Doubles)
Oscar AriasRolin Barcera:
fitth place (Varsity Boys Dau-
bles}

Reagan Rosvffenava No-
vanto; fourth place (Varsity
Girls Donbiles)

Aubsey Gunnaler/Belain-
ey Garesa: fifth place (Varsily
Cirls Doubles)

Mias Cartales {Runner up
IV Girls Singles!

Olivie Salas: third place
{1V Girds Singles)

AsiannaPrice: fourth place
{1V Glrs Singles)

Kevin Sanchez {JV Bays
Singles Champronsy

Zach Garza {Runnes up JV
Bays Singles)

Taxos  Brinkley/Evelen
Bize BV Mixed Doubles
Champions)

Shery! YaiGabne! Cardana
{Runner up 1V Mixed 1Tou-
blesh

HOF

Hia 1984 team played in the Aztez Rowl in
Olympic Stadiom in Mexico Cay.

As an offensive lineman, Adkina was vor-
e the Most Valuable Offenatve Player, Games
that stick aut 13 him are when the Texans
traveled s Culden, Colurado, and defsated
the Colorado School of Mines, and when Tar-
{eton Siate heat Hendersun State, Adkins was
awarded the game ball fur pelng againstone uf
the best delensive ends 1 the cotmtsy.

€n May 3, 2025, Tarleton State will induct
five new mepbrers tnte the Tasletun Athletics
Halt of Fame; Texan Volleyball's Hailey Rob-
115, Texan Track und Fiddd’s Amy Mills (naw
Amy Mills Vitlasenor), Texsn Men's Teanu'

CONTINUED FROM PAGE T

Steve Magpin, Texan Women's Biskethalls
Kiara Wright faow Klara Wiright-Guy), and
Adkins.

*1 am thulled to czlebrate and hanor the
2025 Tasleton Athletics Hall of Fame class
on May 3, lestaring five elite student-athictes
from the 1980 to Just this past decade, which
proves how exchustve this club seally is,” Vice
President and Dicector of Athletics Steve
Uryaszsaid, “Tasleton State Athletics 13 thrtv-
ing across the hoard, a testament ta the foun-
dation that these five individuats taid hete i
Stephenyitte. Tam so encited for Hatley, Amy,
Siteve, Klara amd CW., whe will always hold
The hunor of heing Halt f Famers.”

PUBLIC IIEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville witl hold
a Public Hearing Wednesday, April 2, 2025, st 6:00 p.m. whercin the
Commission will discuss and/or tako action on the following item and at
which time ol! interested persans will be heard:

fdna Oceguera, Applicant. Ramon P Perez, Owner; requesting
approval of Re-Zoning from R1 (Single Family) to R3 (Multi-Family)
af KT & 1CO, Black 18, Lot PT 9, PT 10, Acres 10.98, Kingsville, TX
78363 (Property ID 17868).

"Lhe meeting swill be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, TX in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Reom. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Departrent
at {361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

"The City Caramisaion of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, April 14, 2028, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission wilt
discuss the consideration of the following items and at which time all
interasted persons will be heard:

Edna Oceguers, Applicant, Ramon P Perez, Owner; requesting
approval of Re-Zoning from R1 (Single Family} to R3 (Multi-Family)
of KT & 1CD, Block 18, Lot PT 9, PT 10, Acres 10.98, Kingsville, TX
78363 (Property ID 17858),

The meeting will be held a1 City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, TX in
the Helen Kicherg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
gboul the items on the agenda, please contact the City Seeretary at (361}
595-8002,

32.



ORDINANCE #2025-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO KT&l CO, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 9, PT 10,
(10.98 ACRES) (PROPERTY ID#17868), KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, FROM
R1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO R3 (MULTI-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT), (OFF LOOP 428); AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission
its reports and recommendations concerning the application of Edna Oceguera,
applicant/authorized agent for owner Ramon Perez, for amendment to the zoning
ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
April 2, 2025 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, April 14, 2025 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the City
of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard,;
and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 5-0 vote of the Planning & Zoning
Commission regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of KT&l Co, Block 18, Lot Pt 9, Pt 10, (10.98 Acres) (Property
ID#17868), Kingsville, Texas, from R1 (Single Family Residential District) to R3 (Multi-
Family Residential District), (off Loop 428), as more specifically described on the Zone
Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.



SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th _ day of April _, 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _ 28th _ day of April_, 2025.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200— T Buﬁr at Prop ID: 2 17868

4004819
4004820

Legend
- PropiD 17868 - 200FT Buffer

“ : PmplD 17868

Ownership-Labelad by Property 1D

@ Cly Limits

Note: Ownership is labeled
with its Prop {D.

DISCLAIMER:

THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PLURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS,

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY

DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

QR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: {361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064




AGENDA ITEM #6



(Gom R4 45 240Ck, ccsr

Aners
City of Kingsville o€ NSt
Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: April 14, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding Bid No. 25-11 for the General Land Office (GLO)
Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No.
22-085-009-D237 Project 3 — E. Caesar Ave. Storm Water Improvements

Purpose:

We are seeking approval to award the fifth GLO CDBG-MIT Hurricane Harvey State Mitigation
Competition Round 1 grant. Project 3 — E. Caesar Ave. Storm Water Improvements is a
critical component of the city's flood management infrastructure upgrades. This project
includes the installation of 4,406 linear feet of reinforced concrete culvert, 5 inlets, and
related appurtenances to improve stormwater drainage and reduce future flood risks. The
project will be completed within 420 consecutive calendar days after giving the Notice to

Proceed.

Summary:

This project was advertised in the local newspaper on February 13t and 20% and city’s
website. Sealed bids for Bid No. 25-11 (Project 3) were received prior to the deadline of
March 18, 2025, at 2:00pm and read out loud, from two bidders:

1. Mor-Will LLC, Mission, Texas
2. CK Newberry LLC, Karnes City, Texas

The base bids range from $6,051,030.20 to $6,397,455.00. Alternate No. 1 bids range from
$975,931.40 to $936,125.00. The total bids range from $7,026,961.60 to $7,333,580.00.
After review, staff recommends awarding the project to the lowest bidder, Mor-Will LLC, for
the total base bid amount of $7,026,961.60. Also, the bid is 30% below the engineer’s
estimate which is considered reasonable.

Background:

The General Land Office (GLO) awarded $36,311,929.00 to the City of Kingsville for citywide
drainage improvements on May 21, 2021. Texas Land Commissioner George P. Bush
announced over $46 million in flood mitigation projects to improve drainage infrastructure
in Kleberg County and the City of Kingsville. These projects will benefit thousands of

ﬁ Dgervad

oy R v




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

residents in low-to-moderate income (LMI) areas that have experienced repeated storm
damage, including during Hurricane Harvey in 2017.

The City of Kingsville amended its Drainage Master Plan in 2020 to include five additional
sites, covering all areas of the city. External funding is necessary to complete these
improvements, which will bolster community resilience by reducing flood-related economic
losses, protecting public infrastructure, and preserving emergency response capabilities.

These drainage improvements will efficiently direct stormwater from residential and
commercial areas to outflows leading to Santa Gertrudis Creek, San Fernando Creek, and
ultimately Baffin Bay. The improvements include:

« Installation of 9,000 feet of reinforced concrete pipe and 23,100 feet of culverts
with 130 added inlets

« 65 junction boxes and 6,900 feet of curb and gutter to drain water from road
surfaces

» Surface repairs using flex base with geogrid for soil stabilization, with either a 4-
inch hot mix asphalt or concrete pavement surface

« Replacement of impacted sidewalks for pedestrian safety

« Installation of concrete headwalls at drainage pipe and culvert ends to prevent
erosion

Financial Impact:

Project 3 will be funded by the General Land Office Hurricane Harvey Mitigation Grant (Fund
122) in .the amount of $7,026,961.60. The city has prioritized this project due to its
significant impact on flood prevention, protection of public investments, and alignment with
citywide infrastructure goals. '

Recommendation:
Staff recommends awarding CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-085-009-D237 — Project 3 (E.
Caesar Ave. Storm Water Improvements) to Mor-Will LLC, for the total base bid amount of

$7,026,961.60.
Attachments:

« Bid Recommendation/Award Letter for Project 3
» Bid Tabulation for Project 3

A

Ty BaR 7




April 3, 2025

Rutilio “Rudy” Mora, P.E., CFM
City Engineer

City of Kingsville

400 W. King Ave.

Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-085-009-D237 Project 3, (City of Kingsville
Bid No. 25-11) — ICE award recommendation

Dear Mr. Mora,

This memorandum is in reference to ICE’s recommendation for award of the above-
mentioned project which consists of the installation of 4,020 LF of 10’ x 6’ reinforced
concrete box along E. Caesar Ave., from 18th St. to 210° East of 24th St., with items
associated with the installation (service connections, curb and gutter repairs, pavement
repairs, traffic control, etc.).

The following is a Bid Summary for the above referenced project. Two (2) general

contractors submitted bids to the City of Kingsville on 03/18/2025. Their information is
attached herewith. The bidders’ list with their total bid is given below:

City of Kingsville — GLO D237 Project 3

: . . Corrected Additive Bid Corrected
Rank Compapy | Submitted Base Bid | Base Bid No. 1 Total 1
1 Mor-Wil, LLC $6,051,037.31 $6,051,030.20 $975,931.40 | $7,026,961.60
2 | N"L"L"c':’e"y' $6,397,455.00 $936,125.00 | $7,333,580.00

Mor-Wil, LLC submitted the lowest total bid of $7,026,961.60. On 03/18/2025 Mor-Wil,
LLC was notified of the low bid pending GLO and City of Kingsville approval. A notice
to proceed will delivered upon commencement of the preconstruction meeting.

The Engineer’s estimate is $10,008,443.00. The bid is 30% below the engineer’s estimate
which is considered reasonable. Furthermore, two clerical errors were found in Mor-Wil,
LLC’s packet. Item A7 was incorrectly written in the amount of $7.11, affecting the total
for the Base Bid. Item B3 was incorrectly written, but the Additive Alternate Bid No. 1
total was not affected.

261 Saratoga Blvd ¢ Corpus Christi, TX 78417 ¢ Ph361.826.5805 ¢ Fax 361.826.5806 » TBPE FIRM #F10837



INTERNATIONAL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

The corrected unit prices were used as the method to interpret the correct bid price. The
corrected amounts for the base bid and total bid are $6,051,030.20 and $7,026,961.60,
respectively.

Therefore, it is ICE’s recommendation that Mor-Wil, LLC be awarded this bid. It is the
city’s discretion to waive any informality or to reject any or all bids.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (361) 826-

5805 or charlie@icengineers.net

Sincerely,

7
dﬁ M__’
Juan Carlos “Charlie” Cardenas, P.E.
Senior Engineer

261 Saratoga Blvd e Corpus Christi, TX 78417 « Ph361.826.5805 ¢ Fax 361.826.5806 ¢ TBPE FIRM #F10837



AGENDA ITEM #7



(fom E» (Locles UGN
dwd. w '\%ﬂ‘Sh)
City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: April 14, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding Bid No. 25-12 for the General Land Office (GLO)
Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No.
22-085-009-D237 Project 5 — E. Caesar Ave. Storm Water Improvements

Purpose:

We are seeking approval to award the sixth GLO CDBG-MIT Hurricane Harvey State
Mitigation Competition Round 1 grant. Project 5 — E. Caesar Ave. Storm Water
Improvements is a critical component of the city's flood management infrastructure
upgrades. This project includes the installation of 1,698 linear feet of reinforced concrete
culvert, 5 inlets, and related appurtenances to improve stormwater drainage and reduce
future flood risks. The project will be completed within 360 consecutive calendar days after

giving the Notice to Proceed.

Summary:

This project was advertised in the local newspaper on February 13% and 20" and city’s
website. Sealed bids for Bid No. 25-12 (Project 5) were received prior to the deadline of
March 18, 2025, at 2:00pm and read out loud, from two bidders:

1. Mor-Will LLC, Mission, Texas
2. CK Newberry LLC, Karnes City, Texas

The base bids range from $840,911.45 to $1,632,451.00. Alternate No. 1 bids range from
$205,846.54 to $678,430.00. Alternate No. 2 bids range from $2,373,889.40 to
$2,422,815.00.The total bids range from $3,420,657.39 to $4,733,696.00. After review, staff
recommends awarding the project to the lowest bidder, Mor-Will LLC, for the total base bid
amount of $3,420,657.39. Also, the bid is 18% below the engineer’s estimate which is
considered reasonable.

Background:

The General Land Office (GLO) awarded $36,311,929.00 to the City of Kingsville for citywide
drainage improvements on May 21, 2021. Texas Land Commissioner George P. Bush
announced over $46 million in flood mitigation projects to improve drainage infrastructure

Ty B o7




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

in Kleberg County and the City of Kingsville. These projects will benefit thousands of
residents in low-to-moderate income (LMI) areas that have experienced repeated storm
damage, including during Hurricane Harvey in 2017.

The City of Kingsville amended its Drainage Master Plan in 2020 to include five additional
sites, covering all areas of the city. External funding is necessary to complete these
improvements, which will bolster community resilience by reducing flood-related economic
losses, protecting public infrastructure, and preserving emergency response capabilities.

These drainage improvements will efficiently direct stormwater from residential and
commercial areas to outflows leading to Santa Gertrudis Creek, San Fernando Creek, and
ultimately Baffin Bay. The improvements include:

« Installation of 9,000 feet of reinforced concrete pipe and 23,100 feet of culverts
with 130 added inlets

« 65 junction boxes and 6,900 feet of curb and gutter to drain water from road
surfaces

« Surface repairs using flex base with geogrid for soil stabilization, with either a 4-
inch hot mix asphalt or concrete pavement surface

« Replacement of impacted sidewalks for pedestrian safety

« Installation of concrete headwalls at drainage pipe and culvert ends to prevent
erosion

Financial Impact:

Project 5 will be funded by the General Land Office Hurricane Harvey Mitigation Grant (Fund
122) in the amount of $3,420,657.39. The city has prioritized this project due to its
significant impact on flood prevention, protection of public investments, and alignment with

citywide infrastructure goals.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends awarding CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-085-009-D237 — Project 5 (E.
Caesar Ave. Storm Water Improvements) to Mor-Will LLC, for the total base bid amount of

$3,420,657.39.

Attachments:
» Bid Recommendation/Award Letter for Project 5
« Bid Tabulation for Project 5




April 3, 2025

Rutilio “Rudy” Mora, P.E., CFM
City Engineer

City of Kingsville

400 W. King Ave.

Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-085-009-D237 Project 5, (City of Kingsville
Bid No. 25-12) — ICE award recommendation

Dear Mr. Mora,

This memorandum is in reference to ICE’s recommendation for award of the above-
mentioned project which consists of the installation of reinforced concrete pipe and curb
inlets along E. Caesar Ave., from E. Carlos Truan Blvd. to 18th St., with items associates
with the installation (service connections, curb and gutter repairs, pavement repairs, traffic
control, etc.).

The following is a Bid Summary for the above referenced project. Two (2) general

contractors submitted bids to the City of Kingsville on 03/18/2025. Their information is
attached herewith. The bidders’ list with their total bid is given below:

City of Kingsville — GLO D237 Project 5

Rank Company Base Bid Add Alt No. 1 | Add Alt No. 2 Total

1 Mor-Wil, LLC $840,911.45 | $205,846.54 | $2,373,899.40 | $3,420,657.39

2 CK Newberry, LLC | $1,632,451.00 | $678,430.00 | $2,422,815.00 | $4,733,696.00

Mor-Wil, LLC submitted the lowest total bid of $3,420,657.39. On 03/18/2025 Mor-Wil,
LLC was notified of the low bid pending GLO and City of Kingsville approval. A notice
to proceed will delivered upon commencement of the preconstruction meeting.

The Engineer’s estimate is $4,167,429.00. The bid is 18% below the engineer’s estimate
which is considered reasonable. Furthermore, two clerical errors were found in Mor-Wil,
LLC’s packet. For item A27, the amount was incorrectly written, but this did not affect the
Base Bid total. For item C9, the amount was incorrectly written, but this did not affect the
Additive Alternate No. 2 Bid total. The correct total amounts are written and shown in the
above table.

261 Saratoga Blvd ¢ Corpus Christi, TX 78417  Ph 361.826.5805 ¢ Fax 361.826.5806 ¢ TBPE FIRM #F10837




INTERNATIONAL CONSIUTING ENGINERS

Therefore, it is ICE’s recommendation that Mor-Wil, LLC be awarded this bid. It is the
city’s discretion to waive any informality or to reject any or all bids.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (361) 826-
5805 or charlie@icengineers.net

Sincerely,

T2 D

Juan Carlos “Charlie” Cardenas, P.E.
Senior Engineer

261 Saratoga Blvd * Corpus Christi, TX 78417 ¢ Ph361.826.5805 * Fax 361.826.5806 * TBPE FIRM #F10837



AGENDA ITEM #8



{ Corcal  Ave. to Dadon
City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: April 14, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding Bid No. 25-13 for the General Land Office (GLO)
Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No.
22-085-009-D237 Project 10 — N. Armstrong St. Storm Water Improvements

Purpose:

We are seeking approval to award the seventh GLO CDBG-MIT Hurricane Harvey State
Mitigation Competition Round 1 grant. Project 10 — N. Armstrong St. Storm Water
Improvements is a critical component of the city's flood management infrastructure
upgrades. This project includes the installation of 310 linear feet of reinforced concrete
culvert, 15 curb inlets with throat extension, and related appurtenances to improve
stormwater drainage and reduce future flood risks. The project will be completed within 180
consecutive calendar days after given the Notice To Proceed.

Summary:

This project was advertised in the local newspaper on February 13t and 20" and city’s
website. Sealed bids for Bid No. 25-13 (Project 10) were received prior to the deadline of
March 18, 2025, at 2:00pm and read out loud, from three bidders:

1. D&J Utility Services LLC, Sinton, Texas
2. Mor-Will LLC, Mission, Texas
3. CK Newberry LLC, Karnes City, Texas

The base bids range from $489,400.00 to $1,097,565.00. Alternate No. 1 bids range from
$453,918.00 to $655,019.40. The total bids range from $1,087,788.00 to $1,551,483,00.
After review, staff recommends awarding the project to the lowest bidder, D&J Utility
Services LLC, for the total base bid amount of $1,087,788.00.

Background:

The General Land Office (GLO) awarded $36,311,929.00 to the City of Kingsville for citywide
drainage improvements on May 21, 2021. Texas Land Commissioner George P. Bush
announced over $46 million in flood mitigation projects to improve drainage infrastructure




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

in Kleberg County and the City of Kingsville. These projects will benefit thousands of
residents in low-to-moderate income (LMI) areas that have experienced repeated storm
damage, including during Hurricane Harvey in 2017.

The City of Kingsville amended its Drainage Master Plan in 2020 to include five additional
sites, covering all areas of the city. External funding is necessary to complete these
improvements, which will bolster community resilience by reducing flood-related economic
losses, protecting public infrastructure, and preserving emergency response capabilities.

These drainage improvements will efficiently direct stormwater from residential and
commercial areas to outflows leading to Santa Gertrudis Creek, San Fernando Creek, and
ultimately Baffin Bay. The improvements include:

« Installation of 9,000 feet of reinforced concrete pipe and 23,100 feet of culverts
with 130 added inlets

« 65 junction boxes and 6,900 feet of curb and gutter to drain water from road
surfaces

« Surface repairs using flex base with geogrid for soil stabilization, with either a 4-
inch hot mix asphalt or concrete pavement surface

» Replacement of impacted sidewalks for pedestrian safety

« Installation of concrete headwalls at drainage pipe and culvert ends to prevent
erosion

Financial Impact: ;
Project 10 will be funded by the General Land Office Hurricane Harvey Mitigation Grant

(Fund 122) in the amount of $1,087,788.00. The city has prioritized this project due to its
significant impact on flood prevention, protection of public investments, and alignment with
citywide infrastructure goals.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends awarding CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-085-009-D237 — Project 10 (N.

Armstrong St. Storm Water Improvements) to D&J Utility Services LLC, for the total base
bid amount of $1,087,788.00.

Attachments:
» Bid Recommendation/Award Letter for Project 10

« Bid Tabulation for Project 10




April 3, 2025

Rutilio “Rudy” Mora, P.E., CFM
City Engineer

City of Kingsville

400 W. King Ave.

Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-085-009-D237 Project 10, (City of Kingsville
Bid No. 25-13) — ICE award recommendation

Dear Mr. Mora,

This memorandum is in reference to ICE’s recommendation for award of the above-
mentioned project which consists of the installation of reinforced concrete pipe and curb
inlets along N. Armstrong St., from Corral Ave. to Santa Gertrudis St., with items
associated with the installation (service connections, curb and gutter repairs, pavement
repairs, traffic control, etc.).

The following is a Bid Summary for the above referenced project. Three (3) general

contractors submitted bids to the City of Kingsville on 03/18/2025. Their information is
attached herewith. The bidders’ list with their total bid is given below:

City of Kingsville — GLO D237 Project 10

- Submitted | Corrected
Bank | Company ‘Base Bid Base Bid Add Alt No. 1 .,Total
D&J Utility
1 | comicesLlc | $489,400.00 | $489,440.00 | $598,348.00 | $1,087,788.00
2 | Mor-wil,LLc | $499,205.93 $655,019.40 | $1,154,225.33
3 | N"L‘:’ge""" $1,097,565.00 $453,918.00 | $1,551,483.00

D&J Utility Services, LLC submitted the lowest total bid of $1,087,788.00. On 03/18/2025
D&J Utility Services, LLC was notified of the low bid pending GLO and City of Kingsville
approval. A notice to proceed will delivered upon commencement of the preconstruction
meeting.

The Engineer’s estimate is $1,310,859.00. The bid is 17% below the engineer’s estimate
which is considered reasonable. Furthermore, one clerical error was found in D&J Utility
Services, LLC’s packet. The Base Bid total was incorrectly written as $489,400.00, while
the corrected amount is $489,440.00. The corrected totals are shown in the table above.

261 Saratoga Blvd ¢ Corpus Christi, TX 78417 « Ph361.826.5805  Fax 361.826.5806 ¢ TBPE FIRM #F10837



Therefore, it is ICE’s recommendation that D&J Utility Services, LLC be awarded this bid.
It is the city’s discretion to waive any informality or to reject any or all bids.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (361) 826-
5805 or charlie@icengineers.net

Sincerely,

ﬁ W
Juan Carlos “Charlie” Cardenas, P.E.
Senior Engineer

261 Saratoga Blvd e Corpus Christi, TX 78417 « Ph361.826.5805 « Fax 361.826.5806 * TBPE FIRM #F10837



AGENDA ITEM #9



Cont ik

City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: April 14, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Approving Construction Contract to Donald Hubert Construction Co.
for the General Land Office (GLO) Community Development Block Grant
Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 1 — 14™ Street
Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project

Summary:
Bid 24-09 Project 1 was awarded on August 26,2024, we are requesting the construction

contract be awarded in the amount of $2,593,299.15.

Background:
We received approval to award the sixth GLO CDBG-MIT 2016 Flood Mitigation Projects. The

sixth being Project 1 - 14" Street — Sanitary Sewer Improvements.

Project 1 includes the installation of one (1) new lift station, 2,795 of force main, 12"
diameter gravity wastewater line, 7,477 of cured in place pipe (CIPP), manhole
rehabilitation, point repairs and pavement repairs. Project is scheduled to be completed
within 240 days from Notice to Proceed and after award. This project will help divert flow
which is in the south wastewater basin for the South Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP)
towards the North WWTP

Bid 24-09, Project 1 sealed bids were received on April 18, 2024, from 3 bidders. Bidder
one (1) is Donald Hubert Construction Co., from Kingsville, Texas. Bidder two (2) is C&A
Builders, from San Benito, Texas. Bidder three (3) is Jhabores Construction Co., Inc, from
Corpus Christi, Texas. The base bids ranging from $2,523,299.15 to $2,779,811.00, with
alternate bid no. 1 ranging from $35,000.00 to $134,760.00, and total bid amounts
ranging from $2,593,299.15 to $2,914,571.00. The staff recommends awarding the
project to the lowest bidder, Donald Hubert Construction Co. in the amount of
$2,593,299.15.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Financial Impact:
Project 1 will be funded by Fund 113 Citywide Wastewater Collection System

Improvements in the amount of $2,593,299.15.

Recommendation:
Staff recommendations.
1. Approving Construction Contract between City and Donald Hubert Construction Co.
in the amount $2,593,299.15.
2. Authoring the Interim City Manager to sign the Construction Contract.

Attachments:
Construction Contract
Project 1 Award Memo — Delays




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

March 18, 2025

To Whom it May Concern,

This memo summarizes the timeline of events between bid opening and construction contract award for
Project 1 (14" Street) sanitary sewer improvements under Kingsville GLO MIT 22-082-016-D218. The bid
opening was held on April 18, 2024, and the contract was awarded to the lowest bidder on August 26,
2024, contingent on the GLO’s approval of a pending amendment request. However, the contract could
not be executed because the amendment included revisions to this particular project site. The state
contract amendment was fully executed on January 31, 2025. The winning bidder was then contacted to
see if their bid was still valid. The bidder has confirmed that their bid is still valid. An updated general
wage decision for this project was also issued by the Labor Standards Officer on March 17, 2025.
Therefore, the City is moving forward with contract award recommendation for Donald Hubert

Construction.

Sincerely,

am Fu;t/e, Ma{/or{j@‘



City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: | Mayof and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P, Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: August 26, 2024

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding Bid No. 24-09 for the General Land Office (GLO)
Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No.
22-082-016-D218 Project 1: 14 Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements

Project

Purpose:
We are seeking approval to award the sixth GLO CDBG-MIT 2016 Flood Mltlgatlon Projects

The sixth being Project 1: 14% Street ~ Sanitary Sewer Improvements.

Project 1 includes the installation of one (1) new lift station; 2,795 of force main; 12”
diameter gravity wastewater line; 7477 of cured in place pipe (CIPP); manhole
rehabilitation; point repairs and pavement repairs. Project is scheduled to be completed
within 240 days from Notice to Proceed and after award. This project will help divert flow -
which is in the south wastewater basin for the South Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP)

towards the North WWTP

Summary: _
Bid 24-09, Project 1 sealed bids were recelved on April 18, 2024, from 3 bidders. Bidder

one (1) is Donald Hubert Construction Co., from Kingsville, Texas. Bidder two (2) is C8A
Builders, from San Benito, Texas. Bidder three (3) is Jhabores Construction Co., Inc, from
Corpus Christi, Texas. The base bids ranging from $2,523,299.15 to $2,779,811.00, with
alternate bid no. 1 ranging from $35,000.00 to $134,760.00, and total bid amounts
" ranging from $2,593,299.15 to $2,914,571.00. The staff recommends awarding the
project to the lowest bidder, Donald Hubert Construction Co. for the total bid amount of
$2,593,299.15.

Background:
The General Land Office (GLO) Awarded $7,293,111.00 to the City of Kingsville for

Citywide Wastewater Improvements on March 11, 2021. Texas Land Commissioner George
P. Bush announced the Texas General Land Office approved $135,462,438 in fiood

%m dqtg‘%fé;



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

' mitigation projects to 21 granteés in the second round of grant funding for the GLO's $2.3
bi!_lion regional mitigation competitions.

“Texas continues to experience tremendous economic and population growth across our
state, and the GLO is working with local leaders to protect our communities against
natural disasters such as flooding," said Commissioner Bush. "The GLO was provided with
historic funding to help communities fortify critical infrastructure in preparation for flooding
events. This $135 million in vital mitigation funds awarded by the GLO will provide
essential protection for residents, businesses, and local government infrastructure.”

The GLO received a historic $4.3 billion allocation in Community Development Block Grant
Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) to mitigate against future damage from hurricanes, flooding, and
other natural disasters in repetitively damaged areas. Within the $2.3 billion set aside for
regional mitigation awards, $147,680,760 was allocated to the 2016 Floods State
Mitigation Competition, with 50% going to the HUD- and state-designated Most Impacted
and Distressed (MID) areas. HUD requires at least 50% of the total $4.3 billion must be
spent on activities benefiting low- to moderate-income (LMI) populations. Of the 504,428
residents benefiting from the announced grants, 284,196 — or more than 56% — are low-

to moderate-income.

For the 2016 Floods Competition, the GLO received 35 applications representing a total
request-of $244,674,464 for $147,680,760 in available funding. The grantees announced
represent the highest scoring applications meeting program eligibility requirements based
on the 2016 Floods State Mitigation Competition Applicant Scoring and Eligibility
Competition Criteria and the CDBG-MIT Action Plan.

Financial Impact:
Project 1 will be funded by Fund 113, Citywide Wastewater Collection System

Improvements in the amount of $2,593,299,15.

Recommendation:

Staff recommendations. : :
1. Awarding CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 - Project 1: 14t Street, -

Sanitary Sewer Improvements in the amount $2,593,299.15 to Donald Hubert
Construction Co. contingent of a final GLO approval of a Performance Statement and

TxDOT right of way permit pending.

Attachments: ‘
Bid Recommendation/Award Letter Project 1

Bid Tabulation Project 1
oToF g LA
Km%e
ke A
%fth s



DEETATTHAL CONSANL ENGRET

August 16, 2024

Rutilio “Rudy” Mors, P.E., CFM
City Engineer

City of Kingsville

200 E King Street

Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 1, (City of Kingsville
Bid No, 24-09) - ICE award recommendation '

Dear Mr. Mora,

- This memorandum is in reference to ICE’s recommendation for award of the above-
mentioned project which consists of the installation of 2795 LF of 6” Dia. Force Main,
3100 LF of 12" CIPP liner of sanitary sewer, 3339 LF of 18” CIPP liner of sanitary sewer
including the rehabilitation of 681 Square Yards of manhole area, a lift station and items
associates with the installation (service connections, curb and gutter repairs, pavement
© repairs, traffic control, etc.). '

The following is a Bid Summary for the above referenced project. Three (3) general

contractors submitted bids to the City of Kingsville on 04/18/2024. Their information is
-attached herewith. The bidders list with their total bid is given below:

City of Kingsville - GLO Project 1

: Rank- | . Company. | BaseBid | AdditiveBldNo.1 | Totall
Donald Hubert .
1 Construction | $2523:292.15 | $70,000.00 1 $2,593,29915 |
2 C & A Builders $2,634,371.00 $35,000.00 $2,669,371.00
3 - | Jhabores Construction | $2,779,811.00 $134,760.00 $2,914,571.00

Donald Hubert Construction, submiited the lowest total bid of $2,593,299.15. On 04/18/24
Donald Hubert Construction was notified of the low bid pending GLO approval. A notice
to proceed will delivered upon commencement of the preconstruction meeting. However,
a final GLO -approval of a Performance Statement and a Texas Department of
Transportation Right of Way Permit is pending in order to start construction. .

The Engineer’s estimate is $2,469,899.28. This is 5% above the engineer’s estimate which

is considered reasonable. Furthermore, no errors or discrepancies was found in Donald
Huberts Construction’s packet. Therefore, it is ICE’s recommendation that Donald Hubert

261 Saratoga Bivd ¢ Corpus Christi, TX 78417 » Ph361.826.5805 * Fax 361.826.5806 « TBPE FIRM #F10837



. y -
r 1 NN
o - R

._.:.:'.': Constmctlon be awarded thls bid. It 1s the clty s dlscretlon to wawe any mfannahty or, to
reject any T all bids. =~ i N

Ifyou have any questions or need addmonal mfonnatnon, please contact me at (361) 826-'-

"5805 or ghathe@g@g!neels net

Smcerely,

mm& . S " | '. - .

Senior Engineer

.+ 261 Saratoga Blvd « Corpus Christi, TX:78417 = Ph 361.826.5805 * Fax 351.826.5806 « TBPE FIRM #F10837



$20T/9E/8 poruny

TY [ 199{014 - vonenqey pig

__oH.ﬂnmmﬁ& 00°596°ZE$ [00°000°0L75 00'000°028 Jlo0'0sT€LTg [ooost'eczs Aquessyvonmis yrl va | 1 | vev
00°'990°1$ 0099018 [00'000°s3 00'000°ss  Jlob0s5°1$ [orossis PUSH T TA%59P0s X9 va | T |cov
00'850°ZS 002015 [00'000'LIS 00005°s$  [I00°9v6°Z$ 00°ELF'1$ PusE T TA*BP SV X9 V3 | £ | 22v
00°05L 651 0005 [00'506'v91$ 00'65% SLI0T01§ 05958 (006-03 B1-4 DAJ SUIT UGNl 30103 SUFT Fomas ATeNUes 5] 41 | 5622 | 127
00'095°ZZ8 007955 [100°000'8$ 000028 JOO'¥ST'LS geI81s 9Z-UAS DA >mTImdg Amynies 811 0 | or [ ozv
00°086'7$ 00'867% "004°1§ - 000¢1$  H00°000°T$ 00001 ST-UAS DAd M pmag fraues ,0f 1 | o | 6w
00°'SLEES 00SZES  Joo'ssD'cls 00°'s8PS - J0000LTS 00'001$ nedoy WouaARd OV IWH| kS | LT | 8V
00°089'€ 13 00'0+8°9S  [00°000°2$ 00005'sS  [00'05K05 00°'522°c$ (185) meaneu L U ARPS] va | ¢z | v
[loo'ssszes o016t Jooozz'tis 005918 [00'956°L$ 00'L11§ (ase)doa.wz] o1 | 89 |o1vw
000628 Jooovo'ess o0'orzs  fooolz'ees 00°sELS Aemoang samodf x5 | ovz [ STV
0o'ss  [ooosszs ooois  Joszssis 0s'6$ suogyonid] As | sez | viv
000198 [loo0orzs oo00ts  [ee66r'6s |egsees 91D POOA SRR bT| 1 | bZ | eV
006015 [ooszics o0szs . fozoon'ses LIS souagpoep| 41 | ssc |z
000s$  [loooso'ses oooss  foe1ec’ses 06'1¢% PegouOISIWITL| AS | TOL | TEV
00ors  [looses'izs ooses  foszel'oes oS 'sts T3S 31| A5 | s6c | orv
0078 [foo000vs o0'gors  Jooosss 00555 Aumaanq paei) SIS A0URY[ A5 | OF | 6v
0078 [loovoz'es o0a01s  Jooorels 00028 A[EMIPIS SJU0U0D SAWSY| 45 | 29 | BY
00°€S foo000'08 oooots  Joooozls 00°0zs durey quny opRrsuo) swowsy| 45 | 08 | v
00’3 00°050°S 000STS . JOO'S8E°1S 00°S5% Inawianeg Jeydsy Jo wood saouea] AS | £ [ ov
00ses  [ooooo'ss 000018 [j0000scs Joooss Aoromopuose 1 | 05 | 5v
0098 [oocor1s 00'¢$ feoost'irs s801$ (30U JORUOD WAWIPSS) AIME] 1 | 008t | W
0000578 [lo0'0o0'ss 00:000'ss  foo000ys 00:000°¢S (el megmnived] va | T | ev
00'575°598 [io0000%ks 00'000°s¥$ fooozi'zes 00°021°758 lonuwo)owelr] s1 | 1 | ev
D0 000°001$ [j00°000°6L15 00'000'6L1$ 973822018 973377018 souemsuy / spuogt.fuoneznge] $1 { T [ I
. alg asvd
‘ ORI AMIE ORI A0NId AIRIA FOTHA R . | Az lovans
WY00:0L 32 b20Z ‘BLIdy |
60-42 ifaquiny pig

~ZR0-2Z *ON 3!
e e,
eiasbuy Jo Hi9

NOILVINGVYi aIg




¥202/91/8 paaung T4 T afosd -voneingey pig

(00°4££°620°28) :0/5 Yanesuewnsop saY) 4o )560 pug aseg E10] | ¢
awa« 'c26'28) 019 53%&3%38:82» SSIF {604 | 8ISy . }eo

) HOSES - } : A . [ "ON @it ALYNW; AV

00vESTS  [00'000'r18 0000V'TS_ [00'000°5+8 00'005p$ TaAe0 PV ST OB Vi | OT ] 18

00Zt6'01S [00'000'TTS p00ozs  [ooeoo’szs 00'005°23 medjiured| vi [ or | e
T "ON aIf ALYNMALTY

Joo rigtsrrirs = S [POILEPESTS . B i TR e % I VIO
Joocos’ts 00°00S°1$  [00°000°8 0000058 8%5 -[oo0sLs Ispuedxy o X b VA 5
[oo'ses’ss ___loo'see’as  |loo"000’es 00°000°6S  [l00°000°ES 00'000'€S waugsnlpy Qnn| T |esv
lio0°055°98 oo31£s  [00'00572% 00°5ZIS  [06009°LS D0'0RES (0062) $1-4G Iad MY 19mog LN 21| 41 | 0z | 157
li00’sET’6118 00'SLIS  H00'[69'ch1S 001128 [06LTNS1ZS 06'SIES (TN 69) Sulien) 3AN291013 FOUUEIY SUNSKE| As | 189 | 05V
[lo0'zzs"ses 00Z28'skS L00'000'P1S 00°000°P1$ [00°1£5°9ES 00°145°9¢3 I SUjsSx) lamog ATenies /3, Xod uenoung| va G
loo'oLzscs 00°0L2°EZS [100°000'H1S DO000PIS [00°06£°L1S 00'06ELTS I Bissox) emeg Krepuss 4 xog uongmng| v3 T |[svy
00'0558 - 000558 [00°000T1S 00000113 [}00°000°TS j 00'000°1$ USIS JOQXL %19d| v3 T [ ibv
00°Sr68 00'ShS lioo-osT'es 00'0SI$  lloo'est'ss 00°051$ ey yopgeaperg-d| 41 | 1 [sev
00 0F0°ES 00ZS1$ {00005 €S 00'sLIS _ [oaanovs - 00°002% ‘d'D7 91 JO Uo[Lad puB [BAPEIR 2A0WaY| 41 | 07 | €y
00°S.8318 00'5£8°81$ [00°000°s 00°000's$  [f00'000'€S 00'000°ES SUUEIA 1om3g ATRYLES UONOMNMOQ VI IIL 81| ¥3 | T | evv
100°85+'63 00°89+°68 _ |00000%S, 00'000'v8 _ [106°000°TS 00°000°1$ djoquEly Jamag ATeres HoNssuuo Ul AL 21| va T v
lloosictas |o0oIE" 1S [00'000'sES 00'000°5€3 [fo0'ans'z1S ._|ooooszis JounoJsuel ], afod Jaod Jav| v3 T lovy
l00°'szs 8118 00°SZSBITS [100°000°LYS 00°000°263 [100°00572L1S 00'005°TLIS uisAS O] va | t | eev
[00°0LT t$ 000LI'PS __ [100°080°3TS 00°000°878 [06°C00°518 00°000'5 (3 amponng Adowed [2a1s] va t | sgev
100'0LL°LE: j 00265°¢$  [00°000°68 00°000°c8  |l00°SLE'ES . 005211 PRd 1210UCG f0j813U0 Ag pmig| As e |zev
00° 05688 000PE'68$ [00°0009ES 00°000°9£3 J000ST'9PS | 00052 9r$ (VAY ¢'go} Jomauap| w3 1 |stv
00°079°558 00021$ _ {00°006°0ES 000018 [l2£48¥ 128 £5°69% UKy Jamag A 4410 9| N | 6ot | sev
100°0Z0°'T0sS . 00081 J00's1.2i08 00’5818 Jlzc7e86e9s 971618 ' Iamag Lreues 310 31| 1 [ 6ees | sev
Jloo'00s°c8¢8 005218 [00"00s'cozS 00'58% foozsLBLzs 76633 auyy $amag ARIMES 310 21| 41 | 00TE | zev
{loo'c00°gLs 00°.01S __ [00°529%5% 00°sLS [IBzvzs"ess TE'6LS SUI]JOMIS ARIARS 41D ,8] J1 | 62 | TEV
[0 0svs 00t [looaoots 00'00¢S [lo0000%s 00°00C8 dreday Aemaslig [saein| as | o1 | ogv
[loo'sis’eps - 00szes [0St ris 000558 Joo'ost’ees 00°0523 WA 31d /AN SSOTPINY, /] SIOF BUISE) 15915 ,02] J1 | SeT | 62
| T 005013 [100°089'¢9% 00'LiS foo'ecZ'198 06°2L$ 9T-UAS DA MM TIMNG Arres 21§ 11 | ov8 | sey
[0 spb'o1s 00°sk'ols [00"000Tes 00000228 Jo0065'618 00'069°615 S[CqUERY S SSEID 11T O.p/M SAIRA sseopp Y ,Z) v | T | Zev
'$98°668 005618 [00'0S8E1S 0005b$  J00°§6L°05% 005818 VHRA SEd/A SSODIANLY, /1 2008 BUIse) P9S ,21) 41 | ZOE | 9¢v

__ 0'08T'£83 009SK'LIS [00'000°S01S 00°000'I7S JsT9sTLSS STISKIIS N 1ame§ s seID A | VA | s | soY




RESOLUTION # 2025-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS,
AUTHORIZING THE INTERIM CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT WITH DONALD HUBERT CONSTRUCTION CO. FOR PROJECT 1:14™
ST. SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT OF THE CDBG-MIT
PROGRAM GLO STATE CONTRACT NUMBER 22-082-016-D218.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has applied for and received a Community
Development Block Grant-Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) award to provide Flood & Drainage
Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the City advertised for Project 1: 14" Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements
Project (Bid #24-09) in the newspaper, on the City's website, with Historically
Underutilized Business, and with Minority-and Women-Owned Business Enterprises, in
the time period required by law, prior to the April 18, 2024 bid opening; and

WHEREAS, the City received three bids by the April 18, 2024 bid deadline and the City
Commission awarded the bid to the lowest bidder (Donald Hubert Construction Co.) on
August 26, 2024 contingent on the GLO’s approval of a pending amendment request;

WHEREAS, the contract could not be executed because the amendment included
revisions to this particular project site and the state contract amendment was not able to
be fully executed until January 31, 2025;

WHEREAS, the winning bidder was then contacted to see if their bid was still valid and
they confirmed that their bid is still valid;

WHEREAS, the an updated general wage decision for this project was also issued by
the Labor Standards Officer on March 17, 2025, so the City is now moving forward with
the contract award recommendation for Donald Hubert Construction Co. with a
proposed start date of May 5, 2025 and an expected completion date of December 30,
2025 for the base bid and addenda 1&2 for a total contract price of $2,593,299.15; and

WHEREAS, the City and Donald Hubert Construction Co. have negotiated a contract for
the construction services bid previously awarded; and

WHEREAS, it is mutually deemed sound, desirable, practicable, and beneficial for the
parties to enter into the agreement attached hereto.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas as follows:

SECTION 1: The Interim City Manager is authorized to execute Construction Contract
documents between the City of Kingsville, Texas and Donald Hubert Construction Co.



for the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 22-082-016-D218, Project 1: 14t Street Sanitary
Sewer Improvements Project.

SECTION 2: All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 14th
day of April, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

THIS AGREEMENT made this the _14% day of April , _2025 , by and between _Donald Hubert Construction
Co. (a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of _Texas ) hereinafter called the “Contractor’, and
City of Kingsville hereinafter called the “City”

WITNESSETH, that the Contractor and the City for the considerations stated herein mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1. Statement of Work. The Contractor shall furnish all supervision, technical personnel, labor, materials,
machinery, tools, equipment and services, including utility and transportation services, and perform and complete all work
required for the construction of the Improvements embraced in the Project; namely, (GLO SS PROJECT 1 (14™ STREET)
SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS (CDBG-MIT GLO CONTRACT NO. 22-082-016-D218) for the Community
Development Block Grant — Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) project, all in strict accordance with the contract documents including
all addenda thereto, numbered 18&2 , dated _April 1, 2024 and _April 9, 2024 , all as prepared by
International Consulting Engineers (ICE) acting and in these contract documents preparation, referred to as the “Engineer’.

ARTICLE 2. The Contract Price. The City will pay the Contractor for the performance of the Contract in current funds, for
the total quantities of work performed at the unit prices stipulated in the Bid for the several respective items of work
completed subject to additions and deductions as provided in __the Total Bid $2,593,299.15__ hereof.

ARTICLE 3. The Contract. The executed contract documents shall consist of the following components:

a. This Agreement (pgs. 1-3) f. General Conditions, Part |

b. Addenda g. Special Conditions

c. Invitation for Bids h. Technical Specifications

d. Instructions to Bidders i. Drawings (as listed in the Schedule of Drawings)

e. Signed Copy of Bid j- [Add any applicable documents]

ARTICLE 4. Performance. Work, in accordance with the Contract dated ___April 14 ,__2025__, shall commence
on or before May 5 , 2025 , and Contractor shall complete the WORK within 240 consecutive
calendar days thereafter. The date of completion of all WORK is therefore December 30 , 2025

This Agreement, together with other documents enumerated in this ARTICLE 3, which said other documents are as fully a
part of the Contract as if hereto attached or herein repeated, forms the Contract between the parties hereto. In the event
that any provision in any component part of this Contract conflicts with any provision of any other component part, the
provision of the component part first enumerated in this ARTICLE 3 shall govern, except as otherwise specifically stated.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in friplicate original copies on the
day and year first above written.



FOR CONTRACTOR

Donald Hubert Construction Co.

P.O. Box 84
Kingsville, TX 78363

By _Donald W. Hubert

Title __Owner

FOR CONTRACTOR

Corporate Certifications

, certify that | am the of the corporation named as Contractor

herein; that

who signed this Agreement on behalf of the Contractor, was then

of said corporation; that said Agreement was duly signed for and in behalf of said

corporation by authority of its governing body, and is within the scope of its corporate powers.

Corporate
Seal

FOR CITY

(Corporate Secretary)

City Of Kingsville

400 West King Ave., 78363
P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78364

By _ Charlie Sosa

Title __Interim City Manager




AGENDA ITEM #10



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim Cify Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: April 14, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Approving Change Order No. 2 (CO-2) for the General Land Office
(GLO) Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract
No. 22-085-009-D237 — Project 13: W. Johnston Ave. Storm Water
Improvements Project

Purpose:

We seek approval of Change Order No. 2 (CO-2) for the General Land Office (GLO)
Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No. 22-085-009-D237
— Project 13: W. Johnston Ave. Storm Water Improvements Project. An existing water line
is conflicting with the proposed storm water system and will need to be relocated.

Summary:

GLO Change Order No. 2 — Contract Price

Item | Description Unit | Quantity | Unit Cost | Total

A4 Waterline Relocation LF | 260 $61.36 $15,953.60
GLO Change Order No. 1 Total $15,953.60
Revised Contract Amount $627,588.09

GLO Change Order No. 2 — Contract Time

Description Calendar Days

Additional Contract Time 21
Revised Contract Price and Time $627,588.09 and 171 Calendar Days




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Background:

On February 24, 2025, we sought and obtained approval for Change Order No. 1 (CO-1) for
the General Land Office (GLO) Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT)
Contract No. 22-085-009-D237 — Project 13: W. Johnston Ave. Storm Water Improvements
Project via Resolution #2025-23.

GLO Change Order No. 1 Total $10.00
Revised Contract Amount $611,634.49

On October 28, 2024, the City Commission approved to award the construction contract in
the amount of $611,624.49. The contract time is 150 calendar days.

This project was advertised in the local newspaper and on the city’s website on August 22"
and 29t, Sealed bids for Bid No. 24-22 (Project 13) were received prior to the deadline of
September 17, 2024, at 2:00pm and read out loud, from two bidders:

1. 'R.S. Parker Construction LLC, Corpus Christi, Texas
2. JE Construction Services, Corpus Christi, Texas

The base bids range from $611,624.49 to $791,798.00. Alternate No. 1 bids range from
$764,999.00 to $991,552.43. The total bids range from $1,556,797.00 to $1,603,186.92.
After review, staff recommended awarding the project to the lowest bidder, R.S. Parker
Construction LLC, for the base bid amount of $611,624.49. A construction contract with that
vendor was approved by the City Commission on October 28, 2024, via Resolution #2024-
86.

Financial Impact:
Project 13 CO-2 will be funded by the General Land Office Hurricane Harvey Mitigation Grant

(Fund 122) in the amount of $15,953.06.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approving Change Order No. 2 (CO-2) for CDBG Contract No. 22-085-
009-D237 — Project 13: W. Johnston Ave. Storm Water Improvements Project for the
additional cost of $15,953.60 and additional contract time of 21 calendar days.

Attachments:

GLO Change Order No. 2

Change Order No. 2 Drawings

Project Time Extension Request — R.S. Parker




- =
0 9
¥S P gz L 3 0005 o vose 000z on 000
z - [~ )
A—— R F] 2 2 2lg ERIE 23 2ZZ T
_\NO H 13 g EEE i g4z 5332 3
2Sh 2
up-gd A
g EZ2XENE) B
o anm |5 P EOEh 2 q
B 117931001 X d' DU Bmo <qumWAWWm.K*MﬂW I/E / ANIWLSNMOY INITHILYM B.9 m m
09 \ \ / / ﬂ 34075 4520 = 09 |2
* i S AR ferennxazuon EETh ;
Z = i N H i
h | — I} z
[ > m
Q | 4 ) i1
) 2] vy \ H
&3 - S L :
w o Ll _ -— 140 %69 0- - L s
o | =% z1- _— | N —-— |/ L ) :
Bl N e 14075 %690~ |
” M g wAv W 0z m ww m wwmmmm DI SIS X dIUBIT ! 0L |5
[} — P 3 - 1
+M mms @ 82 mmmwmm WIMTS AUVLINGS T o
m b Ecn Wv. g 23 &9 2.57 ONLLSDA i A
=2 1Fms ? 3 32 25 T :
Lgull F-ry ¢ 'Y 1 2
oa 295 —& 2 gf % &
: gam s = z oy BE uly ’ A
H
o2 |Ege [ : i 2k alo g g
) 2s g 9 3 i 2uolo - H >
3z |gso 3 : o qe R mimip 3 i
2 Iad 2 3.} B S @32 ol b
o* |35¢ 08 : : Be——8Ehg —sEisg s 2
=43 P 3| 5 B s 8 08 @
PR |imz 52 =54 — 5 2 s
o oA E T T 2 2n 2
¢a |°Zo g g H
Qr - & g kil
am Sm >
- a9 I
o™ N
<8 3
m o 4 ASugr| 6w 2
= (S133HS 3ZIS 4TVH) Jb=.) *LHIA \0b=.] ‘ZIYOH :TTVOS nze. o W0 ou0az| 8w =
M (S133KHS 32IS 1N} 2=.) 1LYIA "02=.} :ZIMOH YOS 3 va 1N EEn0 x5 | v g
=1 ———— T v XOR LOTNGO Yr | 557 -
© or 0z [ (zohizo v = as| vov 3
3 00+S V1S 01 (d°0'8) 00+0 V1S E m “ JOM.0) 30VIdRI] o2 :
Rana v
2 1371404d 8 NV1d Y3LYM WHOLS . o TR T m =
M [ AS HIALLND 7 GUND ‘NOUAY 'LTVHJSY LTTUIS MVdTI | 91V =
e} ° il 9
=1 El
mu =4 m«U‘U\sn.Oh«mmm.N. wﬂ
H 3
w 260 °OMd Of HALTH SEQ/L "A30 OL ¥IS3Y >
> i
.y =
< M ZED'OMOOLYIITY o x X M 5
T i
[ x
iz - 3
~fz8 z :
R m g
it i
3|3 B 7] H
H o 3
gl & >
& £ o
g1,.8 T
Zigus o
S HT 8
HE
g mnm - Cwisy
N I $£OM 130 01 ¥3IE & M M
H NOLLYDOY, 13FULS
S m INMMIALVM 0.9 E
=3
z TED 'DMA OL M3
[ern) 2D 'OMd OL ¥34T 6T "OMT OL HI4TH
@ AT 'S0 B4
| NOISNILE AVOHHL & HUM LT INI HND £ X S
£~
(47 554) NOLLYOOTIY .
o 282/% 130 0L ¥343H "wHLY 3 - o 130 0LuaEy 2€2/8°130 OL ¥I3JTH
€ QS AvMaAnQ| 455 'LeOm 150 OL AR : (S 1) AYMINED
© TAVHO BT
§ et :
%9 = 14 (3) 40U
3 3 00’83 1R 3NITHAMOd QYVIHYIA0 enset i
1122) e WIS NOILAVD e
IAAVYO WivdD XOH LJTHNOD ¥ X b 6 Q
B0-20i1g  ON L33roud
L33HS S.INVINSNOD N




¥202/21/R0

810-z001g  ON 133r0¥d
133KS S.INVINSNGD

(AS ¥Z}¥3LIND 7 BUND NOYY
“TVHSY LITUIS YV

SE314°130.04 ¥IITY
ANZALSNNQY INTHELYM 8.5

469197130 OL¥AIT

YILLND ONY SAND P NONGY
“XTVHASY LIILS ¥iveTd

NOISNALXA LVOUHL & HUM LT NI BHND £X 5
"o

{1 59) NOLLYDOTBY

INMHILVM 0.5

2

U _ 2 R

vs © ez s g o s oo o P oo z

z = = 5

- = = 13 T = 2 = 2 = i

220 5 3 g g 5 ke § R § paiz 3

z L) 7

. . onn s ronesn] onme o svin Lo o Gt — el agt A

ON ONIMVYG |5 / \__/ _ anun \ DA IO TOUGIT g £

J_ ZAARE) . _mdowwso] / ~2 %

09 p \ I ANTWLSATGY ALAIA I \ — B0 108X Y O f “ ] b ) w

- z

] g

i AN m

E | = il ! [ | z 5

[ > K L} > e

o | ¥ — 2

Zo 2 L o] 2

9d —r —— — = I - " N T - T c :

2] Qo jond ' _ zga T = i

g| 2o z _ _ S5k =~ z :

wd |z2= 0L m ! | [ 529 m oLk

J2 |25 L ! EE — B

> £z 5§ T [ i

£ lz2% > g I o o

¢3 |Fg2 —? . _ _ E >—

Sm 1&g S alx gle abs al ] a ] mT T Z

L — £ Fla ¥z s P F s >l ol 3 &— v

A5 13 2 Q la 2| 4] 2 HE 3 ES 2 A3 2l 8 !

of 1230 |¢ ° 5ls a8 &l E S i g g

ok 222 |2 2 Sa R g g &0 % % £l H

42 j88o |z £ § [ s 2 § H 2 2 [

e lzsalE b 3 g I = : 5

H

a3 |35= 08 13 & g i 08 |,

Sh 1535 H

[ =< =

=| 338 2

= — >

nAv o [ a AW dodoaz] B Bl

m . ozv Al R I 2

= (SL3ZHS 321S 4TYH) b=} 1LU3A "Op=.) ZIIOH T VIS T = eIy e =

L (S133HS 32IS TIN) Z=.} :143A 0 E 5 - osl ver g

= =55 =] v v oIS RIS Tvisa| e -

a o7 0z ® s wEARG [ i

= 00+0l "V1S OL 00+5 V1S G o " AVNEARG AV uvam| 1Y =

2 11 3THO¥d 8 NV 1d ¥3LVM WHOLS ) =

ANv k]

[0} 5 w

N 5

: b

H SENML 430 OL YT &

z

€D "OMO OL Y343 2€2'OMA OL ¥IJ3Y W

:

W ﬂ

2 » z

Y 2

B m g T it

HE e ]

=l 7% = -
g m m

3 E

i g
HHEY o
z]i53 >
e X g
glaz® &
A 2 1=
— — pepyes i s




R. S. Parker Construction, LLC.

455 Hereford Rd.

Corpus Christi, TX 78408

Phone: 361-289-0222 Fax: 361-289-2413

Project Time Extension Request
Match 26th, 2025

ATTN: Martin Medrano, Charlie Cardenas, Rudy Mora

Re: City of Kingsville GLO SW Project 13 (W. Johnston Ave) Storm Water
Improvements

The purpose of this letter is to request a 21 Day Extension to the project end date for the
City of Kingsville GLO SW Project 13 (W. Johnston Ave.) Storm Water Improvements
project. R. S. Parker Construction is requesting this delay due the need to install an extra 260
Linear Feet of Potable Water Line beyond the anticipated quantity. As such, R.S. Parker
Construction is requesting this 21-Day extension to the proposed project end-date, to July
22nd, 2025. Thank you for your understanding and consideration.

If you have any questions please contact Rodney Parker on his cell 361-533-1307 ot Derek
Parker on his cell 361-960-1662.

Respectfully Submitted,
Rodney 8. Parker/Detek Parker
HUB Contractor #: 1943428306500



RESOLUTION #2025-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE INTERIM CITY MANAGER TO
EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER NO.2 FOR THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
WITH R.S. PARKER CONSTRUCTION LLC FOR THE GLO CDBG-MIT
CONTRACT 22-085-009-D237 PROJECT 13: W. JOHNSTON AVE. STORM
WATER IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (City) intends to make some storm sewer
improvements through a General Land Office (GLO) Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) -Mitigation (MIT) program via Contract No. 22-085-009-
D237 Project 13: W. Johnston Ave. Storm Water Improvements Project and went
out for bids via BID #24-22 which was advertised on August 22" & 29t 2024;

WHEREAS, two bids were received on September 17, 2024 responsive to BID
#24-22 and after reviewing the bid submittals staff and the outside engineer (ICE)
recommended the bid be awarded to the low bidder, which was R.S. Parker
Construction LLC, from Corpus Christi, Texas (vendor);

WHEREAS, the City awarded BID#24-22 to Vendor at a Commission meeting on
October 15, 2024 for a total amount of $611,624.49;

WHEREAS, the City and Vendor worked to prepare a contract for GLO CDBG-
MIT Contract No. 22-085-009-D237 Project 13: W. Johnston Ave. Storm Water
Improvements Project; parties both agreed to the terms of the proposed contract
for a total amount of $611,624.49 with a contract time of 150 calendar days,
which was approved by City Commission on October 28, 2024 via Resolution
#2024-86;

WHEREAS, the total award and the contract price showed a minor difference
due to a clerical error so an increase of $10.00 was proposed via Change Order
No.1, resulting in a new total contract price of $611,634.49, and was approved by
City Commission on February 24, 2025 via Resolution #2025-23;

WHEREAS, a waterline is impeding the original project and needs to be
relocated for an additional price of $15,953.60 and additional time of 21 days via
Change Order #2, which results in a new total contract price of $627,588.09 and
new contract time of 171 calendar days;

NOWTHEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:



THAT the City Commission approves and the Interim City Manager is authorized
and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville, Texas to execute Change Order
No. 2 for the Construction Contract for General Land Office (GLO) Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) -Mitigation (MIT) program via Contract No. 22-
-085-009-D237 Project 13: W. Johnston Ave. Storm Water Improvements Project
between the City of Kingsville, Texas and R.S. Parker Construction LLC as per
staff recommendation and in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and
made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with thls resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
14th day of _April , 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION

The Texas General Land Office

Construction Change Order Request

NOTE: Texas Local Government Code Sec. 262.031 "CHANGES IN PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS" regulations apply. Generally, a cumulative
increase in the contract price in excess of 25% or a cumulative decrease in excess of 18% are disallowed.

Subrecipient|City of Kingsville

GLO Contract Number:{22-085-009-D237

I Date:l3/25/2025

Engineer Name Address & Phone

Subrecipient Name, Address, & Phone Number:

Contractor Name, Address & Phone Number:

261 Saratoga Blvd.
Corpus Christi, TX 78417
361-826-5805

International Consulting Engineers

City of Kingsville
400 W. King Ave.
Kingsville, TX 78363
361-595-8040

R.S. Parker Construction, LLC
455 Hereford Rd.
Corpus Christi, TX 78408
361-289-0222

Project #:|

|Bid Package #: | 1

|change order#: | - 2 |

Contract Origination Date

10/28/2024

| Project Description:|

Storm Water Improvements |

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the contract plans and specifications.

ltem N Description of Changes: Quantities, Units, Unit Prices, Change in Completion Decrease in Contract Price | Increase in Contract
em No. Schedule etc. Price
Ad Waterline Relocation: +260 LF, $61.36/LF 15,953.60
See sheet 2 to add additional entries
Change in_Construction Contract Price Change in Contract Time (Calendar Days)
Original Contract Price:|611,624.49 Original Contract Time in Days:| 150
Cumulative Previous Net Change from Previous Change Order(s} in Days|0O
Change Order(s) Total:
Contract Price Prior to 611,634.49 Contract Time Prior to this Change Order in Days 150
this Change Order:
Net Increase/Decrease 15,953.60 Net Increase/Decrease of this Change Order in Days: 21
of this Change Order:
Effective June 2020 Page 1 of 3



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION
The Texas General Land Office
Construction Change Order Request

Contract Price with All 627,588.09 Contract Time with All Approved Change Orders in |174
Approved Change Days:
Orders:
Cumulative Percent |2.61% 1/31/2027
Change in Contract Subrecipient Contract End Date:
Price (+/-}
Construction Contract |1/2/2025 6/22/2025
Start Date: Construction Contract End Date:

Reimbursements of costs included in this change order are subject to review by GLO-CDR.

*This document may be executed prior to submission for GLO-CDR review, but all parties involved will be held responsible if the change order
or amendment warranted as a result of this change order is not in compliance with CDBG or HUD Requiremements

Subrecipient Signature Engineer Signature Contractor Signature
Subrecipient Nam and Title (Printed) Engineer Name and Title (Printed) Contractor Name and Title {Printed)
Subrecipient Signature Engineer Signature Contractor Sighature

Justification for Change Order

4. Will this change order increase or decrease the number of beneficiaries? [J Increase  [Decrease No Change
If there is a change, how many beneficiaries will be affected? Total|:| Lmi| |
2. Effect of this change on the scope of work: Increase [ Decrease [CINo Change
3. Effect on operation and maintenance costs: [ Increase  [Decrease No Change
4, Are all prices in the change order dependent upon unit prices found in the original bid? Yes L No
If "no", explain:
5. Has the change created new circumstances or environmental conditions which may affect O Yes L No
the project's impact, such as concealed or unexpected conditions discovered during actual
construction?

If "yes", is an environmental assessment required?

Effective June 2020 Page 2 of 3



The Texas General Land Office
Construction Change Order Request

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION

6. Is the Texas Council on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) clearance still valid (if applicable)?

7. Is the CCN permit still valid? (sewer projects only)

8. Are the disability access requirements/approval still valid (if applicable)?

9, Are other Disaster Recovery contractural special condition clearances still valid?

If "no", explain:

S C N N Y

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

M M M

No
No

No
No

Disclaimer: The Texas General Land Office -has made every effort to ensure the information contained on this form is accurate and in compliance with the most up-to-date
CDBG-DR and/or CDBG-MIT federal rules and regulations, as applicable. It should be noted that the Texas General Land Office assumes no liability or responsibility for any
error or amission on this form that may result from the interim period between the publication of amended and/or revised federal rules and regulations and the Texas

General Land Office's standard review and update schedule.

Effective June 2020

Page 3 0f 3



AGENDA ITEM #11



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: April 14, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Approving Change Order No. 2 for Bid No. 25-05 for 23-24 City-
Wide Miscellaneous Concrete and Drainage Improvements — Phase 3

Purpose:

We seek approval to approve Change Order No. 2 (CO-2) for Bid No. 25-05 — 23-24 City-
Wide Miscellaneous Concrete and Drainage Improvements — Phase 3. The change order is
to rehabilitate 2 wastewater brick manholes located within the installation of the concrete

drainage flume.

Summary:
Change Order No. 2 — Contract Amount
Item | Description Quantities | Unit Unit Price | Amount
CO2-1 | Manhole Rehab 2 EA $5,725.00 | $11.450.00
C02-2 | 3' Fiberglass Cone 1 EA $2,000.00 | $2,000.00
Change Order No. 2 — Contract Time
Description Calendar Day(s)
Additional Time for Manhole Rehab 7
Additional Time — Rain Delays 3
Revised Contract Price and Time $1,564,489.13 and 204 Calendar Days
Background:
Change Order No. 1 — Contract Amount
Item Description Quantities | Unit Unit Price Amount
CO1-1 | Hydro Excavation 4 HR $185.00 $740.00

Change Order No. 1 — Contract Time
| Description | Calendar Day(s) |




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Additional Time Hydro Excavation 1
Additional Time — Rain Delays 13
Revised Contract Price and Time $1,551,039.13 and 194 Calendar Days

Bid No. 25-05 was advertised on October 10 and October 17, 2024, in the local newspaper
and on the City’s website. The bids were received by the deadline of 2:00 p.m. on November
5, 2024, from two bidders:

1. Donald Hubert Construction Co. (Kingsville, Texas)
2. RXDX (Sinton, Texas)

Base bids ranged from $514,417.24 to $535,930.00, with alternate bids as follows:

« Alternate Bid No. 1: $250,866.93 to $253,660.00
« Alternate Bid No. 2: $573,700.00 to $94,735.00
« Alternate Bid No. 4: $135,620.00 to $159,605.00

The total bids, including all alternates, ranged from $2,118,950.00 to $2,149,628.18, with
only a 1.4% variance between them. ‘

Per Local Government Code Chapter 271, if a local bidder's price is within 5% of the lowest
bid from an out-of-town bidder, the contract may be awarded to the local bidder or the
lowest bidder, or all bids may be rejected. We recommend awarding the base bid, Alternate
Bids 1, 2 and 4, to the local contractor, Donald Hubert Construction Co., in the amount of
$1,550.299.13.

Financial Impact:
The project will be paid for by Fund 055 — Utility Storm Water Drainage Fund ($840,187.26)
and Fund 068 — CO Series 2013 Drainage ($716,446.49). Total funds equal $1,556,663.75.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approving Change Order No.2 for an additional contract amount of

$13,450.00 and contract time of 10 calendar days.

Attachments:
Change Order No. 2
Change Order No. 2 Request

A

Y B 7




PROPOSAL

DM313 INC.

1901 N. GLASSCOCKRD. LOT 1
MISSON, TX. 78572
(956)503-2617

soo To: HUBERT
CONSTRUCTION -~

PROPOSAL DATE
3/20/2025

PROPOSAL No.

Jos: MANHOLE REHABILITATION
(2 MANHOLES 10 FEET)

! QUANTITY I UNIT ’l DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL o

s SPRAY ALL SURFACES WITH 2
COATS OF SPECIAL CEMENT MIX

+  FIX CEMENT BENCH B
$5,725

¢ APPLY EPOXY COAT TO ALL
SURFACES

) ; * INSTALL RIM AND COVER
|

SUBTOTAL | 11.450° —
: 200 r BTOTAL | 11480

/'\‘C/\CJ ‘% J fu SALES TAX o

' ‘p g

2 Filrglass Cunme Mt SHIPPING & HANDLING

Gy [euse E/\H‘hv\ﬁ oraL v o

L,'F"lbcrg)\ﬂﬂ Cove " M4
\W

MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO

DM313 INC.
2112 E 20th St, Mission Tx 78572

(856)503-2517

DIRECT ALL INQUIRIES TO:
ANGEL CHAPA
(956)503-2517

achapadm313@gmail.com




RESOLUTION #2025-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE
ORDER NO. 2 FOR THE STANDARD FORM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN
CITY AND CONTRACTOR, DONALD HUBERT CONSTRUCTION CO., FOR
CITY-WIDE MISC. CONCRETE AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS-PHASE 3;
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (City) intends to make some city-wide
miscellaneous concrete and drainage improvements and went out for bids via
BID #25-05 which was advertised on October 10t and 17th, 2024;

WHEREAS, the City received two bids by the deadline of November 4, 2024
responsive to BID #25-05;

WHEREAS, after reviewing the bid submittals staff recommended BID #25-05 be
awarded to the local bidder (Donald Hubert Construction Co.) who is within 5% of
the low bidder from out-of-town, which is allowed by Texas Local Government
Code Chapter 271;

WHEREAS, the City and Donald Hubert Construction Co. worked to prepare a
contract for City-wide Miscellaneous Concrete and Drainage Improvements and
the parties both agreed to the terms of the proposed contract for the base bid
and alternates no. 1, 2 & 4 in the total amount of $1,550,299.13 and a contract
time of 180 calendar days, which was approved by City Commission on
November 25, 2024 via Resolution #2024-92;

WHEREAS, the parties both agreed that Change Order No.1 was needed to add
$740.00 to the contract price to perform hydro excavation and to add 14 days to
the contract time for hydro excavation and rain delays, resulting in a new total
contract price of $1,551,039.13 and a new total calendar time of 194 days, which
was approved by the City Commission via Resolution #2025-25 on February 24,
2025;

WHEREAS, the parties now both agree that Change Order No.2 is needed to
add $13,450.00 to the contract price to rehabilitate two wastewater brick
manholes located within the installation of the concrete drainage flume and to
add 10 days to the contract time for that rehabilitation work, resulting in a new
total contract price of $1,564,489.13 and a new total calendar time of 204 days.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:



THAT the Mayor is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to execute Change Order No.2 for the Standard Form Agreement between
the City of Kingsville, Texas and Donald Hubert Construction Co. on the Basis of
a Stipulated Price for City-wide Miscellaneous Concrete and Drainage
Improvements-Phase 3 in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a
part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

Il
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
14" day of _ April , 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CHANGE ORDER NO. 2
23-24 CiTY-WIDE CONCRETE AND DRAINAGE
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT - PHASE 11
BID 25-05

CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 - LAWNDALE DR.

CONTRACT AMOUNT
ITEM WORK ACTIVITIES QUANTITIES UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
COz2-1 Manhole Rehab (Alt Bid No. 1} 2 EA $ 5,725.00|$ 11,450.00
C0O2-2 3' Fiberglass Cone (MH#2) 1 EA $ 2,000.00 S - 2,000.00
' TOTAL $ 13,450.00
ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $1,550,299.13
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 $740.00
CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 $13,450.00
REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT $1,564,489.13
CONTRACT TIME
DESCRIPTION CALENDAR DAY(S)
Additional Day for Manhole Rehab 7 . .. -
Additional Days for Rain Delays 3
Total | 10
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TIME 180
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 14
CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 10
REVISED CONTRACT TIME 204

Revised Contract Amount $1,564,489.13 and Revised 204 Calendar Days

HE .
Contractor's Authorization

9/3’/%?5’

Contractor's Signature Date

Engineer's Recommendation

Pkl & Th 3e. &4/%3 /2025

Engineer's Signature Date

City Commission Approval

Mayor's Signature Date



AGENDA ITEM #12



City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

DATE: March 31, 2025

SUBJECT: Station 2 Generator, Hurricane Beryl Grant #4798(HMGP)

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to apply for the Hazard Mitigation
Grant Program (HMGP), Hurricane Beryl Grant, FEMA DR-4798 Grant to replace the

generator for fire station 2.

Background:

The Kingsville Fire Department (KFD) is involved in the prevention and mitigation of
multiple hazards. Having well maintained and operable station generators is crucial in
having the ability to provide emergency services. The current Fire Department’s station 2
~ generator was manufactured on 2/6/2004 making it over 21 years old. Being beyond its
intended life span, the unit is growing obsolete due to increasing maintenance needs,
associated repair costs and unreliability. In response, we are requesting a new generator
through grant funding. TDEM’'s HMGP funding will be used for the sole purpose of
purchasing a state-of-the-art 26Kw stand-alone generator that will replace the current
aged unit. The new generator will be used for powering the station’s utilities, apparatus,
radio systems and equipment in the event of a loss of power.

Financial Impact:

The Hurricane Beryl HMGP4798 grant requires the city to provide a 25% match of
$4,743.11. The remaining $14,229.33 would be provided through general fund resources.
The grant is a reimbursement type grant. We are requesting $18,972.44 in costs for the
new generator.

Recommendation:
Commission approval of resolution to submit a grant request to replace the generator for
fire station number 2 in the amount of $18,972.44.




RESOLUTION # 2025-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE
FEMA HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM, HURRICANE BERYL GRANT
(DR-4798) REQUESTING FUNDING FOR A NEW GENERATOR AT FIRE STATION
#2 WITH AN ANTICIPATED CASH MATCH; NAMING THE FIRE CHIEF AS THE
GRANT ADMINISTRATOR.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville that the Kingsville Fire Department participate in an application
for grant monies from the FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, Hurricane Beryl
Grant (DR-4798) for a new generator at Fire Station #2 (estimated to cost approximately
$18,972.44); and

WHEREAS, the City’s Fire Department has one generator at Station #2 from 2004,
which is beyond its useful life and in need of constant repairs so the new generator
would replace the outdated 2004 generator for a total grant request of $18,972.44; and

WHEREAS, the FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, Hurricane Beryl Grant (DR-
4798) has a 25% cash match and the City’s anticipated portion of the cash match if the
item were awarded is estimated to be $4,743.11, which is proposed to come from the
City’s FY25-26 General Fund budget if approved; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville through this resolution has
authorized the Fire Chief to submit the grant and administer the grant and necessary
paperwork if the grant is awarded to the City;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Commission approves the submission of a grant application to the FEMA
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, Hurricane Beryl Grant (DR-4798) for a new generator
at Fire Station #2 on behalf of the City of Kingsville Fire Department, with a total
anticipated cash match of $4,743.11 from the City if the item is awarded.

THAT the City Commission authorizes the Fire Chief to submit the grant and the Fire
Chief to administer the grant and necessary paperwork.



THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the __14th
day of April, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #13



City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, City Manager

. FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief
DATE: March 31, 2025

SUBJECT: Station 2 Generator, Severe Storms Grant #4781(HMGP)

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to apply for the Hazard Mitigation
Grant Program (HMGP) April 2024 Severe Storms, FEMA DR-4781 Grant to replace the

generator for fire station 2.
The total grant request is for $18,972.44.

Background:

The Kingsville Fire Department (KFD) is involved in the prevention and mitigation of
multiple hazards. Having well maintained and operable station generators is crucial in
having the ability to provide emergency services. The current Fire Department’s station 2
generator was manufactured on 2/6/2004 making it over 21 years old. Being beyond its
intended life span, the unit is growing obsolete due to increasing maintenance needs,
associated repair costs and unreliability. In response, we are requesting a new generator
through grant funding. TDEM’s HMGP funding will be used for the sole purpose of
purchasing a state-of-the-art 26Kw stand-alone generator that will replace the current
aged unit. The new generator will be used for powering the station’s utilities, apparatus
radio systems and equipment in the event of a loss of power.

Financial Impact:

The Severe Storms HMGP4781 grant requires the city to provide a 25% match of
$4,743.11. The remaining $14,229.33 would be provided through general fund resources.
The grant is a reimbursement type grant. We are requesting $18,972.44 in costs for the
new generator. :

Recommendation:
Commission approval of resolution to submit a grant request to replace the generator for
fire station number 2 in the amount of $18,972.44.




RESOLUTION # 2025-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE
FEMA HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM, APRIL 2024 SEVERE STORMS
GRANT (DR-4781) REQUESTING FUNDING FOR A NEW GENERATOR AT FIRE
STATION #2 WITH AN ANTICIPATED CASH MATCH; NAMING THE FIRE CHIEF AS
THE GRANT ADMINISTRATOR.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville that the Kingsville Fire Department participate in an application
for grant monies from the FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, April 2024 Severe
Storms Grant (DR-4781) for a new generator at Fire Station #2 (estimated to cost
approximately $18,972.44); and

WHEREAS, the City’s Fire Department has one generator at Station #2 from 2004,
which is beyond its useful life and in need of constant repairs so the new generator
would replace the outdated 2004 generator for a total grant request of $18,972.44; and

WHEREAS, the FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, April 2024 Severe Storms
Grant (DR-4781) has a 25% cash match and the City’s anticipated portion of the cash
match if the item were awarded is estimated to be $4,743.11, which is proposed to
come from the City’s FY25-26 General Fund budget if approved; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville through this resolution has
authorized the Fire Chief to submit the grant and administer the grant and necessary
paperwork if the grant is awarded to the City;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Commission approves the submission of a grant application to the FEMA
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, April 2024 Severe Storms Grant (DR-4781) for a new
generator at Fire Station #2 on behalf of the City of Kingsville Fire Department, with a
total anticipated cash match of $4,743.11 from the City if the item is awarded.

THAT the City Commission authorizes the Fire Chief to submit the grant and the Fire
Chief to administer the grant and necessary paperwork.



THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the __14th
day of April, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #14



City of Kingsville
Fire Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC; . Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

DATE: March 31, 2025

SUBIJECT: EMS Billing Rate and Fee Structure

Summary:

The Kingsville Fire Department respectfully requests the City Commission's approval to adjust our EMS
billing rates to align with current state standards. Our new billing company, Emergicon has conducted an
analysis of emergency medical service billing practices throughout Texas and found our current rates fall
significantly below the state average. v

Background:

The cost of operating our emergency ambulance services has risen dramatically since our last rate
adjustment in 2016. During this eight-year period, we have absorbed substantial increases in medical
supplies, pharmaceuticals, equipment maintenance, fuel, and personnel expenses without corresponding
revenue adjustments. These escalating operational costs now significantly outpace our current billing
structure, creating an unsustainable financial burden on our emergency medical services.

Financial Impact:

The projected revenue for the City is expected to increase while maintaining the same collection rate as
established in our previous contract. Our financial analysis indicates that implementing the updated billing
structure, without any changes to our collection methodology or efficiency, will generate additional
revenue for municipal operations.

Recommendation:
The Kingsville Fire Department recommends that the City Commission approve the proposed
comprehensive fee schedule revision for emergency medical services.




City of Kingsville
Fire Department

City of Kingsville, Texas
EMS Billing Fee Schedule

Currently (City Commission Approved; August 22, 2016)

BLS $900.00

ALS $1,300.00

ALS2 $1,300.00

Supplies $0.00

TWT $225.00

SCT $1,300.00

Mileage $15.00 / Loaded Mile

Proposed Fee Schedule for Kingsville Fire Department [7.025)

BLS — Emergency $1,400.00
BLS — Non-Emergency $1,400.00
ALS — Emergency $1,600.00
ALS — Non-Emergency $1,600.00
ALS2 $1,800.00
SCT $2250.00
Mileage $24.00
ALS - Disposables $450.00
BLS — Disposables $350.00
Oxygen $125.00
Treatment No Transport $175.00

State Average Based on TD! Submittals Jan. 2023

BLS — Emergency $1,277.99
BLS — Non-Emergency $1,131.07
ALS — Emergency $1,508.52
ALS — Non-Emergency ‘ $1,347.32
ALS2 $1,704.11
SCT $1,974.21
Mileage $§22.41
ALS — Disposables $347.00
BLS — Disposables $247.19
Oxygen $131.01
Treatment No Transport $223.64




ORDINANCE #2025-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES
CHAPTER XI-BUSINESS REGULATIONS, ARTICLE 2-AMBULANCE
SERVICE, SECTION 28-AMBULANCE BILLING RATES FOR
SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AMBULANCE
SERVICE, PROVIDING FOR REVISIONS TO RATES; REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville operates an ambulance service
through the Kingsville Fire Department;

WHEREAS, the rates for providing this ambulance service have not
been updated since August 2016, yet the cost for the medical supplies,
pharmaceuticals, equipment, fuel, and personnel expenses have all
increased thereby necessitating this rate revision ordinance;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety,
health, and welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 11-2-28 of Article 2: Ambulance Service of Chapter XI,
Business Regulations, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

ARTICLE 2: AMBULANCE SERVICE

General Provisions

§11-2-28 AMBULANCE BILLING RATES FOR SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE AMBULANCE SERVICE.

The fee for services provided by the City of Kingsville Fire Department
ambulance service shall be as approved by the City Commission. A copy of the
current fees (approved in April 2025) is available from the City Secretary and
incorporated herein by reference.



THAT all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose

\YA
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _14th day of April , 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _28th  day of_April, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



City of Kingsville, Texas
EMS Billing Fee Schedule

~as of April 2025

Current Fee Schedule-since August 2016
BL $900.09

; {
ALS2 $1-300-00
Sunnliac (ata)
bl il g Tbhudihod

\WiH|

'PrOposed Fee Schedule for Kingsville Fire Department-April 2025],

BLS — Emergency| $1,400.00
BLS — Non: $1,400.00
Emergency|

ALS — Emergency, $1,600.00
ALS — Non- $1,600.00
Emergency,

ALS2 $1,800.00
SCT $2250.00
Mileage $24.00
ALS — Disposables $450.00
BLS — Disposables| $350.00
Oxygen $125.00
Treatment No| $175.00
TranSportF—J




AGENDA ITEM #15



City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

FROM: Susan lvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
DATE: April 1, 2025

SUBJECT: Agenda Request - Budget Amendment to Receive Ed Rachal Grant

Summary: We are asking approval of the attached Budget Amendment to receive and
record our grant from Ed Rachal Foundation.

History: Commission has previously approved the application to Ed Rachal Foundation in
the amount of $25,000 for Recreation Salaries and new lighting on the Thompson Park
Basketball Court. The grant was applied for, approved and we have now received funding
and need to approve the budget amendment to record the receipt and budgeting of the
funds.

Recommendation: Approve the budget amendment for the receipt of $25,000 from Ed
Rachal and record as indicated on the Budget amendment.




RESOLUTION #2024- Q%

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE
ED RACHAL FOUNDATION FOR GRANT FUNDS FOR PARK RECREATIONAL
PROGRAM FUNDING AND THOMPSON PARK BASKETBALL COURT LIGHTING

IMPROVEMENTS.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville has prioritized the:
improvement of the athletic facilities and healthy recreational programs; and

WHEREAS, Kingsville Parks and Recreatidn has experienced an increase in
recreational programming and special events are needed to provide quality of life
opportunities for kids and families in Kingsville; and

'WHEREAS, Thompson Park has many kids and adults using the basketball court on a
regular basis and with extreme heat in summer and early sunsets in winter there is a
need for better lighting on the court; and

WHEREAS, the cost to install new lighting has been quoted at about $18,000 and the
need for additional programming and labor costs is estimated at about $7,000, which
creates a total grant request of $25,000; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Rachal Foundation provides funding assistance with non-profits and
governmental agencies in South Texas; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville that the Kingsville Parks Department participate in an
application for grant monies for lighting equipment at Thompson Park basketball court
and for additional recreational programming funds; and

WHEREAS, the Ed Rachal Foundation does not require a cash match and may award
part, none, or all of the funds requested, though any monetary award would require a
budget amendment; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville through this resolution has
authorized the Parks Director to submit a grant application requesting $25,000 in
funding and to administer the grant and necessary paperwork if the grant is awarded to
the City with any funding shortfalls coming from the Park’s Budget;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commlsswn of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:



L
THAT the City Commission approves the submission of a grant application to the Ed
Rachal Foundation for Park Recreational Program Funding and Thompson Park
Basketball Court Lighting Improvements, with no anticipated cash match and authorizes
the Parks Director to submit the grant and administer the grant and necessary
paperwork if the grant is awarded to the City.

Il
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 25th day of
November, 2024. '

S s

Sam R. Fugate, MayorZ”

ATTEST:

Moy Nownzue e
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

'APPROVED AS TO FORM

QB‘LL)\ e Al

Courtney Alvarez,-Gily Attorney <\




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDING FROM THE ED RACHAL FOUNDATION FOR SALARIES AND

PARK FIELD IMPROVEMENTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for this expenditure in this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#35

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
'Fund 140 = Ed Rachal Foundation - Parks SO P

Revenues

0000 | Non-Dept Grant Revenues 72037 $25,000
Expenditures

4503 | Park Maint Salaries 11100 $7,000 |-
4503 | Park Maint Park Field Improvements 71228 $18,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend funding from the Ed
Rachal Foundation for Salaries and Park Field Improvements.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1




that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of April 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of April 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #16



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cc: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

DATE: April 1, 2025

SUBJECT: Operation Stonegarden, OPSG FY25-26 Grant#3194310

Summary:
The Kingsville Police Department has been invited to participate for an additional year of OPSG and has
been approved for participation during performance period beginning 03/1/2025 and ending 02/28/2026.

Background:

Kleberg County and identified Friendly Forces will participate in Operation Stonegarden (OPSG) for
Funding Year 2025. The participating agencies will utilize OPSG funding to enhance enforcement efforts
along ingress/egress routes leading from the U.S./Mexico border and into the interior of the United States.
OPSG funding will be used for the essential capability enhancement of participating agencies to coordinate
operations with the U.S. Border Patro! to support border security efforts within the Rio Grande Valley
Border Patrol Sector.

Financial Impact:

The grant for “Operation Stonegarden” is a reimbursement type but does not require any cash match.
We have been approved $114,205.00 in overtime, $12,000.00 for Minor Equipment, and $10,000.00 for
vehicle maintenance.

Our total allotment is $136,205.00

Recommendation:

We would request a resolution approving the acceptance of this grant via the Office of the Governor
eGrants portal by the grantee’s authorized official as designated by the City Manager, Chief John Blair.
We also request a budget amendment to the current FY 2024-2025 for use of the funds as soon as they
are available. Please place this on the next available agenda. Thank you for your assistance regarding this
matter.




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-_\Y

A RESOLUTION APPLYING FOR AND ACCEPTING FUNDS FOR OPERATION
STONEGARDEN GRANT #3194310 WITH THE HOMELAND SECURITY GRANTS
DIVISION OF THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE FOR BORDER SECURITY TO INTERDICT
CRIMINAL ACTIVITY WITH NO ANTICIPATED CASH MATCH; AUTHORIZING THE
KINGSVILLE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH SUCH
PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Homeland Security Grants Division of the Goverhor’s Office had
previously invited the City of Kingsville Police Department to participate in a grant for
Border Security in an effort to deter and facilitate directed actions to interdict criminal -

activity; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously been allowed to apply for
reimbursement of overtime for personnel, equipment (portable radios), supplies & direct
operating expenses (vehicles), and other allowed costs associated with this project
(including but not limited to things like overtime, fringe benefits, vehicles, fuel costs, and
management & administrative costs) that will assist with the deterrence of illegal activity

in our area;

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds that it is in the best
interest of the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department participate in
an application to and accept funds from the Office of the Governor's Homeland Security
Grant Division for Operation Stonegarden for grant monies for reimbursement for
personnel costs, equipment, supplies & direct operating expenses, fuel and
maintenance and other allowable grant expenses for law enforcement purposes for
Grant Period Funding Year 2025-26 OPSG, whose performance period is 3/01/25-

2/28/26; and

WHEREAS, the City agreed to provide the applicable matching funds for the said
project, if any, as required by the Office of the Governor for the Operation Stonegarden
Grant Program grant application; and

WHEREAS, the City agreed that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the
Governor grant funds, the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds
received through the grant will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full;

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designated the Kingsviile
Chief of Police as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the
power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant

agency; and

WHEREAS, the City Kingsville Police Department was recently notified that its total
grant allotment is $136,205.00 in funds to cover personnel costs, fuel, maintenance,
supplies & direct operating expenses, and equipment (which includes but may not be



not limited to things like overtime, fringe benefits, vehicles, fuel costs, and management
& administrative costs) through Operation Stonegarden, which is a reimbursement type
grant that does not require any cash match.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the .City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

L
THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville accepts the Operation Stonegarden
grant funds for Grant Period FY25-26 and participation in the Operation Stonegarden
Grant Program for reimbursement or personnel costs, fuel, maintenance, supplies &
direct operating expenses, and equipment (which includes but may not be not limited to
things like overtime, fringe benefits, vehicles, fuel costs, and management &
administrative costs) for law enforcement purposes to the Office of the Governor and
designates the Kingsville Chief of Police or his desighee as the grantee’s authorized

official.

I
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

- PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 27th day of
January, 2025. ,

P

Sam R. Fugédte, Mayor

ATTEST:

V\\\o«q‘\la\m::)u&q
* Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

. APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, Cﬁty\kgomey



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDING FROM STONEGARDEN FOR POLICE OVERTIME,
PORTABLE RADIOS AND VEHICLE MAINTENANCE.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for this expenditure in this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#36

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Revenues

2100 | Police Federal Grants $136,205

Expenditures

2100 | Police Overtime $114,205

2100 | Police Minor Equipment $12,000

2100 | Police Vehicle Maintenance $10,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend funding from
Stonegarden for Police overtime, portable radios and vehicle maintenance.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,

1



phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of April 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of April 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #17



ReoN\oteien
VAR <

City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

FROM: Charlie Sosa Interim City Manager/Purchasing Manager
DATE: April 8, 2025

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment for Health Dept. Animal Shelter Project

Summary:
This item authorizes the approval of a Budget Amendment in the amount of $100,000.00
to cover Kennels for the new Animal Shelter in the Health Building Line Item.

Background:

Staff is requesting a budget amendment to cover the short fall for the kennels and fencing
installation at the new Animal Shelter. The construction of the building has been
completed along with ordering of the new kennels, in addition funding will cover the
expense of the kennels and exterior fencing of the shelter to finalize the project.

Financial Impact:
Staff is requesting the reallocation of funds to be transferred from UF ARP Fund Budget
125-5-6001-54300 to GF ARP Fund Budget-Health Building 121-5-4400-71300 in the

amount of $100,000.00.

Recommendation:
It is recommended the City Commission approve the Budget Amendment for the Health

Department Animal Shelter Project, as per staff recommendation.

P

CITY
- OF

sville

Y

.

o, :fi‘";‘-'
EH ""”1’ E*



AGENDA ITEM #18



Bedger fom.

City of Kingsville
Purchasmg Department

TO: -Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, Ihterim City Manager

- FROM: Charlie Sosa Interim Cify Ma’nager/PUrchasing Manager
DATE: April 8, 2025 | |

SUBJECT:  Budget Amendment for Health Dept. Animal Shelter Project

‘Summary:
This item authorizes the approval ofa’ Budget Amendment in the amount of $100,000.00
to cover Kennels for the new Animal Shelter in the Health Building Line Item.

' Background:

Staff is requesting a budget amendment to cover the short fall for the kennels and fencing
installation at the new Animal Shelter. The construction of the building has been
completed along with ordering of the new kennels, in addition funding will cover the
expense of the kennels and exterior fencing of the shelter to finalize the project.

“Financial Impact:
. Staff is requesting-the reallocation of funds to be transferred from UF ARP Fund Budget
' 125-5-6001-54300 to GF ARP Fund Budget-Health Building 121-5-4400-71300 in the

amount of $100,000.00.

Recommendation:
It is recommended the City Commission approve the Budget Amendment for the Health

Department Animal Shelter Project, as per staff recommendation.




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO REALLOCATE
UTILITY FUND ARP FUNDING FOR THE WATER METER PROJECT TO GENERAL FUND

ARP FUNDING FOR THE ANIMAL SHELTER PROJECT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for this expenditure in this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#30

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund121 —=GF ARPFund

Expenditures .
4400 | Health Building 71300 $100,000

Fund 125 — UF ARP Fund

Expenditures
6001 | Water Const | Utility Plant 54300 $100,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to reallocate Utility Fund ARP funding
originally for the Water Meter project to the General Fund ARP Fund for the Animal Shelter

Project.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,

1



phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of April 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of April 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #19



Kleberg County Appraisal District
502 E. Kleberg - P. O. Box 1027
Kingsville, Texas 78364

March 17, 2025

City of Kingsville
Sam Fugate, Mayor
P.O. Box 1458

- Kingsville; TX 78364

Dear Mayor Fugate

Kleberg CountyApprals il Dlstrlct has experlenced a passrng of one of its board of dlrector
) 'ers This occurrence now requrres the apprarsal district to start the process of flllmg
cancy When a vacancy occurs on the board of drrectors other than avacancy in the
posrtron held bya county assessor collector servmg as a nonvotlng director, each taxmg

__unlt that is entltled to vote by thrs sectlon may nomlnate by l" esolutron adopted by its

: governrng body a qualrfred candldate tofill the vacancy. The taxmg unit shall submit the
name of lts nommee to the chlef appralser within 45 days after notlflcatron from the board -

v of the exrstence of the vacancy, anﬂd the board of directors shall elect Vi majorrty vote of its
’r'n mbers one of the no‘ ’nees frll the vacancy Thrs letter shall be dee’med as

vaca' Cy.0n rts board whrch .je.ds to be filled The 45.day count wrll begrn one day after the
date oft is'letter; WhICh“IS March 18 2025 The deadllne for submlssron of the nomination
is May 1,2025. : =

:  Enclosed you will find rnformatron outlining the qualifications of an appraisal district board
- of dlrector for your consrderatlon

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 361-595-5775.

Thank you for your participation in this process.

—_— ___—
E'rne_stinﬁ’(?’r‘ess‘,’R?.Aa/>

Chief Appraiser of Kleberg County

Cc: Interim City Manager

Enclosure




Texas Property Tax |

Board of Directors in Less Populous Counties
and Populous Counties until July 1, 2024

This chapter applies to all counties until July 1, 2024. After
July 1, 2024, this chapter applies to less populous counties.
Counties with a population of less than 75,000 are consid-
ered less populous counties.®

Composition of Board of Directors

The board of directors is composed of five members.” The
number of directors can be increased up to 13 by action of
the board of directors.®? However, in most cases, the board of
directors may not make this change if a voting taxing unit
adopts a resolution opposing the change.’

Taxing units participating in the appraisal district may in-
crease the number of directors up to 13 members if three-
fourths of voting taxing units adopt resolutions.” A change
is not valid if it reduces the voting entitlement of one or more
taxing units (unless the taxing unit adopts one of two speci-
fied resolutions) or if it expands the types of taxing units that
are entitled to vote on the appointment of directors."

The county TAC is a nonvoting director, if not appointed as a
voting director.!? If a county commissioners court enters into
a contract for assessment and collections under Tax Code
Section 6.24(b) or if the appraisal district board of directors
enters into a contract for appraisal under Tax Code Section

6 Tex. Tax Code §6.03(2) as amended by Acts 2023, 88th Leg., 2nd C.S.,
ch. 1 (8.B. 2), Sec. 5.02, effective July 1, 2024

7 Tex. Tax Code §§6.03(a) effective until July 1, 2024 and 6.03(a-1) as
amended by Acts 2023, 88th Leg., 2nd C.S., ch. 1 (S.B. 2), Sec. 5.02,
effective July 1, 2024

& Tex. Tax Code §6.031(a)

9 Tex. Tax Code §6.031(a)

1o Tex. Tax Code §6.031(b)

" Tex. Tax Code §6.031(b)

12 Tex. Tax Code §§6.03(a) effective until July 1, 2024 and 6.03(a-1) as
amended by Acts 2023, 88th Leg.;2nd C.S., ch. 1 (S.B. 2), Sec. 5.02,
effective July 1, 2024 »

6.05(b), then the county TAC is ineligible to serve on the
board of directors.” '

Board members may not receive compensation for service
on the board but are entitled to reimbursement for actual
and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of their
duties.* This reimbursement is as provided by the budget
adopted by the board of directors.”

To be eligible to serve on a board of directors, an individual
must be a current resident of the appraisal district having
resided in the appraisal district for at least two years imme-
diately preceding the date of taking office.’® This residency
requirement does not apply to a county TAC serving as a
nonvoting director.”

13 Tex. Tax Code §§6.03(a) effective until July 1, 2024 and 6.03(a-1) as
amended by Acts 2023, 88th Leg., 2nd C.S., ch. 1 (S.B. 2), Sec. 5.02,
effective July 1, 2024

14 Tex. Tax Code §6.04(c)

15 Tex. Tax Code §6.04(c)

16 Tex. Tax Code §§6.03(a) effective until July 1, 2024 and 6.03(a-1) as

" amiénded by Acts 2023, 88th Leg., 2nd C.S., ch. 1 (S.B. 2), Sec. 5.02,
effective July 1, 2024

'7 Tex. Tax Code §§6.03(a) effective until July 1, 2024 and 6.03(a-1) as
amended by Acts 2023, 88th Leg., 2nd C.S,, ch. 1 (8.B. 2), Sec. 5.02,
effective July 1, 2024

Appraisal District Director’s Manual — 3



Degrees of Consanguinity and Affinity

e Grandparents -
o Grandchlldren o

An employee of a taxing unit that participates in the appraisal
district is not eligible to serve on the board of directors unless
that individual also is a member of the taxing unit governing
body or an elected official of a taxing unit.® Membership on
the taxing unit governing body does not make an otherwise el-
igible individual ineligible to serve on the board of directors.”

Owing delinquent property taxes disqualifies a person from
serving on the board of directors.” The person is ineligible
if he or she owns property on which delinquent property
taxes have been owed for more than 60 days after the date
the person knew or should have known of the delinquency.?!
This disqualification does not apply if the person is paying
the delinquent taxes and any penalties and interest under an
installment payment agreement or has deferred or abated a
suit to collect the delinquent taxes.?

A person is ineligible to serve on the board of directors if
the individual served as a member of the board of direc-
tors for all or part of five terms, unless they were a county
assessor-collector at the time of service, or the appraisal

1 Tex. Tax Code §§6.03(a) effective until July 1, 2024 and 6.03(a-1) as
amended by Acts 2023, 88th Leg., 2nd C.S., ch. 1 (8.B. 2), Sec. 5.02,
effective July 1, 2024

¥ Tex. Tax Code §§6.03(a) effective until July 1, 2024 and 6.03(a-1) as
amended by Acts 2023, 88th Leg., 2nd C.S., ch. 1 (S.B. 2), Sec. 5.02,
effective July 1, 2024

® Tex. Tax Code §6.035(2)(2)

Tex. Tax Code §6.035(a)(2)

2 Tex. Tax Code §6.035(2)(2)

~

second degree consangumlty
e S”ousesgrandparents '
-« Spouse’s.grandchildren 1 - -
Spouses brothers and 5|sters i

8 v No prohlbltlon

district is established in a county with a population of less
than 120,000.2

A person who has appraised property for compensation for
use in proceedings, represented property owners for com-
pensation in proceedings in the appraisal district or was an
appraisal district employee at any time within the preceding
three years is ineligible to serve on the board of directors.?

A person is ineligible to serve on the board of directors if
the individual is related within the second degree of consan-
guinity (blood) or affinity (marriage) to the following:

* an appraiser who appraises property for use in a proceed-
ing under the Tax Code; or

*"a person who represents property owners for compensa-
tion in proceedings under the Tax Code in the appraisal
district.?

A director who continues to hold office knowing he or she is
related in this manner to the above-named persons commits
a Class B misdemeanor offense.?¢

An individual is not eligible to be a candidate for, to be ap-
pointed to, or to serve on the board of directors if the individual

2 Tex. Tax Code §6.035(a-1)
2 Tex. Tax Code §6.035(a-1)

* % Tex. Tax Code §6.035(a)(1)

% Tex. Tax Code §6.035(b)

4 — Appraisal District Dirvectors Manual



has a substantial interest in a business entity that is party to
a contract or the individual is a party to a contract with the
appraisal district.?” This prohibition also applies to contracts
with a taxing umit that participates in the appraisal district if
the contract relates to the performance of an activity governed
by the Tax Code.”® An appraisal district may not enter into
a contract with a board member or with a business entity in
which a board member has a substantial interest. A taxing
unit may not enter into a contract relating to the performance
of an activity governed by the Tax Code with a board member
in which the taxing unit participates or with a business entity
in which a board member has a substantial interest.?

An individual has substantial interest in a business entity if:

« the combined ownership of the director and the director’s
spouse is at least 10 percent of the voting stock or shares
of the business entity; or

» the director or director’s spouse is a partner, limited part-
ner or officer of the business entity.”

Appointment by Taxing Units
and Terms

Taxing units — counties, cities/towns, school districts, ju-
nior colleges and certain conservation and reclamation
districts — nominate candidates and vote on the board of
directors in odd-numbered years.’? Conservation and recla-
mation districts may participate in this process if at least one
conservation and reclamation district in the appraisal district
delivers to the chief appraiser a written request to nominate
and vote on the board of directors by June 1 of each odd-
numbered year.®® On request, the chief appraiser must certify
all eligible conservation and reclamation districts that are
imposing taxes and that participate in the appraisal district
by June 15.34

The board of directors is selected by appointment; it is not an
election governed by the Texas Election Code.*® The method

2 Tex. Tax Code §6.036(a)

2 Tex. Tax Code §6.036(2)

¥ Tex. Tax Code §6.036(b)

3 Tex. Tax Code §6.036(c)

31 Tex. Tax Code §6.036(d)

3 Tex. Tax Code §6.03(c)

3 Tex. Tax Code §6.03(c)

3 Tex. Tax Code §6.03(c)

3 Tex. Att’y Gen. Op. JM 166 (1984)

or procedure for appointing members can be changed by the
board of directors or by three-fourths of the voting taxing
units acting through resolutions.*

The voting entitlement of a taxing unit is determined by a
calculation that takes into account a taxing unit’s share of
the total dollar amount of property taxes imposed in the ap-
praisal district.”” The chief appraiser makes this calculation
for each taxing unit (other than conservation and reclama-
tion districts) and delivers written notice before Oct. 1 of
each odd-numbered year of the number of votes to which
each taxing unit is entitled.*® Each taxing unit (other than a
conservation and reclamation district) that is entitled to vote
may submit to the chief appraiser one nominee for each posi-
tion to be filled before Oct. 15.%°

The chief appraiser also must calculate the number of votes
that an eligible conservation and reclamation district is enti-
tled to and must deliver before July 1 of each odd-numbered
year, a written notice to the district of its voting entitlement
and right to nominate one candidate for director.®® All eli-
gible conservation and reclamation districts must submit the
name of the district’s nominee to the chief appraiser before
July 15 of each odd-numbered year.* Before Aug. 1, the
chief appraiser must prepare a nominating ballot listing all
the nominees of conservation and reclamation districts and
deliver a ballot to the presiding officer of the board of direc-
tors of each district.”? The board of directors of each district
must submit its vote for the nominee of conservation and
reclamation districts before Aug. 15.° The winning nominee
of the conservation and reclamation districts in the appraisal
district becomes a nominee for appraisal district director.*

The chief appraiser must prepare a ballot before Oct. 30 with
candidates whose names were timely submitted, including the
nominee of conservation and reclamation districts, if applica-
ble.** Each taxing unit entitled to vote must determine its vote
by resolution and submit it to the chief appraiser before Dec.

3 Tex. Tax Code §6.031(2) and (b)
3 Tex. Tax Code §6.03(d)

# Tex. Tax Code §6.03(e)

¥ Tex. Tax Code §6.03(g)

@ Tex. Tax Code §6.03(f) and (h)
41 Tex. Tax Code §6.03(h)

4 Tex. Tax Code §6.03(h)

# Tex. Tax Code §6.03(h)

“ Tex. Tax Code §6.03(h)

4 Tex. Tax Code §6.03(j)

Appraisal District Divector’s Manual — 5



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

A RESOLUTION NOMINATING CERTAIN PERSON(S) AS CANDIDATE(S) FOR
ELECTION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE KLEBERG COUNTY
APPRAISAL DISTRICT DUE TO A VACANCY; REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Kleberg County Appraisal District has notified the City that a member of
the Board of Directors for the 2024-2025 term has passed away creating a vacancy on
that board;

WHEREAS, the City (as a taxing unit) has the right to nominate a candidate(s) to the
Board and later will have the right to vote on candidate(s) for the Board:

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:
I

THAT the City of Kingsville herewith nominétes the following person(s) as candidate(s)
for election to the Board of Directors for the Kieberg County Appraisal District:

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

1.
THAT all Resolutions or parts of Resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

M.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 14 day
of April, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



